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\ TO: Sﬁc Oﬁ&ﬁq?ma City
From: Dfrector, FBI /5 - 741 5 /’
UNSUBS;~

KAREN G. SILKWOOD (DECEASED);
LMRDA: O0J

Enclosed are copies of self-explanatory «:..
memorandum frow Criminal Division of Department dated
11/20/74, together with copies of its attachments,
which requests preliminary investigation.

Prosecutive aspects should be discussed
with USA. Bureau should be kept currently advised
of pertinent developments by appropriate means.

Surep promptly.
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JForm Di~150 A .-

.;(Ed. 4-26-65) * . v  ”
( ' '\‘DU'NITED STATES GOQRNMENT ‘g .)EPARTMENT OF JUSTICE *
M d |
- Memorandum
TO  ; Director, paTe: devember 20,1974
Federal Bureau of Investigation
F | ra " b HEP:JML:eme
; Assistant Attorney Gener b7C 123=017=60
Crimingl Division ] 4 }}, 2
SUBJECT:Death of Ms. Karen G. !lkwood j;’ / O
’ /é',e,},qwu S, M w00 od
It is hereby requested that the Burean conduct a pre= ﬁ n

liminary investigation into the matters alleged in the attached
New York Times article of November 19, 197k | be \
b7C O" X 3
"":':x Ry
These allegations, if substentisted, may constitute vio= i}:‘; I
lations of Section 530, Title 29, United States Code (through ) it
the impairment of Ms. Silkwood's rights guaranteed by Section 1, 8 WG
Title 29, United States Code) and Section 1505, Title 18, United -K}“/’
States Code (in that Mse Silkwood was & witness in a pending !
investigation before the Atomic Energy Commission,) %
! " e ;5
e
- B
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At g meeting with a2 Com %
mxssxon in Washmo*tor\ on Sept.
27, Miss Silkwood and tWo of!
her colleagues from the C unar-\
yonr plant Charged that omclals‘
there had endahgered the lives'
of the workers.
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allegations that the facility was|
mam).'iaLcturmU some faulty fuel; B
rods and at inspection do-\
cuments required for these rodsl

had been Ialsxﬁed.
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3 was still under mve:txcatlon, it
would not be appropriate to:

.o comment on 1
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f:cigaren G. Silkwood, who
ied in a car crash last
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be true. Dr. R=2'ph Lapp, for 3is investigation cn Saturday,
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the session, Miss Silkwood and
her companions charged that
the facility had failed io edu-
cate and train workers properly
in the Handling of plutonium,
long regarded as an extremely
toxic substance. They also

‘and the configuration of the
s%kid marks on the grassy left
jpank of~the highway just be-
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-In response to a question, he!

who-said: “I am not accusing any
cular person with murder.’

“Hoiiday fan . W. i Oklaboma Based 0

n an independent inves:;

~ City, Okf=
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11/25/74

TO: SAC,/Oklahoma City
/ —

7

. 4o

UNSUBS; £

KAREN G. SILKWOOD (DECEASED); ’ E

LMRDA; O0J \ /¢ ’
) ,

ReBuairtel to Oklahoma City q;/21/74.

bé

of the stLTT‘BT the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy, p7e
contacted FBIHQ and advised that it was his understanding
that the FBI had been requested to inveatigate the

death of Karen G. Silkwood who was killed in an

automobile mishap in Oklahoma. He said that news i
accounts of thi cated that a labor union
official, one has alleged that Silkwood's

automobile was forced off the road into a bridge abutment
and further stated that she was en route to a meeting
with a New York Times reporter and implied her

~
:ff ff:prevent her talking with the reporter. | i?c
sta September, 1974, testimony was
aken iromiff:ff:f:fiby the Joint Committee which he
believes might well be pertinent to any investigation
bei by the FBI concerning Silkwood’'s death
andi |allegations. He relates he would be
pleased to make this testimony available to the %ff:fff::]

stated he could be contacted at telephicne number
(Washington, D. C.) to make necessary arrangements.

If review of this testimony appears desirable,
Oklahoma City should furnish sufficient background
information to WFO to enable them to conduct this review.

ELR:may”
(4“rn’aj'uv -

Deleted Copy Sent b6

by Lettar Dated 5=77 WA b7cC
Per FOIPA Request sz, /&, 4 /‘A,u-%g.’.
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TO

FROM

Deleted Copy Sent
\ by Letter Dated 5-70-76 Zmk
‘ Per FOIPA Request ¢, K. ditloeirsed,
\
|
|

W o

SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION

5010-106
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 an? e

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

‘ 7 Assoc. Dir.
? /“
x.»’p) / %/
paTe:  11-22-74 ; é{\’

Dep. AD{Adm. _ .~
Dep. A v, -

Asst, |} "
Admih.

Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affalrs —
File€'8 ci 2 "
Gehn.In

< 1dent.
Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory

<5 ) Plan. & Eval,

UNKNO SUBJECTS

KAREN-SILKWOOD (DECEASED)

LMRDA, OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

\ A1) __'_,.——
Executive Direc C
staff of the Jomt Committee on AtQmic knergy, contacted Inspector

on the morning of 11-21-74 and stated he understood that the FBI has been
requested to investigate the death of Karen Silkwood who was killed in

an automobile mishap near Cimarron, Oklahoma. rﬂiﬁﬂdm.ts
of this matter indicated that a labor union official, has
alleged that Silkwood's car was forced off the road into a bridge abutment:’’_ iy
He said this union official also alleged that she was en route to a meeting

b7
with a New York Times reporter_and impli r death was to prevent ©
her talking with this reporter. said the Joint Committee had
taken testimony from L1396 which he believes might well be

pertinent to any investigation we would be conducting concerning Silkwood's x -
cangt

death and . He said he would be pleased to make
4
_:,?/i;’ /y/ i so)‘; . ,:/a_
N

I:‘{:’ -

Spec, Inv.

Training

this testimony available to our Agents handling this investigation. He asked
that he be contacted if the review of this testimony is desired at telephone
number to make the necessary arrangements.

RECOMMENDATION:

Refer to General Investigative Division.

G
o7

b6

1 - Mr. Callahan ) Noy 1974 K
1 - Mr. Gebhardt A e !
1 - Mr. McDermott é}fw o,
1 - Mr. Bowers C ﬁ,} i ¢
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 _ 5010-106 4 I N
| MAY 1962 EOITION o

GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 ! ’ .
JUNITED STATES GOVERNMENT B Yssoc.

Memorandum | A

At Dir.}

Admin, =

rComp. Syste ____
Ext. Affairs
TO : Mr. G%‘éd\‘d DATE: 11/2 1/74 Files & Cim. i
1- Mr. Gebhardt e

~ﬁ&QROM * R. E. Longj wﬁ?

Inspection
1l- Mr. Adams |§$.
1- Mr. McDermott Lebérgtory
j? P 1- Mr. Wannall e el —
SUBJECT: UNSUBS : Teatning
KAREN GY SILKWOOD (DECEASED) egal Coun.
LABOR-MANAGEMENT REPORTING AND b6
DISCLOSURE ACT; OBSTRUCTION b7cC
OF JUSTICE

Captioned individual was an employee at Kerr
McGee Corporation, manufacturer of plutonium at Crescent,
Oklahoma (20 _miles north of Oklahoma City), and a member of»/”;ff
Atomic WoFkers union at the Fime She was killed wHenlher
automobile crashed at 7:30 p.m. 11/13/74. We have“geen
informed that, since this individual was reportedly égr P
gaged in union business and was considered a witness at }'
hearings before Atomic Energy Commission (AEC), the /
Criminal Division of the Department has drafted a request/ |
for us to conduct preliminary inquiry in order that Crimifal
Division can determine whether possible Federal violations

are indicated. Memorandum from Criminal Division had not
yet been received by a.m. of 11/21/74.

Captioned individual had previously testified
before hearing of AEC relative to alleged unsafe conditions
and falsification of inspection reports submitted to AEC
concerning faulty production procedures.

oo
3 o
Q

-’
TS e

She was one of
three on a committee appointed by the union to obtain

I
L~

s
’

N
% information regarding these mattexrs and furnishing it {? J
<4 . \
by to the union. 3 A X ) e
3 | ﬁ’@ REG12 ) 5 4/:,,)&’ ; t_\
Y , Although Oklahoma Highway Patrol found no S~
%\X indication of foul play regarding fatal accident of this ~
Kol individual, union obtained professional accident investi- B
T'< gator who reportedly concluded her car had been purposely '
N % bumped and ran off the road which resulted in her death. %
i o o
T %
§§2 § The union directed telegram to the Department .
";% =y requesting investigation because captioned indivE#udREC 3 1974 i
g & was allegedly on her way to meet a legislative assistant, &
o B of the union, as well as a reporter for the "NeW=¥orik Times" —~ .
§13§ at the time of her fatal accident. - i
'S)’; 3 © i ;?
2 38 JRA :maw ; /L 5
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Long to Gebhardt Memo

[

Oklahoma City Office has been maintaining liaison
with security officer at the foregoing corporation and
AFEC representatives since 11/7/74, when it was reported
captioned individual was determined to be contaminated by
plutonium produced by the corporation. Several tests have
been made by AEC to determine how she became contaminated
but no conclusion had been reached at the time of her death
11/13/74, which was the day she had returned from her medical
examination by AEC. Oklahoma City is continuing to maintain
liaison with view to ascertaining whether there may be some
possible violation under the Atomic Energy Act, which pertains
to theft or other irregularities concerning nuclear material.

Preliminary inquiry as to possible Labor Law or
Obstruction of Justice violation will be instituted as soon

as memorandum has been approved by Criminal Division of
Department and received by the Bureau.
gﬁgﬁf/

ACTION: This is for information.

!
..
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) ‘

.
1

¢
.

- n PR o T
., ¥ [
- % v ! ) ’ .
e " FBI } ]
| .t
Date: 11/27/74 : d
Transmit the following in - !
(Type in plaintext or code) - :
Ve AT RTEL |
(Priority) i
_____________________________________________ r —
DIRECTOR, FBI / o
-
SAC, ORLAHOMA CITY (159-45)(P) s

UNSUBS; () : o /

KAREN G, SILKWOOD (DECEASED)

LMRDA; 00J
00: Oklahoma City \
" 4
Re Bureau airtels to Oklahoma City, 11/21/74 and
11/25/74.,

For information of recipient offices,; the Bureau
by re airtel, 11/21/74, forwarded Departmental memorandum
ilated 11/20/74 which requested the Bureau conduct investigatior
into matters alleged in a New York Times article, 11/19/74, .
and in a telegram of | | —— i ’
b7C
]

—

The Department noted the allegations if substantiateqd -
may constitute violation Title 29, Section 530, U. S. Code
(through impairment of SILKWOOD's (union) rights and
Section 1505, Titl §_10J S. Code) in that SILKWOOD was a_ ,
witness in a pending investigation before the AEC. éf" 4

, ¥ Pl - L A 1““’” =)
For the further infoEmEgilc?h }o'fa fécipi’éﬁ%‘é’,d
SILKWOOD was an employee of the Kerr Mc Gee Corporation ({MC)
Nuclear Products Division facility at Crescent, Oklahoma,
which facility is in part a plutonium (Pu) fuel plant.
SILKWOOD was employed as an aijalystiin the Pu fueldplant
and worked with radioactive material, primarily Pu.

On 11/5/74, it was learned that SILKWOOD was
contaminated with Pu., Checks made several days themafter
determined that SILKWOOD was again contaminated and it was

Deleted Copy Sent ——
@Bureau by Letter Dated 5~ 7%~ 78 . &y vio dormb 1 b6
+  Y=Dallas Per FOIPARequest it 12, . Jrt/ otsomenk. - . b7C
L 2=-WFO . ~ 9 DEC 2 1974 Ly

> izofsal - T ‘ﬁﬁgl )‘V
@Q&Eﬁ;p&r_c&ém : Sent M  Per 2

i Special Agent in Charge GPO : 1970 O - 402-135







OC 159-45

learned the apartment in which she resided was also
contominated., SILKY0OD's roommate, a KMC employee, was
contaminated too.

SILIXN/O0D and her roommate were sent to AEC,
Los Alamos, New Mexico, for medical checks 11/11/7%4 and
11/12/74. SILKYCOD on 11/13/74 was involved in a one car
fatal accident which occurred south of Crescent, Okl&homa.
Accident investigated by Oklahoma Highway Patrol who indicated
no foul play involved; hovever, an independent accident
investigator, |, of Accident Reconstruction
Lab, Dallas, Texas, who was hired by the OCAY speculated
there was evidence to suggest that SILKW0OD's car was hit
from behind by another vehicle causing her car to leave the
road and hit a culvert. The union has alleged that
accident possibly was an attempt to keep SILKWOOD from
talking to a New York Times reporter and union officials
about information that she had concerning allegations of
unsafe practices at the Crescent facility.

b6
b7C

SILKWOOD had previously met with AEC representatives
and union officials 9/2?/74 in Washington, D. C, at which
time she and other union representatives presented other
allegations concerning safety and allegations concerning
classification of fuel rod documents which rods were
fabricated at the Crescent facility.

The Burau by referenced 11/25/74 airtel advised
that | Executive Director, Staff of
the JoInt Committee on Atomic Energy, had contacted F&I.____|

rters re FBI investigation of captiomned case. b6
stated in 9/74 testimony taken from one] | 7€
y the Joint Committee might well be pertinent to any
invag;iga;ign_ﬁonducted by the FBI re SILKWOOD's death
and allegations. He would make this testimony

available if need contacted at Washington, D. C.,
telephone number |

-




ror the information of the Bureau, it was learned
through contact withIMC, Oklahoma City, that both

ents from a former IMC
who presentlyi
| that he in aneIeven-month

period falsiTied Iuel rod documents by altering photograph

negatives to omit flaws or suspected flaws. claimed
he did this on own volition and no oth er persoms involved.

He claimed this was done to increase his production.

LZADS
DALLAS

AT _DALLAS, TEXAS - 'ill locate
Accident Reconstruction Lab, and obtain fGIT Tesulfs oF his
investigation re SILKWOOD's accident.

VFO

AT WASHINGTON, D.C. - Will contact
Executive Djrector, Sta%f, Joint Committee on Atomic Energy
and obtain any pertinent info in his posscssion re captioned
case.

bé
b7C

b6
b7C




|

LABOR-MANAGEM "4" REPORTING AND
OF JUSTICE = &
ol
o Reurtel 11/20/74.
L @Z’y,v(/ b6 ‘*f‘
b7C Bufiles do not reflect any information identifiable /E)
with , and Accident Reconstruction Laboratory

< v 1 - Mr, b7C

‘ﬁ Airtel “
. ﬂ
To: SAC, Oklahoma Glty (117-@;) . 11/27/74
wﬁg e wdg ‘ % n; . |
From: Director FBrH~+~mrﬁ ‘ﬁ/ =
RECBT

UNSUBS; KAREN. & STLKWOOD (DECEASED)

based upon available information.

A

P

WWH:mjgr
NOTE: s
,’3!
Above in response to Oklahoma City request for - k
name check. N
vy =
}
2
R
i
£
-3
(]
o
:E')'!

Deleted Copy SentL

by Letter Dated 575 iy l~

Per FOIPA Request a0, £ RN Apcgeiy vvwﬁ FEB 5 1975 i
) ) = o { .me

e
Dep. AD Adm. _ P Q[Q'IS 1

Dep. AD fnv. ___
Asst. Dir.: b”v?mﬁLED a ﬁr‘\
Admin. P 5y \
Comp. Syst. ’ ‘j ’

4 ! s -
Ext, Affairs .. Iy n‘. ﬂ L) 79 /4
Files & Com, . ] )
Gen. Inv. P f { \
tdent. o o ] L {/
Inspection '

lntell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval, _.

Spec. Inv.

* Training
’ Legal Coun. .
Telephone Rm. __
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t‘zcﬁ
FBI ’/‘%/ )
Date: 12/11/74

Transmit the following in

. " (Type in plaintext or code) i
Vi AIRTEL AIRMAIL '
(Priority) s ;
________________________________________________ b
!U’i TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY 5 - 4261 .
‘ / FROM: SAC; OKLAHOMA CITY (159-45) (p) "” f;ﬁé”é
f - f,“:"
§ UNSUBS; @“‘ . Tél"
ze  KAREN GUSILKWOOD 3/ (D ot ‘
BS (Deceased) "’"’,5 "“?{4.**‘ AEERE ,?&\,ﬂwg RN
= LMRDA; 00J N G N S /< |
Eg 09: Oklahoma Qlty T K ¢ X ,
n 2 / i
3 \ oo s | V-
Re Oklahoma City airtel to the Bureau( 11727/74,

and Bureau -airtel to Oklahoma City, 11/21/74. pe

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau is ome film’ T‘)
cassette container and one purple pill box. Enclosed ’

for WFO is “New York Times" article of 11/19/74, and b6
telegram of| | _ b7c

For the information.of the Bureau and WFO,

FOR LAB

FJ" ":‘ . N

3 IS Oklahoma City has conducted extensive investigation

L relative to captioned case in the immediate Oklahoma

N D | City area. Contact with local leaders and members of the : N
e 0il, Gas, and Atomic Workers International Union (OCAW)

{;‘! I in the Oklahoma City vicinity has failed to develop any

N o]l person who has specific information or personal knowledge

§%§ of allegations of possible violations under captioned .

B cmetene AW LS sy - A S

@ ™ - ' L <

S HE Contact with the deceased's boy friend has

g%”; < failed to develop any knowledge of specifics on higepartee =i
o e as well. : , '_
A %R DEC 14 1974 )

| when contacted on 12/3/74,
would not submit to interview except under his conddisiorgkssi==
including.tape recording of interview and/or having an ; b6

attorney present based on.i ceived from i b7C
OCAW Legislative Assistan o {x@’ﬁ ‘ \

- fom Bureauﬁ‘\(zEnc. 2) %;@x i~ .
- .. .4"._\“'.‘ ‘w‘}}' . f‘\
Y& /\ 2 - oOklahoma CitySth® ) P

\'/\* ™ ' Seit, . M  Per
S‘f?ecml Agent in Charge

- 61975 Y )

GPO : 1970 O - 402-785
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0C 159~45

On 12/4/74, after further checks with |
lsubmitted to interview without any restrictions

. Whatsoever.

It is noted

that|  |was one of the two
with » scpaced was to meet on the eve

- L] "

persons

I+ ig nioted that the telegram over the name of
|c1aims that the union is in possession
of tape T€Co 5, records, and other data relative to

this case. 7
According s felt ontact with union
. officials, including and| would be helpful

and leads in this regard are being set forth below.
Oklahoma City has a pending report in this

matter in dictation setting forth results of investigation

to date.

On the evening of 12/3/74, SA| |

| | at Oklahoma City examined the deceased's
vehicle, a 1973 Honda Cipic, 2-door sedan, white in color,
» bearing 1974 Oklahoma License YF 8261,

| |st:a.t.ed that ge to left rear cornor of
car was damage believed by Independent
Investigator hired by union, be pertinent to
theory of possible foul play in conmection with
atal accident. Visual inspection of damage failed to
note any particles of paint either on dent or bumper other
than white Honda paint. From interviews with wrecker
personnel -1t was learned that car possibly received this
damage when wrecker was removing car from culvert. The
left rear quarter panel was at one time against wing well

of concrete bridge. It is noted that damage to the car was

at a point some 13 to 15 off of ground level at a point
below horizontal midline on Honda bumper. )

Film cassette container contains white paint

samples den ea and pill box contains minute
quantity of 3¢ obtained from bumper, Samples

were collected w: hard steel tool.

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




0G 159-45

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU

It is requested that the enclosed material be
exanined for paint particles and other evidence so that a
determination can possibly be made whether or not
deceased's car was struck from behind by another vehicle.
LEADS: |

WEO

ON, D.C.

| —

OGAW,'I.IZG 16th Street, Northwest,

| .
Washington, D.C,, aﬂj contact them for any pertinent
information they may have in this case to support their
allegations concerning violations in areas of captioned
characters. b should be asked to specify nature and
extent of documentary information believed to be in

possession of for her use in intended meeting
with| 4 | : ,

- 3% -

b6
b7C
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g ENCLOSURES TO THE BURE AU: \

3 sets each of 5 phot:os of accident
v scene and 5 phots SILKWOOD's car.

| f 0C 159-45
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. . 1 {
) i
|| UNsUBS; : | 41 |
' KAREN G. SILKWOOD (DEGASED) | & »
. 1MRDA; 003 . - i { .
;00 OKLAHOMA CITY : b

' — |
|

~ Rerep of SA
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/REP RTIN&YF‘CE ,

- OKLAHOMA CITY”

TITLE OF CASE 4 ,
UNSUB\);' ] /i'/ L / £
RAREN G. "SILKWOOD (D

R - *uwgsﬂem-ws PERIOD

Pht
:t-sf’ §$§113/74 11#25-12/12/74
‘;;1—: jgh [ WY Py

CHARACTER OF CASE

LMRDA; 00J .\

N

‘,w

-a-.,,\ J,/

4 ?au airtels to Oklahoma C:L(:y, dated 11/21,75, and
1427774

=77 Oklahoma City teletype to the Bureau, dated 11/19/74.
.~ Oklahoma City alrtels dated.11/27 and 12/11/74.

«Pa

&) THE_BUREAU

}.mclosed are three sets each of five photo h
accident scene and five photographs of SII.I(WOOp s grap S of the

Deleted Copy Sent

b6
Ls Letter Dated 7 = Lyt ! b7C o~
Per FOIPA Request /.’. d‘:f' R é; ‘
ACCOMPLI>FMENTS CLAIMED INONE  Tacouit-| cnoe mne ooom, -
convic, FUG. FINES SAVINGS “rRecoveries |} TALS
PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [ _JYESs F”‘TNa
PENDING PROSECU TION
sHoa . ) OVER SIX 10N THS Jves {:‘_]No
APPROVED , sp,ff;,:;;g;m <% DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
doPIEs MADE:; i - m—
e [, . s Y 6}{"/ Lf X »! ‘ Q
.. - 3= Bureau (Enc. 30) R
% - 2- USA, Oklahoma City (Enc. 10)
1- WFO 9 D19y
LY 1474
2- Oklahoma City (159-45) ¢

~——— P
Jc «@S/— lQé’Mycc‘m;,&J/

5 A
Fﬂm%aﬁmord of Attached Reffort Notations \
Agen | lee CRIM, DIV Sﬁi -
Reques ' i

AN

\)

~ ) :

Date Fwd. (2 7S L7 - ‘ YN T
| Y L) N DA .
CHowd. | /e 7// -

b Q B} ‘,':&f = 'q_/'f/ ) A L ] /
et L *"2197% . 4
L

RS fAVER PAGE , “

——————————— AR e ——— ~ b




LIS

' O-4Q(Rev.iiy£67; A
FE o BUREAU OF INVESTIGAION

_)D.C. 20535
sy

¢

. 12/23/74
1€ Ouan g iee

Dap A2/23/74 KAREN G. SILKWOOD
v (Deceased)
0./ SAC, Oklahoma City LMRDA; 00J
(159-45) 00: Oklahoma City :
- Deleted Comy Tent zgc
/ O . T
.PeI' POLL B Licgaoewy 0 ,"f AL .4:..-.::“”4-.
Invoice of Contents ...
{1 Crypt.-Trans.
7%
) /f( _7/ 2 j - ,,' (] Document
Q1-Q2 el /’1@ P . .-3{“‘;'/ e .{;/ P&C
{ ) L‘f"( [ Radio Engineering
. MAILED 9 \‘;\»‘ [ LFPS
A e e 48 v
£X “ fe - Il PO e
DEC 241974 | 716187 I A
“ Bl
o ' o
REGISTERED MAIL } e L.
Special Instryctions: FBI File No. = / A - ,..o-’/
Mail Room: Show shipment date and registry number. em e e al
Shipping Room: Show shipment date; bill of lading number; '\
initial invoice; return to Section checked in block; after 7
initialing in block, invoice to be placed in administrative file. J, -

PC-L4261 MW " R\




e ;q
0C 159-45

ADMINISTRATIVE

As previously indiated to the Bureau by
referenced Oklahoma City communications, SILKWOOD was
employed at the Kerr Mc Gee Corporation (KMC) Nuclear
Products Division, Cimarron Facility, Crescent, Oklshoma,
which facility is considered a critical Atomic Energy
licensed facility. Oklahoma City maintains a separate
file regarding the facility, Oklahoma City file 117-43"
and maintains liaison with the facility and has included
the facility within current division contingency plans
in accordance with existing Bureau instructions.

Continued liaison with KMC and AEC
representatives indicates that the circumstances of
SILKYOOD's contamination incident on or about November 5,
1974 are yet mot fully understood, nor are the anomalous
readings obtained from body samples submitted by SILKWOOD
- understood. There apparently is the possibility that
a small quantity of nuclear material may have been diverted
in regard to the contamination incident and it is also
possible that the SILKWOOD body samples were "salted"
with nuclear material. It is understood that both AEC
and KMC investigation relative to these two aspects is
ongoing.

It is noted included in the BEWELAL- allentions
made against KMC was an allegation that documen®® relative

to fuel rods fabricated at the Cimarror F%ijity were altered.
As previously indicated, KMC and AEC repE atives have

i from a former employee '®¥*the facility,

in which he admits he retouched
inspection negatmes for fuel rod quality control.

Leads are presentlv ontstanding for Dallas
to obtain copy of report of Accident
Recorkruction Lab in Dallas, who investigated SILKWOOD's
fatal accident. When received, .these results will be
included in subsequent report prepared by Oklahoma City
Division.

Cover Page
B

b6
b7C




- 4.
0C 159-45 ,
L ‘Three copies of report being provided Bureau in
view of Obstruction of Justice aspect of case and in the
event that dissemination of report to AEC is desired.
LEADS

WFO - INFORMATION

Information copy furnished to WFO iﬁ view of outstanding
investigation that division. _ i

ORLAHOMA CITY

OKLAHOMA. Will recontact USA,
WwDo, %t of outstanding investiga- b6

tion at Dallas and WFO. b7C

Ck
Cover Page
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' "o UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
X FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 2- USA, Oklahoma City e
b7C
Report of; | Ofice. Oklahoma City
Date: L2713/ 74
Field Office File #: ureau File #:
159-45 Boreau File #
Title:
UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;
KAREN G. SILKWOOD (DECEASED)
Character: LABOR-MANAGEMENT REPORTING AND DISCLOSURE ACT;
OBSTRUCTIIN OF JUSTICE
Synopsis:

On or about 11/5/74, KAREN G. SILKWOOD, white
female, DOB 2/19/46, a member of 0il, Chemical and Atomic
Workers International Unim (OCAW) Local 5283, was involved
in a contamination incident at her place of employment,
Kerr Mc Gee Corporation (KMC) Nuclear Products Cimarron
Facility, Crescent, Oklahoma. Her apartment in Edmond,
Oklahoma, was contaminated. SIL friend,
| | and her roommate, were sent
to the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) Facility, Los
Alamos, New Mexico for examination on 11/10-12/74. On
11/13/74, SILKWOOD involved in union-company negotiations,
met with AEC representatives and later attended a unjon
Imee&inz_ai_ﬁxﬁscent. Two union members, and

offered to drive her home from the meeting,
for they thought she was in no condition to drive.
SILKWOOD turned down offers, left meeting shortly after
7:00 pm and was involved in fatal one car accident 7.3
miles south of Crescent. Accident investigated by
Oklahoma Highway Patrol (OHP), whose official report
revealed no indication of foul play in the accident.
Autopsy indicates cause of death multiple injuries and
that she was under influence of hypnotic drug, methaqualone
at time of death. A trace of ethyl alcohol also found in
her system. Allegations received from OCAW indicating
that independent accident investigator hired by unim suggests
that SILKWOOD's car was hit from behind by another vehicle

causing fatal accident.
out any such possihlity.
(garage) employee, who he

Oklahoma Highway Patrol has ruled
| a Sebring Ford
. ped move SILKWOOD car from culvert,

bé
b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it agts contents
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said her car at one point had left rear quarter panel
against wing wall of bridge (culvert). He cam:lot...=.;.t'..':11;.£a._I

ific condition regarding damage to rear end. b6

KMC employee, advised that SILKWOOD, after b7C

October union meeting Crescent, Oklahoma, spent night
with her because SILKWOOD was in no condition to-drive
because of medication. SILKWOOD was involved in a one
car accident on 10/31/74, not reported to OHP, at which
time right rear of car received damage. Description of

and damage to SILKWOOD car set out.
has no tangible information to support
theory SILKWOOD met with foul play. said KAREN

was using methaqualone, not as sleeping pills, but
using them as downers, and that he has seen her under

influence of the pills, findini her a little drowsy, but

still very functional. had no specifics regarding
SILKWOOD's_contamination or allegations concerning quality
control. has no personal knowledge concerning
fatal car accident or related matters, including contamination.
USA, Oklahoma City, requests written report prior to making
final judgment concerning allegatioms.

-P-
ENCLOSURES .
TO_USA .

Five photo raphs of accident scene and five
photographs of'stxﬁoo *s car.

DETAILS:

bé
b7C
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I. PREDICAT ION

Investigation in this matter was initiated
upon receipt of request from the U. S. Department of
Justice dated November 20, 1974 as made b |
Assistant Attorney General, as set forth below:

bé

"It is hereby requested that the Bureau conduct b1C

a preliminary investigation into the matters alleged in

the attached New York Times article of November 1 1974
and the telegram OF| |

"These allegations, if substantiated, may
constitute violations of Section 530, Title 29, United
States Code (through the impairment of Ms. Silkwood's
rights guaranteed by Section 411, Title 29, United States
Code) and Setion 1505, Title 18, United States Code (in that
Ms. Silkwood was a witness in a pending investigation before
the Atomic Energy Commission)."

2b
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Spectal to The New ’S""'\s

TWASHINGTON, I\ev. 18—A
high-ranking union official said

K] today that the death last week
: of a woman who had raised cri-
. tical safety questions ahout one
N of the iwo commercial pluto-

nium factories in th2 United
States might not have been an;
: accident, g
; The official

callinz on the
H ment and the Atomic Energy,
’ Caommission to begin an imme-,
diate investigation into the;

who died last Wednesday when
her car crashed into a2 culbert a
few miles south of Crescent,
Okila,

The crash was described as
an accident by the Okizhoma
Highway Pairol. Stale oificiais
are making a routine .nvcstina-
tion into whether alcchol or
drugs were a factor inihe crash,

the AE
ment tonight on the union o:fi-
cizl's ’c=1ea-‘a'n

In his e
General William B. Saxbe, An-
thony Mazzocch Wammgton
. representative of the Oil, Chem~
i cical and Atfomic
Union, said an

hind by anothar vehicle causing

ha +a hu-n-n thn v-nrel nnyl lu‘- H—v.

concreie culvert.” He saxd he
w3as not accusi any specific per-
son Of & crinte. ———

FPlu

roni Zfﬁ"l

Questioned by Union @

. L.mion Has Cu:

I—

3r. Mazzdcchi told the At
torney General that the union
had the car, its investigative re-
port of the crash and other
data in its possession and would
make them available to both the
Justice Department and ths;
AEC,

He said that tﬁc union had’

desided to make the evidence

i available to the Justice depart-

sent {elegramsi
Justice Depart-!

death of Karen G. Sx‘.‘:‘vooc‘

* Neither the Justice Department,
.C. nor Oklahvma offi-;
cials had any immediate com-|

gram to Atiorney

Workers:
N investiga tor;
“s . hired by the union had o foundt V
evidence “to sugzest that Miss;
Sitkwood’s cur was hit from be-:

ment and the ALC. 1at')er
ihan state officjals because “'the
problems were of such great
seriousness that ..‘e reqmnd
the Feceral presance.

Miss Silkwond, who .vorked
in the Clmarron faility of the
Kerr-MeGee Corporation near
Crescent, was on hnr wav to a
meating with an official of the
union and a reporter for The
Jaw York Times to discuss.
safety corditions at the plant.
Two weeks 420, she was ex-|
po;ed foa Iﬂme nount of ra-i
diation in an accident at they
plant that the AEC. is sull in-}
vestigaiing. i

At a meet’ng with the com-:
mission in Wa Qmu"ton on Sept.
27, Miss Sitk swood ar 1 wo of,
her colleagnes {rom the Cimar-
ren p]ant charged that officiais’
there had endahgered the lives,
of the workers. . i

At approximateiy '3 same
tmv, Lhe three tect \mcnns pro-:

ded the union with adirional’
.-.i lezations ihat the “aciity was
rasnufacluring some fa aully fuel
rods and that inspeciicn do-
cumentg ragnired for thees vordsg?
had been falsified.

The union tape-recorded!
these allegations at the time!
they were marde. Recont con-,
versations with other iechni
cizns, who asked thap inspec-!
10T TEeurds had been Tuisified

.

v\ﬂ-?-'\(')

Wo

vt et wmaadad

aBeseonsible to A BT

Informed of the statement of
the union, D. A. McGer, board
chairman and chief exacutive
officer of Xerp-boodsze
necauss Miss Silkwood's death
was still under investigation, it
would not be appropriate to
comment on if,

“Regarding allegations of fal-
sification of records,” he added,
“we are fully responsibie to
the A.E.C. and other reguiatory
agencies for both qualiy con-
tro] and <afecv and our records
are continuously audited." -

Tha Cimearron facility,
protected by a tall chain-lini:
fence on a low hili four milse
south of Crescent, mznufzc-
tures plutonium fuel rods the
will b2 used in an exp.rimental,
liquid-mratal, fast breeder reye-

hat,

SRTRERE

[ u« A, mu’ivl

‘The Washingzon Post

lmren "G, Silkwood, who
died in a car crash Iastt
week ip Oklahone.

- a

* Dep. AD hdm.
Dep. 'AD lnv. .
Asst. Dit.:
) Admin.
¥ C;arnp.‘ Syst.
Ext. Alfoirs
Files & Com. ___
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intoll.
L.aboratory
Plon. & Eval. __

Spec. fnv. o

Trcining
Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. ___

Director Sec'y —_—

Washington Star-News
Daily News (New York)
The New York Times

The Wail Sireel Journal

G/

e

The National Observer .~
The Los Angeles Times

—
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. |It is intended to test a new ge-

A'E‘ﬁer Richland, Wash. levidence that we believe would
The experimental reactor,'lend credibility to Miss Silky’

which is being built under ajwood’s ailegations.”

|<120 -million contract, is sched-

uled to be completed in 1977

> jebing informed of Miss Siik-
and to be in operaticn in 1978,

permibsion of A. F. Grospiron,
neration of reactors that tiei ipresident of the union, 1o hire
Atomic Energy Commissionia private mvestlvator who had

States with increasing amountsjcrashes to determine the cause
of electric power. of her death,

There are varying estimates| “The investigator hired Is
about the potential dangerlMr, A. O, Piokin Jr. of Acc.dent
!should the allegat\ons of the R(‘COHSU‘UCUOY\ Lab pf -3
workers about faulty fuel rods.Tex” he said.
be true. Dr. Raiph Lapp, [0rihis investigation on Saturday,
many years a leading at~miciNov, 186, 1974,
power expert, siad that, as_althis morning and he has told

SHb

much of a problem.

“Should any probiem cause a|vehicle,

causing her car tof,

the rod would be removed,” helcrete culvert.”

explained,. 2,000 Accidents

| Dr. Henry Kendail, a leading .
‘nuclear critic and  physicsi In a telephone conversation,| ,

professor at the MassachusettsiMr. Pipkin said he based hisl
Institute of Techuology, dlsa.iconciusion about the probable
greed. cause of the accident on z small

“These failures could start offiftesh dent on the left rear
an accident wmch would resuit:bumper of Miss Silkwood’s car
Jin the relcase of huge amountsland the configuration of the!;

not believe faulty rods werejthat Miss Silkwood's car was.-
hit from behind by another

lleak it would be spotted andljsave the road and hit th° con-1in the plant. The union won

:of radioactivity,” he said, I
No Explanation

The day after Miss Szi«-‘
wood's ihite 1973 Hondal
smashed into the culvert on
the left side of the straight
road, the Oklahoma Highway
Patrol issued a reporl describ-
ing the accident but not ofier-:
ing any explanation fer it. The!

accident, which occurred zbout|
7 30 P.M., was investigated byl
State ‘Trocper Rick~ Fazan.}!
Miss Siticwood was buried yes-
terday in Kilgore, Tex.

Because of the incident in
the faclory where she was ex-
posed to a large amount of
radiation, the AW §c enn-
ducting a special autopsy on
her organs.

In his telogram to Saxbe, Mr.
Mazzocchi said that Miss Siik-
wood, at the time of L.er death,
“was on her way to meéet Mr
Steven Wodka, legislative as-
sistant to the O0.C.AW. and
David Burnham, a reporier for
The New York Times; who
were waiting for her in the;
Holiday Inn . W. in Oxial wml

Cily, Okla.
“Miss Silkwood,” AMr. Maz-!
zocchi continued, “was hrm")

ing informatien concerning they
alleood falsification of r(\.nrdsu
concerning quality of nudeari
fucl ol wents heinz muafac
[ HEN - . ot
LI . s . o -

damw anlines L S PN A

iskid marks on the grassy lefty,
bank of the highway just be-
fore sic dipped into the smail
stream bed and struck the cul-
vert. \

Mr. Pipkin did highway in-
vestxvatrons for the AF uqtier-

que, N M., Police Depanm“ntlh‘r

‘between 193‘ and 19535 before
.establishing his own firm. He
ihas mvesnoated more than

2,000 ‘.cc‘ch,nts and testified!y

in more than 300 court t:ials,
frequently for insurance com-
panies.

He said that baceuse of the
dents and the skid marks,” it
was highly probable that the
car was acted upoa by am =x-
ternal 1orce, that the crasn was
the result of Miss Siliowood’s
car being siruck by another
vehicle.”

“[ recognize the full gravity
of my suspicions and urge your
immediate attention to this
matter,” he conciuded.

in respoase to a question, he
said: “I am not accusing any
particuiar person with m rder.
Based on an murpcn:}:rt inves-

|hf'a'lu;\. however, it is apparent

that someone forced Karen
Silkwond from the road, there-

- - %
tor being constructed for !he!snon at this time pf sut'tlcxent . !

Mr. Mazzocchi said that on

wood’s death, he obtained the

hopes will p;ondo the United|expertise «n examining car

3L3A% ), ;

“He conducted

I spoke with him

hypothetical situation, he did me there is evidence to suggest

continue representing worl’ers

the battle by a vote of §C to
61 on Oct. 18. !

In her meeting with the

A.E.C. on Sept. 27, according 0
‘hc commission’s summary of
the session, Aliss Silkwood znc
l}\ r cor_wpangons charged -~
ithe facility had failed to edu-
cate and train workers properiy]
in the handiing of plutonium.!
long regarded as an extreme:v
foxic substance. They =aiso
charged that the company had
failed to keep exposures of piu-
tonium as iow as possibie, 10
adequately monitor worker™’
exposure and {ake the required
‘enic p:ecax‘uons i

One specific allegation hey’
made was that the company
had gradually reduced traiiing
ifrom five days tu iwo ruur~
hour sessions during tne ..m,
two years,

.

by causing her death. I'll leave

it to the Fedaral auumru'es to

determrine who and why."”
Nios SiFeenad l}\/l RN q

PN Y O L
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1

The following investigation was conducted by ¢
SA H b7C

AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

On November 21, 1974, igc

Kerr McGee Corporation, and|

Kerr McGee Corporation, appeared at the Uxkiahoma
City ice of the FBI to advise that they had been
instructed by their cespany to advise the FBI that they
wore conducting an internal investigation within the
Kerr McGee Corporation regarding allegations made by the
‘0il, Gas, and Atomic Workers International Union concerning
safety procedures at the Kerr McGée Nuclear facility at
Crescent, Oklahoma, and allegations surrounding the !
circumstances of the death of KAREN G, SILKWOOD, who was
exployed at the facility. They advised that they were
extending the full co-operation and the resources of their
company to the FBI in connection with the FBI's
investigation into the SILKWOOD matter and indicated
that they hoped that their investigation would in mo
way hinder the FBI investigation, They noted their company
had given considerable co-operation to the Atomic Ener%y
Commission who also is interested in several aspects of the
SILKWOOD matter., They indicated that the any had
rather belatedly started this internsl investigation,
having instituted it only two days previous,

On]Novuber 25, 1974, |
Kerr McGee Corporation, and | [ b6
I [ Kexrr McGee Corporation, both extended the full = ..
co-operation of their company to the FBI irelative to the

SILKWOOD matter and d matters involving the Kerxr
McGee Corporation, advised that he hoped that
the FBI would not 1 investigation only to the

allegations made against the Kerr McCee Corporation by
the union but would include thorough inquiry into other
areas which he understands are within the jurisdiction

of the FBI such as possible theft or diversion of nuclear

8
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material, possible dectoring of SILKWOOD's biological
specimens and determining who really was behind the
falsification of the plutonium fuel rod records.
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? ) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
]

L 19/2/74
. Date of transcription
b6
Rerr Hc‘Gee B7C
Corporation (RIG), rurnished the rollowing information:

A review of EMC records reflects that KAREN
GAY SILKVUM® was hired by KMC on August 3, 1972. She was
hired under the name of KAREN GAY MEADOWS, was divorced
and reverted to her maiden name of SILKWOOD. She was a
white female, born February 19, 1946.

At the time of her death, SILKWOOD worked
as an analyst in the Metalagraphic Plutonium Section of
the Plutonium Lsboratory, Crescent Nuclear Facility.

Jmade available a copy of SILKWOOD's
application dated July 31, 1972.

In regard to SILKwWOOD' roommate ] |
| she was hired by KMC on and
WOTKS as

an analyst™in the Wek Laboratory, Plutonium

Laboratory, Crescent Nucl She is described
as a white female, born b6
In regard to SILKWOOD's boy friend,

b7C
| | he formerl{ worked for KMC also as an ana;yst
at the (rescent Facility from August September

20, 1974. He is a white male, born

I made available copies OfITO—73_|
and wiG applications dated December 21,
and June 16, 1969 wespectively.

‘ RMC is currently conducting investigatioﬁ
relative to the KAREN SILKWOOD contamination incident and
other related matters. Much work remains yet to be done.

As a peoint of information, it might be well

to consider certain events, which have occurred previowy b6
which may well have some i the SILKWOOD incident b7C
and related matters. who is active in the o
0il Chemical and Atomic Worke::‘z@ Union (OCAW) wuit his job "
/ d . .
11/27/74 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 211;1511013&9. City 159-45
Intervieweq=an i ile
SA b6 11/29/74
b7C

by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:

it ond ifs contents are not to he distribuled oulside your agency.

]
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with RUHC in September, 1974, It is his understanding that

SILKVWOOD was rather unhappy with IC, but had been

doing a goc%r the company prior to quitting.

Apparently | felt that he was not getting proper b6
recogition for some of the jobs that he had done. He had b7¢C
two contemporaries with the company, both of whom continued .
on t£o college while thev worked for IMC and both of whom

received degrees. did not continue his education

and therefore, fell behind as far as being able to compete

for promotions,

Additionally, father,
was one of the key poreons wno helped IMMC establinh the
Cresceat ivclear Facility. It is i:ir underztanding that
i had perronalitcy clash with his Project Head, - b6
I, and thercfore, quit KC and went to work in b7C

the Marketing Division of another oil compauv. It is
quite possible that the difficulty i:hat| Ather

had with company caried n over into the frmily
heme 117 and may have had an adverse effect on| X

again statedlj was very active in’
the OCAY and was one of several persons involved in the
leadership of the OCAW Local. Two years ago, the local

got its "ears pimned back" in contract negotiations with
the company and it appeared that since that time, the union

had lost popularity with many of its me who worked b6
at the Crescent Facility. Even though terminated b7C

in September, he has continued to remain active in the OCAT.
I.Hji~irl friend, KAREN, also was very active in the OCAW.,

" RAREN and their associates had control of the local
until about three or four months ago, at which time
another group from within the union secemed to dominate
the leadership.

. , LI
> « - K i |
-
. - . .
« . :
. . . . >
+ .
’ - T L {
. .
<
.
-
|
\
|

It is well to note that at the time of the
SILRKWOOD contamination incident, that the union and company
were in a period of new contract megotiations, which
contract incidentally, was overvhelmingly accepted by the
union membership on November 26, 1974.

{4
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KAREN was a committee woman with OCAW and

in that capaci in late September. 1974, RAREN and
union membersﬁ: iand. b6
the present local president, | [ went to Washington, b7C

D.C. to participated in a meeting of the Safety Arm of
the National OCAW Union and the Atomic Energy Commission
(AEC). It is his understanding that the itinerary fox
this meeting was to include two atomic installations,
(other than Crescent) and complaints regarding the
Crescent Facility were thrown in by KAREN and the other
local members, apparently as an afterthought.

At the September meeting, KAREN, after getting
approval from the Local President Itl presente% to
AEC a four page list of allegations concerning safety
violations at the KMC Crescent Facility. The first that
KMC was aware of these allegatios was from newspaper
publicity generated by the SILKWOOD contamination problem
and her subsequent death. Procedires have been in the

past established for such allegations to be referred to

the company, however, the company was not notified. It bé
was only within the last week that the company received b7C

the allegations concerning safety from AEC.

It might be also well to consider that at
the time of the death of SILKWOOD, KMC was completely
she had apparently scheduled a meeting with
of the "New York Times'. Nor was the company
aware that SILKWOOD had collected documents, which purportedly
related to the alleged safety problems at KMC Crescent
Facility and/or allegations concerning falsification of
documents for fuel rods.

Vhéther or not any of the documents or papers

in the possession of SILKWOOD at the time th

are actually missing, KMC does not know. stated

that he is aware of the fact that the OHP and wrecker

personnel did see some papers in SILKWOOD's car after the
e e is also aware that an AEC representative,

. who checked SILKWOOD's car for radiation

at Crescent, Oklahoma, on Nyvember 14, 1974, xna.d.e_a_c]reck
of some pape’ars. It i; his gmderstanding that b6

had indicatiit.bra.\;l the papers that he checked were "union b7C
conten

notes" and Wns unable to be more specific concerning
the notes' s. It is his further understanding that

2,
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the contents of the car, including the papers, was turned
over to and to KAREN's parents.

b6
took possession of the car b7C
after it was released by the wrecker service at Crescent
and he has reportedly held the car since that time at
some = >t location in Oklahoma City. It is his unbrstanding
that took several photographs of the car and on November
24, 1974 left one roll of film in a "drop" in a telephone
booth at 23rd and Broadway for "The Daily Oklahoman'. He
does not know the reason for this type of secrecy in
connection with the SILKWOOD incident.

KAREN SILRVWOOD and her roommate, | |
were sent to the AEC Facility at Los Alamos for medical
checks during the period November 11-12, 1974. On November
13, 1974, she participated in negotiating season at the bé

Crescent Facility, met with the AEC and later attended a b7C

union meeting in the City of Crescent, which was held in

a local cafe, possibly the "Hub". She left the union meeting
sometime shortly after 7:00 pm. Reportedly, several people

at the meeting were concerned about SILRWOOD's ability to -
"drive at the time she ing. These included

an OCAW committee man ‘

It was about 7:30 pm at a point seven and
one-fourth miles south of Crescent where SILKWOOD's fatal
accident occurred. It is his understanding that two union
employ ees, whose identities are presently unknown to him,
were among the first to stop and help at the accident scene.

He is aware that SILKWOOD had previously had
a wreck on or about October 31, 1974, at which time the
car in which &e had the fatal accident had received considerable
rear-end damage. As a result of this October wrecg1 SILKWOOD
complained of neck pain and consulted who
has offices on May Avenue in Oklahoma City. It is his
understanding that [ | did prescribe the drug which
STILKWOOD was under the influence of at the time of her death.

b6
b7C

[EOT——y
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It is also his understandng that SILKW0OD had another type

of medication prescribed to her while she was at Los

Alamos during the period of November 11-12, 1974; however,
he does not know what type of drug was prescribed.

ﬁcompany has interviewed
length and has indicated that to | rli.hm‘_cnmnlmate
the situats

ion, that KAREN had told her that

at

—

the information that she was going to pass on to
and the "New York Times" reporter was lacking somewhat

also continued that KAREN had said

in quality and she was very disappointed in this regard.

going throug

has also indicated that KAREN was
periods of deep depression and was supposedly

very worried about her contamination and needed to take
She was also reportedly visiting a
psychologist, identity as yet unknown, in Oklahoma City.

medication to sleep.

records, his office
interviewed st leneth

at

In regard to the fals

ification of the fuel rod

azlzd représentatives of AEC have

who resides

[and who is

presentlv|

|
| !worked for about a 11 month period for the
at the Uescent Facility, terminating on |

y
ﬂn He was a fuel rod inspector and microscopically

w

b6
b7cC

b6
b7C
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inspected the stainless steel welds which attached the
caps to the fuel rods. He would visually inspect the
welds with a microscope making impressims with highly
magnified photographs of the welds, looking for voids

and inclusions. During the 11 month period, he inspected
some 1700 fuel rod units and admittedly altered the
photographic negatives of less than 50 rods with the use
of a felt-tip pen.

claimed that he did this of his own
e claimed that his immediate supervisor

volition. .I

had no knowledge of
received no esncarage
these alterations.

these acts and also claimed that he
sment or instruction from KMC to make
claimed he had told no other

person of these acts.

made full admissions both to the b6

company and AEC. e

:l indicated that the primary reason that
he did this thing was to increase his productivity inasmuch

as the person who was inspecting his work,|

was rejecting an abnormal number of units which should not
have been rejected because there wre mo flaws.

Even thoughl had indicated that no one
else knew of the alteratioms & was Imifo the
negatives, two union m and appeared
to be knowledgeable of acts and it was who
i informed the AEC in specific detail in this regard.

7as able to identify a particular fuel rod assembly
as to number, thus pinpointing an altered negative.

The first knowledge that KMC had of the
alteratims was as a result of media publicity concerning
a union telegram to AEC and the Department of Justice
reporting the allegations.

To date, the company has discovered some
37 altered namtives, however, apparently one negative is
presently missing. ,

ly
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Various items were recovered from SILKWOOD's
apartment in a contaminated state. These items are
being stored in a safe place at the Crescent Facility
inasmuch as they are "hot" with radiation. These items
included two roaches (partially smoked marijuana cigarettes)
and several inches of. marijuana plant. Also recovered at
her apartment, but not “hot", is what appears to be a
narcotics kit, which included a syringe, two needles,
a small vial and a larger vial. Also obtained at the

apartment was a list which appears to be a separate

budget for and KAREN. . One of the budget

entries is Tor an item ''dope" with the maximum amount b6
indicated for this entry under KAREN's name of $300. b7C

There are indications that KAREN had contact
with several juveniles in the inmediate Crescent area
and had reportedly supplied these juveniles with drugs
and had reportedly alsc indicated to these persons that
she had diverted a quantity of nuclear material. Further
inquiry is being made by AEC and RMC in this regard.
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b6

Regulation and b7

Control, Naclear Division, Kerr McGee Corporation (KMC),
furnished the following information:

His company has conducted an extensive
inquiry relative to a contamination incident involving
RAREN SILKWOQD, who was employed by KMC at the Plutonium
Plant located at Crescent, Oklahoma, Miss SILKWOOD was
employed as a laboratory analyst in the plant's metallographic
department. On November 5, 1974, she was working the 4300
P.m. to midnight shift and as she prepared to leave work
was found to have a low level of radiocactive contamination.
She went through the normal procedure of decontamination
at the plant which consisted of scrubbing with a heavy
detergent and a clorox solution. Following the decontamination
procedure, Miss SILKWOOD returned to her apartment in Edmond,
Oklahoma, She was checked prior to having left the plant
and found to be completely free of any contamination.

, Miss STILKWOOD returned the morning of Wednesday,
November 6, 1974, to work at the KMC Grescent facility on
the 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. shift. At approximately 9:30 a.m.,
she checked herself and again found a slight degree of
external contamination, Again she was decontaminated and asked
to report at 8:00 a.m., Thursday, November 7, 1974, to the
H}e’lal{i}g Physics Department at the Crescent facility for further
checking.

On November 7, 1974, she reported directly to the
Health Physics Building and did not go to the Plutonium
Plant. The check determined she was contaminated again, and
since she had not been in the Plutonium Plant, it was thought
that the contamination may have been acquired outside the
plant, The Thursday examination indicated SILKKOOD had
internal contamination, while the previous tests had only
shown external contamination,

On November 7, 1974, a team of specialists from
the RMC Health Physics Department went to Miss SILKWOOD's

1274 OKLAHOMA CITY
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apartment in nearby Edmond, Oklahoma, and discovered a
high degree of surface contamination at various spots
in the apartmént.

Miss SILKWOOD's roommate, | | who was
also a RMC Plutonium Plant émployee, was in the I.a.uarj;mam;_|
at the time the team of investigators arrived,
had worxked an earlier shift at the plant and was completely
free of contami i n she left the facility. However,
at this time, was found to be contaminated, and
she was taken Irom the apartment to the plant for decontami-
nation.

b6
b7C

The company thereafter notified the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission and the State Department of Health
relative to the contamination.

On November 7, 1974, the company had not determined
the degree of contamination of SILKWOOD, or their b6
apartment, nor had the cause of contamination been determined. b7c
Both women submitted samples of fecal material &rflurine

for bioassay analysis to determine what extent of internal
contamination there was, if any, within the two women,

The apartment in Edmond, Oklahoma, was sealed off pending

a determination of the extent of contamination.

On November 8, 1974, a team of investigators
from the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) arrived to conduct
their investigation relative to the contamination incident.
The company fully cooperated with this group of investigators
in order to facilitate the AEC investigation. There was
some difficulty in locating SILKWOOD for the AEC. The AEC
indicated that they saw no need to restrict STILKWOOD's
movements as long as she took 100% bioassay samples. On
November 8, 1974, KMC received from the AEC, six urine samples
relative to SILKWOOD, Two of these samples predated
November 5, 1974, and four were samples obtained after
November 5, 1974,

SILKWOOD had previously been involved in the
contamination incident at the plant in July, 1974, and at
the point previous to November 5, 1974, she was submitting
samples relative to the July contamination on a weekly
basis, These samples as well as many of the samples submitted
after the November 5, 1974, incident were not supervised; that
is, SILKWOOD submitted these samples on her own and not in a
controlled situation. Previous to October 25, 1974, her

% | R
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urine sample was reading less than 0.1 dpm., The count
in the samples (unsupervised) increased thereafteg
reaching a high on November 6, 1974, of 1.67 x 10° dpm,
Her fecal samples were also checking high.

~ ‘ Her fecal sample of November 6, 1974, checked
2.0 x 107 dpm. It is estimated that in order for SILKWOOD
to have checked this high on this particular fecal count,
that it would have been necesary for her to have ingested
10 micrograms of the KMC Plutonium product or 400
micrograms of the Plutonium Uranium mixture,

X~ray diffraction studies of material obtained
from SILKWOOD's extremely high urine sample of November 6,
1974, revealed that included in the material left on the
filter was Uranium 205 an  isotope which is not expected
to be found associated with the Plutonium that STILKWOOD
worked with at the plant,

This and other things have led KMC and AEC
to speculate that in addition to SILKWOOD having ingested
some insoluable Plutonium that some of her fecal and urine
samples whose collection was not supervised but submitted
by SILKWOOD, were in some way "laced" or adulterated
with radiocactive material,

, SILKWOOD's boyfriend, was also
checked for contamination and submitted body samples for
analysis, b6
b7
On November 10, 1974, both SILKWOOD and | ©

for a full body count, SILKWOOD and | were tested

on Novémber 11 and November 12, 1974, at Los Alamos,

They returned to the Oklahoma City area on Tuesday mnight,
November 12, 1974, ELLIS indicated that they caught a
late plane and returned to Oklahoma City around 10 or 11:00
p.m. that night,

' On November 13, 1974, SILKWOOD went to woxrk at
the Crescent facility but never actually went on the job.
She participated in a company-union negotiation session which
lasted most of the day. She stayed in this meeting until
about 3330 p.m, and thereafter met with AEC representatives
at the plant staying with them until 5 or 5:30 p.m.

were sent to the AEC Los Alamos, Newl_u;:x:ra, facility

(7




0C 159-45
4

SILKWOOD thereafter went to nearby Crescent,
Oklahoma, to attend a union meeting at a local cafe.
It was after leaving the union meeting that she experienced
the fatal automobile accident.

Many thinss concerning the contamination
incident and related matters are as yet unknown to both
RKMC and AEG Based on all the information known to date

it would appear that the only conclusion that one could
reach relative to the SILKWOOD contamination of November 5,
1974, was that she internally ingested Plutonium at the
plant and/or in some fashion carried Plutonium out of

the plant and tock it at home.

| | made avaj copies of the bioassay
analysis relative to SILKWOOD, and and
are as follows: |

Y

b6
b7C
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Lieutenant Oklahoma Highway
Patrol (OHP), Oklahoma City, OKlahoma, furnished the
following information: b6
b7C

A fatal one car accident which occurred on
November 13, 1974, in Logan County, Oklahoma, in which
ILKWOOD died, was investigated by OHP Trooper

e noted that this accident has received
widespread publicity and was separately investigated b
an independent accident investigatoxy
of Accident Reconstruction Laboratory of Dallas, Lexas. b6
As reported in the media, conclusions concerning ..
the possible cause of the accident were cousiderably
different than the conclusions reached by the OHP.

- The OHP investigation indicated no evidence of
foul play; while speculated that SILKWOOD's car had
been struck from The rear by another vehicle thus
precipitating the fatal accident.

- Inspection of the accident scene by the OHP
failed to develop any évidénce on the roadway of the
SILKWOODP car having been stiuck, that is there were mo
skid marks indicated that would result from impact of
another vehicle. Indications were that any damage
sustained to the rear of the SILKWOOD vehicle wmay have
resulted from a previous wreck which was not investigated
by his department but is being investigated now and/or from
damage resulting when the wrecker was attempting to extract
SILKWOOD's car from the culvert in which it came to reskt.

It is further noted that investigation was
able to esgtablish that the SILKWOOD car drifted off the
road and traveled some 255 feet down a bar ditch before
hitting the culvert wall, During its course of travel

9@9 Oklahoma Gity
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there were no marks that would have indicated SILKWOOD had
ever attempted to brake or steer the car back onto the
roadway .

It is also noted that the autopsy of SILKWOOD
determined that she had a relatively large concentration
of a hypnotic drug, metha%ualone, in her bloodstream. Also
less than .02 per cent of ethyl alcohol was found in her

blood, The methaqualone appeared to be in sufficient
quantity to alone have been a factor in causing the
accident and the alcohol, while a relatively minor amount,
also would have been a contributing factor.

| | had indicated that he was going to furnish
a copy of the results of his investigation into this
accident to the OHP, but such report has not been received
to date.

~ In regard to SILKWOOD's accident that preceded
the fatal accident, this matter was not investigated by
the OHP when the accident occurred, however, it has been
determined that at 1:15 AM,., on October 31, 1974,
(Thursday), at a point 3.8 miles west of Guthrie, Oklahoma,
on State Highway 33, SILRWOOD's car, a 1973 Honda, went off
the highway going over backwards off a 13 foot embankment
and coming to rest against a fence post.

SILKWOOD left the car in the ditch until
morning and thereafter contacted Martin's Wrecker Service
in Guthrie, Oklahoma. Wrecker service extracted vehicle
from ditch and as he previously indicated, this accident
was not reported to the OHP. It is his understanding that
as result of this accident SILKWOOD filed a claim with the
Allstate Insurance Company for damage to the left rear
quarter panel of the vehicle., It is also his understanding
the wrecker driver who picked up the SILKWOOD car after the
fatal accident observed in her car a recent estimate from
the Eskridge Pontiac~Honda Company relative to damage to-
the left rear quarter panmel. It is his understanding this
estimate was in excess of $300. '

Inquiry by his dezartment detexmined that
SILKWOOD, on November 1, 1974, contacted Dr, CLARENCE

) -
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y in Oklahoma City, at which time she complained
of whiplash., She subsequently contacted the doctor on be
November 4, 1974, iﬁltime she complained she could | oo

not sleep., It is understanding that
prescribed the methaqualone as result of SILKWOOD's visits.

3
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1 Date of transcription 12/2/74‘

Oklahoma Highway Patrol
(OHP), furnished the following informations:

bé

OHP Trooper| | who investigated the b7C
fatal accident involving G SILKWOOD, submitted to
the Oklaloma State Bureau of Investigation, Technical

Services Division (Lab) evidence obtained from SILKWOOD
at the time of her death on November 13, 1974. The
evidence included two cigarettes, one tablet and one-~half
of a capsule.

Laboratory examination of this evidence determined
that the evidence was found to contain marijuana and the
tablet was found to contain methaqualone.

made available a copy of the Technical
Examination Report attached hereto.

b6

| Inoted that in regard to the autopsy b7cC
performed on SILKWOOD, that her blood contained methaqualone.
There was also a considerable amount of undisolved methaqualone
in her stomach. '

In regard to the report which he has previously
furnished relative to the SIIMD-_as_Qident, which accident
was investigated by Trooper this accident
report is the official report of the OHF relative to
the accident. The report has been submitted to the normal
review processes which all accident reports are submitted
to and the reéport stands on its own as is. There is mno !
reason based on the evidence to suspect foul play b6
connected with the accident. OHP is looki h7C
with interest in receiving the report of
of Accident Reconstruction Lab of Dallas, who he understands
investigated the same #ccident some three days after it
occurred and concluded that SILKWOOD had been forced off
the road bv apother vehicle after having been struck from
behind. opinion in this regard is entirely
different that the opinion held by the OHP and it does
not seem possible that[ ] conclusions are truly valid

11/27/74 Okldoma City, Oklahoma  Oklahoma City 15945

Interviewed on at . File #
Se
SA b6 11/29/74

by p7C Date dictated
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conclusions in reard to the accident inasmuch as the
physical evidence in the case does not support fou
His department has no , received a copy of |

s promised by [" The OHP's knowledge ©
| investigation to date has been limited to
Information obtained from the media. -

b6
b7C
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l Date of lrunscriplionlz.LS_LLlf_—____

| | Trooper, Oklahoma Highway Patrol b6
(OHP), Badge Number [ | District Number One, Oklahoma b7C
City, stationed at Guthrie, Oklahoma, (Logan County)
furnished the following information:

On November 13, 1974, he was working the 4:00 p.m.
to 12:00 a.m. shift when at about 8:05 p.m. he was in
Crescent, Oklahoma when he was notified by the OHP, District
Number One Dispatcher, via radio of a signal 82, Accident
with Injuries, with a possible signal 30, Fatality. He
was informed that the subject was pinned inside and he
asked the dispatcher to have the Guthrie Police Department
dispatch an ambulance to the scene of the accident. The
accident was reported to be about seven miles south of his
location in Crescent on State Highway 74, which rums north
and south in Crescent.

It is his understanding that the dispatcher at
District Number One was notified of the accident by the
Guthrie Police Department (PD) who was contacted by a
private citizen who informed them of the accident., District
One was also informed of the accident by a private citizen
who called in about the same time as the Guthrie PD.

He drove directly to the scene of the accident,
arriving there at about 8:15 p.m., When he got to the
scene he found some four to six people there. The accident
involved a 1973 vhite Honda Civic, two-door sedan bearing
1974 Oklahoma License YF 8261, He deteérmined that the car
was occupied only by the driver who was learned to be
KAREN GAY SILKWOOD.

The car was off the road laying on its left side
bettgeen the sides of a culvert on the east side of the
road.,

He checked SILKWOOD and determined that she appeared

F7 , Oklahoma City
Interviewed or:Ll./27/7ll- a!ﬂdﬁ@ﬂ&%ﬂl&_ﬁle # 159"45

b6
by SA b7C 1ote dictated 11_/31/74
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to be deads The ambulance arrived on the scene about 8230 pam.
and she was transferred to the Logan County Hospital, Guthrie,
Oklahoma, arvriving there at about 9:00 p,ms Subsequent
contact with the emergency room doctor determined that
SILKWOOD was dead upon arrival at the hospital and the

doctor advised that it was most likely that she died upon
impact ox very shortly after.

Estimates that the actual time of the accident was
approximately 7:30 p.m. Investigatlon revealed that
SILKWOOD had been in the Hub Cafe in Crescent attending

a Union Meeting, having left there at 7:10 p.m.s according
to one of the Union Members,| !and
another Union Member, R indicated

to him after the accldent that they were concerned dhout
SILKWOODYs ability to drive in view of hér extreme emotional
conditlon caused by her concern about her contamination
problem, He understands that and offered to
drive SILKWOOD home, but she declined the offer.

His Initial examination at 8:15 p.m. of SILKWOOD
determined that the blood on her face was already dried.
This would Indicate to him that the accident had occurred
some 45 minutes previous, or at about 7:30 a.,m., as he had
previously indicated, It was necessary to pop the door
open with a porta power tool before SILKWOOD's body could
be removed from the wrecks She had suffered facial injuries
and her legs were broken as a resulk of the considerable
portion of the front end of the car belng driven back
to the firvewall, which was pushed into the passenger com«
partment. SILKWOOD's car was equipped with both shoulder
andiéaptbelts, which were not in use at the time of the
accldernnt,

s

Investigation failed to reveal any witnesses who
actually observed the accident. One or more fellow co~
workers of STLKWOOD's, employed at the Kery McGee Crescent

A
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Facility, who also are Union Members, were at the scene of
the accident shortly after it occurred.

Hig investigation of the adcident determined that
the SILKWOOD car was southbound on State Highway 74. He
estlmated that her car was traveling 50 to 55 miles per
hour before impact. The legal speed limit in this area
is 55 miles per hour. He estimates the car speed at the
time of impact to be 40 to 45 miles per hour. The car
ran off the east side of the roadway leaving the voad at
a very shallow angle, enteved the east barditch and traveled
some 255 feet in the ditch. The car struck the north side
of the north retaining wall of the culvert, which crosses
the highway in a esstw~west direction, The point at which the
retaining wall was struck was three feet from the face of
the bridge or culvert, The car thereafter became airborne
for about 24 feet, traveling across the opening of the
culvert, striking the north side of the south retaining
wall at a point about three feet from the face of the
bridge and about three feet above ground level, The car
landed on its left side with the front of the c¢car pointed
toward the eulvert or west. -

There were no skid marks at any point along
the path of .the vehicle, either on the road or in the
barditchs The car tracks in the barditch were very well
defined and there was no indication that the driver appeared
to be fighting for control of the car., &t a point just
before impact, the tracks appeared to turn slightly west
o toward the voad.

He was able to accurately determine where the
car had left the road and entered the barditch and at no
point in that area on the roadway surface did he f£ind any
skid marks, such as would be caused had SILRKWOOD's car
been struck by another vehicle.

At the time of the accident it was partly cloudy

74
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and dark (night). The road conditions were dry and the
road surface was a vough asphalt. The accident occurred
in the rural area with no residents or businesses nearby.

The car was very heavily damaged, particularly
the front end. The sides and the top of the vehicle were
wrinkled, The tailpipe was buckled as vesult of the impact.
The Sebring Wrecker from Crescent was called to the

ac‘:f%d%nt. Wrecker was operated by the garange owner,

It was necessary to roll the car over on its
vheels before attempts could be made to remove the car
from the ditch.

b7C

He does not recall seeing any damage to the rear
of the car. He is quite certain that if there were any
major or extensive damage to the rear of the car he would
have noticed, If any damage did occur to the resr of the
car it likely occurred as a result of the car being
extracted from the ditch. It is his recollection that the
car was pulled into the south wall of the culvert on the
first effort to remove it from the ditch, It is his
recollection that the rear of the car may have struck
the culvert wall at this time. Before bwas able
to actuall out of the ditch, one of his b6

65, arrived on the scene and helped b7c
get the ¢ay out of the ditch. The car was there~
arter transported to the Sebring Wrecker Service in

Crescent. '

In regard to the contents of the car; he recalled
geelng at the.scene of the accident in the back window
well a camouflage campaign hat, a raincoat, spare tive,
Jack and wrenches.

In the xear seat was a large clear plastic
bag containing many used sanitary napkins. Also in the
rear seat there were two stacks of paper approximately
one=~half inch thick each, which contained papers relative
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to Kerr lcGee - Union Bargaining Session., Included in this
stack of paper he recalled seeing a letter from an Individual
from Montreal, Canada. There were also some photographs

of SILKWOOD and her friends which were apparently taken

at a zoos, There was a thin spiral notebook, red in colorx,
approximately nine inches by eleven inches in size.

_ In the front seat was a plastic flask with a
‘jigger size top which appeared to contain spoiled tomato
juice. In the glovebox there were car papers including
title and a damage estimate for the Honda relative to a
previous wreck. There was no briefcase in the car.
SILRWOOD's purse was in the front seat and from the purse
her identiby was determined, Alsc from the purse were
obtained two marijuans cigarettes, a pill and one~half of
a capsule, all of which were furnished to the Oklahoma
Criminal Laboratory for identification. :

The following day on the l4th, at the Sebri
e. he resentative,
r

and SILKWOOD's boyIriend,

s was at about 10:30 a«m. They asked him what his
opinion was in regard to the accident. He told his investi=
gation revealed that the car had run off the road., It is
his feeling thet SILKWOOD fell asleep and went off the
road causing the fatal accident., It is almost a c¢lassic
exemple, in his opinion, of the one car sleeping driver
type accident,

| and |told him that it was their
opinion that she had been run off the roade They, at this
point, had not looked at SILKWOOD'’s car as yet. He told
them that he had found no such evidence.

It is his understanding that among the other
persons at the Union Meeting who offered to drive
home prlor to the accident was

#3
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1 Date of transcription 12/11/74

b6

Crescent, Oklashoma, furnished the B7C

following Information:

He is employed by the Kerr McGee Corporation (KMC)
at the Crescent Nuclear Facility where he is a monunion salaried
employee working the Uranium Plant X-Ray Section.

On the evening of November 13, 19744 he went home from
work and was thereafter contacted by his wife,” who informed him
she had a flat tire between Oklahoma City and Crescent on

Highway 74, at a location 15 miles south of Crescent.

He called on a co-worker, a KMC office salaried
employee (nonunion). | [picked him up and they drove down b6
Highway 74 past the Crescent facility, past the intersection b7C

of State Highway 33, and continued on south to where his car
was with its falt tire. Thev stayed only long enough to change
its flat tire, and he and thereafter proceeded up State
Highway 74, towards Crescent.

About one and a half miles south of the intersection
of State Highway 33 and State Highway 74, they happened upon a
wreck. The Oklahoma Highway Patrol (OHP), had mot yet arrived
at the scene. There were five or'six 1Eieo;;ﬂ.e there and perhaps
two or three cars. He does not know the identity of any of the
persons at the wreck scene. There was a Negro man and his wife.
who stayed only momentarily. It is his impresion that the wreck
was discovered by a white male driving a pickup truck. He
cannot describe the pickup truck. It is his understanding that
the pickup truck driver was able to see partially into the
culvert where the wrecked car came to rest. Apparently persomns
in passenger cars would not be able to see the car from the
road since their point of view would be closer to the gmund.

-

He got out of his car and looked. at the wrecked car 1)
which was a white foreign sub-compact which had been extensively
damaged. The pickup tryuck driver advised him that he believed
there was possibly a person pimned in the car. '

The car was off on the east side of the road in a
culvert opening. The car was laying on the left side with the
.r_pointing toward the culvert opening and very

#4/ Oklahoma City
Interviewed on 12/9/7[' at !)k ] ahoma Ci t_}{’ okl ab!)ma File # 159""!—5
bY—_Sﬁ b6 ___Date dictated 12/10 /74

b7C

This document cortains neither recommendafions nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;
it ond ils contents are not to be distributed oulside your agency.




e e e

.
.
. L. -~ .
’ » &
> # I
FEIN !
.

2
0C 159-45

close to the mouth opening. It was as if someone had tried to
drive the car on its side through the culvert. He had difficulty
visualizing in his own mind as to how the car had ended up
positioned as it was. He first assumed that the car had come
directly off the top of the road over the culvert into the

ditch, He later found out that the car had been traveling

south and gone off the east side of the road, traveled down

the bar ditch for a considerable distance and entered the

culvert area from the north side.

He took a flashlight and went to the car and could see
a white feamle in the driver's seat. She appeared to be dead.
She was motionless and he could detect no sign of bzeathing.
It appeared as if the steering wheel had pushed against and
almost pinned her to the ceiling. There was blood on the girl's
face which had partially dried.

After he did determine thsat there indeed a person
trapped in the car, he informed his friend, who went to
make sure the police and OHP had been contacted. He remained
at the accident scene. One of the persons A¢ the scene wanted
to turn the car over from its side to its wheels. He suggested
theat inasmuch as the occupant appeared dead and that first aid
could not be administered, that the wreck scene be maintained
as it was until the arrival of the OHP., He noted that a woman's
purse was laying on the ground next to the wreck and he would
not let anyone pick this purse up until the OHP got there.

b7C

He did not recognize the wrecked car, but he, after
first seeing the girl in the car, thought she possibly was a person
he knew, KAREN SILKWOOD, who was also employed at the Crescent
facility. Because. of the position of her face and the blood
upon it, he would not be sure in his identification.

He had been at the wrecknsite for only a few minutes
when the OPH arrived on the scene. The BHP trooper assisted
by one or two other bystanders, turned the car over. It was
at this point he recognized the occupant of the car as being
KAREN SILKWOOD. The ambulance from the Guthrie Fire Department

. arrived shortly after the OHP and it _was necessary to force

the door open with an air jack on the driver's side in order to

extract the body. The ambulance immediately departed the scee. e

| |of theFFord garage in Crescent b7C
arrived on the scene about the time the ambulance left. T:l ”

45
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was driving his garage wrecker.

He and left the scene before[::;;::]tmade any oo
effort to remove the car. When he first arrived on the scene, he

1doked into the wrecked car rather thoroughly to insure that
there was not a person such as a small child also trapped in
the car. He cannot recall seeing any papers or documents in
the car, and he does not know of any personel effects that
KAREN may have had in the purse which he saw on the ground.

The gurse was recovered by the OHP tropper who investigated the
accident.

The car was very heavily damaged, particularly to the
front end. The windshield was knocked clear out of the car
and the top and sides of the car appeared damaged as well. He
cannot see what the extent of the damage was to the rear end of
the car, but he did not see anything in regard to the rear end
of the car which would be outstanding in his mind.

He cannot say exactly when he arrived at the b6
acciden t it must have been sometime between 7:30 and 8 p.m. ..
He and | may have possibly driven by the wreck headed south

after it had occurred, but without noticing the car off the road
and in the culvert. He is not sure when he left his house to

go fi}} the tire, but it may have been sometime a little after

7 p.m :

He did not see anything unusual in his trip from
Crescent to where his car was located, nor did he see anything
unusual between where his car had been located and where the
wreck had occurred. He did not recall seeing any speeding or
“erratic driving vehicles, and did not recall seeing the SILKWOOD
car on the road prior to its accident.

~d .
Neither he nor| were dispatched to the scene of 23 o
+the zcckbnt by the company. They came there only by chance.

6
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| | age 30, residing b6

Oklahoma, telephone number b7C

advised he is the owner and operator of Ted Sebring Ford,
303 North Grand, Crescent, Oklahoma, telephone number
969-2524, was interviewéd at his place of business and
advised as follows:

In comnection with his automobile company he
also operates a wrecker service under Oklahoma Corporation
Commission Number 31433W. He said he operates this wrecker
service primarily as a convenience to his customers.

advised that on November 13, 1974, he
new automobile to_a local resident,

who resides on] |

had sold

bé

b7C

Oklahoma, telephone number Following this sale

; L}
and in the evening of November 13, 197% Ef was at home
3 . * . ; d

telephone number

| and each was having a drink.

He said the local police dispatcher at Crescent
called his home via public service, advising that the
District Number One Dispatcher of the Oklahoma Highway
I%{OHP) had relayed information that they wanted

to respond regarding a serious accident at a

location one and one~=half miles south of State Highway
33 on State Highway 74. He said this was approximately
8:15 p.m. to 8:30 p.m., when this call was received. He b6
immediately proceeded to his garage, put on a pair of b7C
coveralls mn over his suit and immediately proceeded,
full &:a the reported scene of the automobile accident.
When |arrived at the scene he said he was informed
by one of two OHP Troopers, who were already at the scene,
that the single vehicle involved in the accident had been
rolled over upright onto its wheels, He observed that n
single occupant had been removed apparently from the vehicle

, G4 ‘ Oklahoma City
Interviewed on_] I l 2 Z A ZZ; af ‘:;esge_nt {,k! ahema File #__1_5.9‘45_______”
, b6
by SA b7C Date dictated 11’/31/7_/_:_

This document c¢ontains neith.er recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;
it and its conlenls are not to be disiributed ouiside your agency,




. .
» ‘ N
. ‘ 1
. . . d N '
i .
¥ N »
o~
s

0C 159~45
2

=

and had been placed on a stretcher and was being placed

in an ambulance parked on the shoulder of the roadway. He
sald there were two anbulance attendants, one Negro male
and one white male. He sald at that time there were about
six or seven bystanders standing around and there were
three automobiles on or along the roadway near the accident
site and he noted what appeared to be a red-cabbed, flatbed
welding truck. ;I said that to his recollection, the
bystanders disappeared when the ambulance left. He said

at that point the only individuals the scene we -
I:%' tgo giég Troapirg, _
who traveled out T ne arcer |
._I'.D_ﬁth.r.'.T

e said the troopers were and Trooper

[ ]said he did not know the names of the
ambulance drivers but they were operating ambulance main=
tained by the Fire Department at Guthrie, Oklahoma.

|:| said that upon hils arrival, he had parked
his wrecker on the west side of Highway 74, which he said
runs north and south, and that he walked across the road-
way to the east side and stood on the shoulder looking down
upon the accident scene until the troopers gave him oral
authority to begin removing the wrecked vehicle from its
location at the base of a concrete bridge.

|:| said ‘that upon viewing the accident scene

[he_nmes.r.ed one of the trovpers to contact by radio
employee I_‘:I_—Landlrequest tlto
to assist

come to the scene

;l advised, however, that after he was
given authority to proceed to remove the wrecked car from

the scene that hes had been assisted in hooking a I_gham_qn
the rear of the wvehicle by | I

said that informed that he had hooked the

log and chain on to the rear of the car in an area under=
neath the rear bumper. | said that he then made

044
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tow taut whigh caused the rear end of the car to swing
around and the driver's side and door came up against the
concrete wing of the bridge at the south side of the bridge
and the rear end of the car came against the sg

embankment as well, ald by thils time
together v son, had arvived at the accident
scene and changed the location of his wrecker,

it farther south, closer to a barbed wire fence.
then t@ the tow onto the rear of the wrecked
vehicle and then towed it up out of the ditch
towlng the car backward, at which time the wheels and part
of the undercarriage made definite marks In the ground
showing the direction the vehicle was towed out from the
ditch, [ ]said that he was then unable to move his
wreckeér around the wretked vehicle and hooked onto the
damaged end of the vehicle, raising it up and towing it
from the location with the rear wheels being on the

ground on the way intc Crescent, towing the car at approx-
imately 20 miles per hour, The rear tirves were still
inflated following the accident and he noted that the
principal damage to the vehicle appeared to be to the
front and left side with the principal impact appearing

to be taken by the left front of the cav.

maintained that in turning the vehicle
around in the ditch and rehooking his tow on the vehicle
and bringing it up to the bank that no damage had been
done to the vehicle by doing it in this manner,

:hsaid the wrecked vehicle was | londa,
white in color with black interior, twoedoor.
relterated that the vehicle had sufféred extensive damage
to the left front, damage to the whole front of the car

and the right or passenger door was jammed shut and not
openable and the left door, driver's side, was standing
open when he flrst observed it in the accident scene,

He said at that time it was standing upright on its wheels,
facling southwest in the ditch at the bridge culvert on the
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east side of the roadway and the front vwheels were jammed
uplaimder the vehicle to the point where they would not
rTOLi.

|:| said £ begore, A& was engaged in re- bé
moving the car from the ditch that he observed that the b7c
troopers were examining a purse which they had picked up
from the ground and were examining its contents and he

observed that they looked at what appeared to be a checke
book, using a flashlight to examine the purse and checke
book. He said that he noted that the troopers had taken the
purse to thelr crulser. :

advised that had asked one

3

of the trovpers the name of the occupant of the wrecked
vehicle, but the trooper would not give a name to him. b6

b7cC
‘ I;l cald that he believes that it was Trooper
who had info t they had turned the car upright, .
this being before arrived at the accidernt scene.

£y

| had to go to the hospital to conduct furiher
stigation in the matter of the awident, b6

b7cC

. informed | approximately
ﬂ.ﬁes after had arrived at the scene that he
nve

said that he had arrived back at his
garage towing the wrecked vehicle about 9:30 p.m. and drove
the wrecker and towed the vehicle inside the front door
and closed the door, leaving the vehicle attached to the
wrecker and |:|then went home to bed.

About 12:15 a.m., November 14, 1974, he received

ne c¢all from the Crescent PD Dispatcher, b6
who informed him that some K McGee people b7C
wanted to look at t@d car. asked if | |
would let them in. reporte he would not
without authority from the OHF and informed that
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a trooper was on his to look at the 1% this
being In a call from at 12:30 pem. | then
went to the garage where four Kerr McKee prople were
waiting, who introduced themselves to | L | |
said he could recall the only one, |
ilsaid he believe% is gome kind of a
laboratory technician, , obtalned a2 sample of a wed
looking substance from a plastic contalner which looked
similar to a pint whikky bottle which was in the wrecked
vehicle. and another men checked the entire car
and contents with a Gelger counter and nothing I_o_themmn
the red liquid sample was taken from the car said -
i ation was witnessed by Trooper and
a uniformed Crescent Police icer. ’er the

four men had finished their exasmination, Trooper
mentioned that he had the purse of the occupant of the
wrecked vehicle in his cruiser and that he brought the
purse into the garage and set the purse on t
bed and opened the coin side of the purse and
said he noted two rolled cigarettes and two white pills
which the trooper said was g sleeping pill peescription

type from a Guthrie doctor, , or a similar
name. One of the Kerr McGee men questioned whether this
doctor was the County Covoner. The trooper answered no

but that doctor was an assistant, The Kerr McGee people then

checked m&;a other items in the purse with a Geiger :jc

comnter, advised further that the two rolled
cigarettes, a white pill and two other brownish-reddish
pills had dropped on the floor when the purse was being
examined. He said that a sheckIMLml other "women's
stuff" was still in the purse. said that a
Kerr bggee Official said that the car was clean of "hot
material”,

said that the next morning, about 9430
a.m. he had gone to pick up his mail and have a cup of b6

coffee at a local coffee shop and then returned to his b7C
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office at the Tad Sebri : and opened his mail.

At that time 1o informed
him that Crescent Police Chief, and
Trooper had been there and had goné Chrough the

car again inform hat they had not taken any-
thing from the car and Informed that he had observed

the officers in thelr examination come across a cigarette
sy, which was contained in a letter in an envelope.

| had said that the amlii};ur_le on the 1 Jas TK

and was from “Ontepio”, said thati told

him that the trooper had read the lekter anp read

the letter or parts of the letter to .

stated that he had not seen
any docmnents in the wrecked vehicle or among the woman
occupant's effects.

Following this, said that he obtained an
oil case box and that he an went about the matter
of gathering up all personal effects from the interior of
I_\;b_g—_u:giked car and placing them in the box to be sealed.

said he recalls that the following items were
placed in the box:

1. windbreaker coat;

2. a hat thaped like a troopers hat but being of
soft material, army type or style issue;

3. material from the glovebox consisting of a
comb, pencil, first aid kit in & round bottle and one or
two pleces of paper. Alsoi said that he recovered
the ownet's manual and as he handled it the Oklahoma Title,
the registration, ~a repair ticket and a paper in the nature
of a watanty guaranty fell from the manual, He said he
noted that the vehicle was titled and registered to KAREN
SILRWOOD and that the repair ticket was marked paid and

said it was dated November 5, 1974, and he believes
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the repair ticket had been issued by Eskridge Oldsmobile =
Honda.

|:| sald that the repair ticket had specified b6
body work and repair to ﬁ il:eft rear quarter panel and that .

as a force of habit, sald he ran his hand down the
quarter panel of the vehicle, He sald that while so’doing
he does not vecall that he observed any damage to the rear
of the vehicle and stated that from this he does not believe
that he had caused any damage to be done to the rear of the
vehitdé when he towed it from the ditch. .

At about 13:30 p.m. on November 14, 1974, another
Kerr McGee individual appeared at his garage ¢ [

for another sample of the red substance which
had placed in the box of personal effecks.
he broke the seal on the box and allowed the ind
take an additional sample of the red substance.
said that he then resealed the box.

About 1:30 p.m., November 14, 1974 b6
came to Ted Sebring's Ford Agency requesting that KAREN b7cC

SILRWOOD's personal effects be released to him. I_ff—_l
told ithat the only way that the %ersonal effects

said that
8l to

would be released to’ him would be for to sho
proof that he is family., While in office,
dialed a Texas telephone number under crutiny
and was informed by the operator tha d dialed an
inaccurate number. Following that, vent outside
to a car occupied by two men, came back and dialed another
Texas number and was comnected with and spoke to a Mrs.
I% fitst and then M. SILKKOOD, at which time

said that he | spoke on the phone to the b6
man on the other end of the line calling him BILL, to which b7c
name the man responded. at this point explained
that he had previously h HP trooper mention the victim's

fatter's name as WILLIAM STILKWOOD. _In this manner
said that he felt satisfied that was In fact speaking
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to the parents of KAREN SILKWOOD and fat whatever authority
he would receive would be legitimate. In speaking with
BILL 'SILKWOQD_._S.E&RINﬁ_Taid thet he was informed that he

should let have SILKWOOD's perso&ects
and her car and SILKWOOD alsc mentioned that was
a body man and had previously done some work on KAREN
SILKWOOD's car, MNr. SILKWOOD fu:.khemm;im?d that he b6
should set power of attormey for since b7¢
was in Oklshoma and the SILIKOODs were in Texas
and it would be easier to handle matters on their behalf.
then spoke to SILKWOOD about the AEC and
asked Mr, SILKMOOD's permission to haw D
doctor accompany the autopsy of KAREN SILKWOOD

said hﬁﬁu SILRWOOD say yes, that would be a good

>

idea, then remarked to SILKWOOD on the phone that
he and KAREN had discussed during the last two months

that she would like to be cremated. Mr. SILKYQOD, in
response, Indicated that he and KAREN's mother would
decide that matter.

After[ | obtained KAREN SILKWOOD's personal
effects and was leaving he said that he would be back later
%ﬁ the afternoon with his own wrecker to obtain and remove

8Y Car.

gsald that the two men with :' oceupied
a blue Plymouth or Dédge, four-door sedan, white over white
about 1972 or 1974 model. ‘rl%}en remained in the b6
car seated In the front and noted that one of the b7C
men has a dark beard,

Abgut 5:00 p.m., November 14, 1974, |
called on the telephone st hat he was on his way to
et KAREN's car if he would wailt until
| arrived. arrived about 5:45 p.m. and said

that he t‘Ilf‘_:_dgTin pay for the towing charges. The service

managery, took care of this matter and paid
$25.00 by check concerning the wrecker towing seérvice.

&Y




.
N
. .
€ - H .
. . .
. d
. 1 G
>
. E
¥
. . 1, A
’ 2

0C 15945
a

-

In this connection[  |made avallable zcopy of Invoice
Number 3555 on the invoice form of Ted Sebring Ford, 303

North Grand, Crescent, Oklshoma, dated November 14, 1974,
bearing the name of KAREN SILKWOOD, showing the $25.00

charge for "wiz;_eg_g_eg_fervice" which ked paid and b6
initq.aled by according to said b7c

1ot observe wrecker nor JId he observe
depart with the wrecked vehicle, at that time was
setting outside in back of Ted Sebring Ford building,

I:lnotéd that Fheck in the amount
of $25.00 was deposited in the Bank of Crescent, November 20, ijc

1974, according to a deposit slip of that date which was
a grand total of $3,702.09, vhich deposit slip was pre-
pared by| |employees
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~ he said it was not the bumper, for the reason that the

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 17/6_/7&

| b6

| Ted Sebring Ford, 303 N, Grand, b7C

wno resides 202 W« Jackson, Crescent, Oklahoms telephone
969~2916, was interviewed in a Bureau automobile in the
vieinity of his place of employment.

. !

| |advised that on November 13, 1974,
he received a telephone call at home from the ,
Police Department Dispat i :
that he proceed and help
at an accident sceéne six or seven miles south of
Crescent, Oklahoma on State Highway 74, He said
he pgocs immediately in & company pickup with his
son, age [ ] and arrived at thé accident scene
sometime petween 8:30 and 9 p.m. He said it was dark. bé
He said a wrecked car was upright in the ditch at . the b7cC
location of a bridge, being on the east side of the highway.
The SEBRING wreckﬁalready hooked onto the rear o¢f

-

the wrecked car. said he assisted in unhooking

a line cable from the car and rehooking the line through
the winch line on the back end of the wrecker. He said
by so doing, the line attached to the car would be in

a higher position, tending to rzaige the rear of the
caxr up more. He said at that point the back end of the
wrecked car was facing due south or perhaps a little
southeast. He said he was sure thati | had

pulled the car around somewhat and the car was

partially up on the bank and the left %uimter panel of

the car was up against the wing wall of the concrete bridge.

bé
b7C

|said that at that point he was not sure
what the tow line was hooked onto underneath the car, but

bumper was not stout enough to hold the tow line. He
sald there was a good incline to thelnk at the point
where the rear end of the car was resting at that time
when he had rehooked the tow line.

6
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[ lsaid he did not pay any particular
attention at that time to the specific condition of the PS¢
rear end of the car as to whether or not any dsamage b7C
was apparent. He said the left driver's side door was
opén, the windshield had been knocked all of the way outs
and he was not sure, but the trunk 1id may have been
TP

, | sald that this one hookup that |

had made with the touir\e onto the rear end of
car enabled in the wrecker, to tow the

car up out of the ditch. He said at that time the

wreder was located about center distance from the berm

to a wire pasture fence line. He said that

ﬁl then pulled the car far enough back from the b6
Ttch in order to maneuver the wrecker around in front b7c
of the wrecked vehicle, and that then the wrecker

was hooked onto the front and the car was towed up

out of the ditch onto the highway, He said the

rear tirves were still inflated, enabling the car to

be towed on the highway.

[ ] said that the only other persons that he
knew atl_th.e_s&ene_o.j: this i abtion. aside from his
son _and | were

and | He said when he Lirst got to ‘the:
accident scene thas was an Cklahoma Hightﬁﬁrol Trooper

. scene, whose name he thought was however, b6

said  did not pay much attentEIon to the b7C
rooper and said he really did not pay much attention
to what the Trooper was doing while was at the

accident scene.

. |:|'said when he initially approached

the scene that he parked his vehicle on the east

side of the roadway facing the wreck, being parked on the
wrong side of the highway, in order for his headlights

to shine on the wreck scene., He said he noted that there
may have been a half dozen or so other cars parked along the
hidway south of the bridge where the accident took place;
however, he said he did not know who the occupants of

those cars were,

He said when he arrived at the scene of the
wreck, he was told that & woman had been traveling south,
and he said he could not believe it because of the location
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of the wrecked car on the wrong side of the highway

for that direction of travel, south., He said he

did not know how many persons had been in the

wrecked vehicle and did not know if anyone had been killed
in ito

I;_lmentioned that the| | wrecker
is a Ford product, one ton short wheel base.
said when he arrived at the accident, scene, there were

no other wreckers or truck type vehicles there,
other than the wrecker, Ijsaid that he
had picked up the windshield of the wrecked car and
stuck it back through the front., He said he did not see any
other property that might have belonged to any of the
occupants on the ground, but that he did note there were
chrome and parts from the outside of the car in the

creek bed where the car had come to rest. He said

he could identify a mirror, which was a racing type with a
dome shape to it, which was lying on the.ground, as

coming from the wrecked car. ;

b7C

said the car was towed to the TED

SEB IAge in Crescent and that he followed

to the garage. The car was put just inside
the Service Department door and left the b6
wrecker in the garage. He said that and b7cC
were at the garage and that a man in a big car got out and

looked at the wrecked car briefly, got back into his own
car, an Oldsmobile or a Cadillac, and left. He said
5 a small man, gray haired and bare headed.
said he thought this man was gust a curious
onlooker and not an official of any type.

|;| said that he and his son,
went home about 10 p.m.

The next morning, [ |said he
opened the garage a few minutes before 8§ a.m.
and since the wrecker and wrecked car blocked access to the
Servic¢e Department, he had one of the employees move the

wrecker and car i e said when he opened up
the garage that an Oklahoma Highway Patrol
Trooper, a Grescent Police Dfficer, and another

Police Officer from Guthrie, Oklahoma, were at the garage.

b6
b7C
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These Officers examined the contents ﬂl intecrior
of the wrecked car as watched. said he was
concerned about watching the car for the reason that
had previously instructed him not to move

the car outside. He said he observed the Officers to
examine or handle the following items:

L. A purse which was open on the floor
of the car, which ¢ontained personal letters.

2. A roller. One of the Police Officers
&this was a roller for rolling cigarettes.
said he had never seen one of these
before. It had been fournd on the floor in the
front part of the car.

3. | | said the Officers picked up other "stuff"
’ rom the floor of the car, both in front and
behind the sest.

4. An Australian type hat,

In addition, I:l said that he observed two
binders, which were approximately 3/8" to %" thick, which
had soft covers, which had black lettering on the outside,
some of which said Kerr McGee, and in part, "Nuclear".

He said these binders were not of the loose leaf type

and said he had occasion to flip the edges of these
with his thumb and he noted that they contained typed
document material. He said one of these was on the floor
in the front pert of the car at the passenger
side and the other was on the fl il of the driver's
51de: He gaid that later he and while

putting personal effects into a box, had placed these

' a box for safekeeping. He said he did not know
was aware that these binders had been placed

into the box.

Lf said that later when he and

were gathéfTt ersonal effects from the Interior ot the

1():21: th%tdhe’ﬂ put the following items into a box to
sealed:

1, The Australian type soldier hat,
2. A deflated air maktipgss.
3. A plastic like rain jacket or coat.
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4, A white plastic flask with a silver cap containing
reddish appearing liquid.

said that a kitchen type butcher knife about
12-14" long was in the trunk of the vehicle, which he said
he lét where he observed it. gsaid he did not examine
any letters which were in a purse in the vehicle, but
these leti had been examined by Oklahoma Highway Patrol b6
Troopergl. He said he believes that one of these b7C
letters was from someplace, probably Ontario or Vancouver
or New York; and he was told by Trooper [ ___Jthat this
letter instructed that the recipient of the letter
was to learn how to use the cigarette roller before a certain
time when the writer of the letter was due to arrive.

said that sometime after tl'lu.eifﬂlcers
and

d left after examining the car and after
| had placed the personal effects i nd sealed
the boxX, that a gray haired man came to office and
wanted a sample of the reddish liquid from the plastic

flask. The box had hardly been cl_Qs_emd_s_QTled when b6
Ijiif man arrived and he talked to about it. b7cC

opened the box and let him take a small sample of the

contents of the flask.

On Monday, November 18, 1974, | | 1eft to
go to Dallas, Texas, on business, and e for
approximately a week, On that Monday, said he got a
ay he met with

11 m sl 5 News and late . day
and & cameraman, showed them
@ accident scene where t ictures and he
answered the questions for

| sid he had also been called by station

KOIK and that he furnished them some brief information as he

could recall, He said also the Guthrie Daily Leader

newspaper had called him, however, he said he did not know what ¢
particulars he had given them, b7C

Concerning recovery of the wrecked vehicle, .
[ Isaid he observed| | when he appeared with his
wrecker to tow the wrecKed car away. He observed
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did not see the wrecker, nor did he see him actually

tow the car away.

conversation with

He said he did not have any
b6

b7C
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Oklzhoma, furnished the following information:

She is an employee of the Kerr Mc Gee Corporation
(KMC) Muclear Facility, Crescent, Oklahoma. She is not a
union member.

On the evening of October 16; or October 17, 1974,
she was at the Hub Cafe in downtown Crescent. There was a
meeting of the 0il, Chemical and Atomic Workers Union (OCAW),
who were KMC employees:also at the cafe. This meeting took
place in a back room of the cafe. She was not in attendance
at the union meeting, but merely a customer. At about 6:30 pm,

EN STLRWOOD come out of the meeting. She was with

and She noted that KAREN b6
TooKked Very bad, ThAt is, she looked just like 'death". She b7C
was very pale, moving very slowly and her speech was very
slurred. She asked KAREN what was wrong.

KAREN told her that a doctor had given her some
medication, not specified, that she felt sick because of
the medication and was afraid that she could not make it home.

_She was aware of the fact that KAREN lived in
Edmond or Oklahoma City and faced a rather long drive. She
told KAREN that KAREN could come spend the night with her at
her Crescent residence. KAREN indicated that she would do that
and would be over: shortly.

However, KAREN did not show up until 11:30 pm.
She does mnot know where KAREN was in the meantime.

stated she was truly concerned about KAREN

and made this offer out of her concern. KAREN had not been b6
looking well for some time. She appeared to be losing weight. b7C

When KAREN came to her residence, her son, who had not previously
seen KAREN, made an aside comment to her that there must be
something wrong with KAREN because she sure lookd sick.

' 62
Interviewed on12/3/74 of Crescent, Oklahom Flo;é(lah()ma CitY]_sﬁgﬁ-S
SA b6 12/9/74
b7C

by Dote dictated

This document conlains neither recommendatlions nor conclusions of the FBI. [l is the property of the FB! and is loaned lo your agency:
it and its contents are not to be disiributed oulside your agency.




o

C 159-45

In regard to the medication that KAREN indicated
she was taking during the October 16, or October 17, 1974
conversation, KAREN s aid she was taking this medimtion for
dpression.

KAREN spent the night with her without incident
and she awoke KAREN at 5:30 am the following morning and KAREN
thereafter went to work.

She_was mnot at the Hub Cafe on the evening of
November 13, 1974. It has previously come to her attention
that apparently someone thought she was at the cafe on November
13, 1974, but she was not there at that time.
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Crescent, Oklahoma, furnished the

following information:

He is employed at the nuclear plant owned by
Kerr Mc Gee Corporation (RMC), which is located just south
of Crescent, Oklahoma. He is the chairman of the *0il,
Chemical and Atomic Workers Union (OCAW) Local Bargaining
Committee and is considered to be the highest umion member
employed at the KMC plant.

The company and union have been in a prolonged period
of contract negotiations. The company and union in late November,

reached agreement and the union membership ratified the agreement.

e - Prior to reaching an agreement, he ail two or ‘three
other union members were imminently involved in these negotiations.
On November 13, 1974, a meeting was scheduled for the then on-
going negotiations. An international representative from Tulsa,
Oklahoma, | ] KAREN SILKWOOD, | | and he

were to meet about 8:30 am at the Hub Cafe in Crescent for a
pre-negotiation conference. KAREN did not arrie for this
conference. However, she joined the group when they were enroute
to the plant.

The group entered into negotiations with theée company,
which continued throughout the better part of the day, breaking
%und 3:30 pm. A%ter the negotiating session, KAREN and
stayed at the plant while KAREN talked to AEC representatives
about her recent contamination incident. :

T » She andlzl thereafter joined some 12 to 15 union
members at the Hub Cafe for a rank and file union meeting.
During the course of the evening, KAREN appeared to be a
little upset about her contamination problém. She started crying
during the course of the meeting, appa lv_as a result of her
concern. He is aware of the fact thatm because of
his concern over KAREN's condition, aske IT he could
drive her home after the meeting. KAREN refused his offer.
y He is not sure the exact time RAREN left, in that he did not
see her go, but believes she must have left after the meeting
DTORE Up i thetor—-der metd G &_never

y O v »
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saw KAREN after the meeting.

At ut 9:00 pm or 9:30 pm, he received a call
at home from a i an operator at the plant, who said he P®
had just seen a wrecker pulling a car, whch appeared to him b7c
to be very similar to KAREN's car to the Ford garage in Crescent.

He thereafter went to the garage, which was closed
at the time he got there, but he could see through the windows
a white Honda behind a wrecker. The right rear tail light was
broken out. He was aware of the fact that KAREN's car had a
broken right rear tail light. The car was also heavily damaged
to the front end. In his mind, he was positive that thiswas
KAREN's car, however, he conducted inquiry to positively determine
this. He contacted the dispatcher at the Crescent Police Department,
who would not reveal to him the identity of the driver, inasmuch
as the driver was dead. Apparently, there were not releasing any
detailed information concerning the wreck pending notification of
the next of kin.

) Hethoraafter cantacted a 1 of the KMC Health-
Physics Unit, to advise that he believed bé

RAREN was either seriously injured or may be even dead. He b7C
did so because he was aware of the fact KAREN was contaminated
however, he did not know the degree of her contamination. He

was apprehensive that should medical persomnel be working on

KAREN, themmight be some danger to these persons from being
e}f(PI%lel%gNto any possible internmal contamination within the body

o .

He was successful in subsequent contact with the
Crescent Police Department in confidentially determining that
there had indeed had been an accident in which KAREN was
fatally injured.

- He does not have any personal information or even
any suspicions concerning the circumstances of KRAREN's fatal
accident. To his knowledge, no union member at KMC or any
other KMC employee has any personal knowledge concerning
RAREN's accidnt. He feels that it would be highly unlikely that
the company was involved in any foul plav copnected with her
: He heard a rumor that KMC b6
was at the scene of the accident sometime arter it had b7c
occurred, but he has no information ould lead him to
believe that the company had caused to go to that scene.

oS~
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In regard to further activities on November 13, 1974, he was
in close contact with KAREN for most of the day, however, he
did not observe her taking any type of medication. He is
aware that she has from time to time taken medicationj;

in fact, KAREN sometime earlier in November, had received

a letter of reprimand from the company for taking some

type of medication during a break. It is against company
rules to take any medication that might possibly interfere
with your alertness or work performance. !

]
i

He cannot positively state what KAREN drank
during November 13, 1974, but he recalls that she
preferred to drink Dr. Peppers and he seems to recall
her drinking a glass of ice tea at the union meeting.

He certainly did not see her drink any beer or any other
form of alcoholic beverage during the course of tge day,
which was also including the union meeting. In the last
five years, that he has been an active member of the union,
he cannot recall having seen anyone bring "bome"to a
union meeting and he would have been very much surprised
if anyone had a bottle at the meeting and in some way
offered KAREN a drink.

+  He has heard some speculaiim_tbar_anl incident
involving a plutonium plant employee, _ which
occurred sometime on or about November 16, 1974, may |

possibly have been related to KAREN's accident, but he

finds this theory rather hard to believe. It is his wumdr-
standing thii someone had been "running up behind and following
close car".

He did not know anything about KAREN's supposed be
meetingwith the "New York Times" and in Oklahoma b7C
City, which had been reportedly set for sometime later

on the evening of November 13, 1974. He feels if that if
anyone in the local union would have had knowledge of

this meeting, it would have been him, but he was completely
unaware of this meeting. He is somewhat offended that he

was not included in this meeting if it was as important

ia had indicated. In fact, he did not know

was anywhere in the vicinity until about 10:00 pm
called him at his residence at
told him that he was to have met KAREN in OkTahoma City
between 7:00 and 8:00 pm and she had not arrived at this
meeting. He told that from his information, he
understood that KAREN had been killed in a wreck.
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| land a "New York Times"
reporter thereafter came to hls residence, arriving sometime
between 11:00 and midnight. *hey had further conversation
about the wreck and telephone calls were made from his
residence, including a call to the hospital in Guthrie,
Oklahoma, where they learned that KAREN was in fact dead
and had been taken to a local funeral home.

From his conversations With|:| and the
others at his residerc e, he learned for the first time
that the purpose for KAREN's meeting with the group was
to discuss allegations against the company concerning
falsification of documents, which assure quality control
of plutonium fuel rods, which are fabricated at the Crescent
Facility. He does not know what if any type of document
KAREN had to support these allegations. He does not recall
seeing any papers that might relate to these allegations
in KAREN's possession. He seems to recall that KAREN at
one time indicated that she had made some tape recordings
relative to some problem perhaps concerning quality control
and had sent the tapes to

I | RAREN STLKWOOD,[ some
national union representatives and he and AEC in late b6
September, 1974 had a health-safety meeting in Washington,D.C. b7c
The meeting was limited to discussions regarding heglth-
safety. He does recall hearing | and KAREN in
conversations mmitside of the September meetings disucssing
with in very broad generalities problems concerning
quality contrdl at the Gescent Facility.

On November 14, 1974, he went to Las Vegas,
Nevada, for a nuclear council meeting and s he does n&
have much personal informatim concerning-events “immediately

subkequent to Novembe t related to the overall

SILKWOOD situatiom. was in attendance at this

Las Vegas meeting and told him that the union thought that bé
 she might have been run off the road by someone unknown b7C
% and they were, therefore, going to hire an independent accident

investigator, made the comment that =

it did not look that there had been a collision prior to

the wreck, but she had gone off the road into a ditch.

He said something about KAREN was supposed to hae had something
y at i of the wreck, apparantly meaning some @pers,

but Eid not elaborate. :

\ o 1
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KAREN, even though she had been employed at
the nuclear facility for quite sometime prior to the
September meeting in Washington,D.C.f‘/!}aid not appear to
be overly concerned regarding the possible danger of
contamination from plutonium, however, this health-
safety meeting, she appeared to be much more cognizant
of the potential hazards from plutonium. In fact, &bt
was his jmpression that she was unaware that plutonium
could possible cause cmcer in contaminated persons until
she attended this meeting. This may have accounted for
some of her distress connected with her contamination
incident.

&8




I —- -, T =

FD-302 REV. 11:27.70) . '

Y S

A FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION > T
E 1 Dole of transcription 12/9 /74'
!
! ) | | Oklahoma, furnished b6
| the following Information: , b7c

He has been employed at the Kerr Mc Gee Corporation,
(KMC) Crescent Nuclear Facility since August 12, 1968. He is
a member of the 0il, Chemical. ic Workers Union (OCAW) Local
5283. The President is at Cuding, Oklahoma.

The employees of rescent Facility are a separate branch
of the local and _even though he is local President,

has very little to do with uniami-KMC relations. The union bé
at the: ility has a three-person bargaining committee b7C
led by Chairman; Committeeman and the

late KAREN SILKWOOD, Commitfeewoman.

— He was not a close friend of RAREN and mew little
of her outside of company-union activities, however, he was
very dncerned about her physical, and emotional health after
KAREN became involved in a contamination incident sometime
around November 5, 1974, It was most apparent to him
that KAREN was undér a severe emotional strain as a result of
this incident and apparently the exact nature of any medical
problem she may have had from the incident, was not yet known.
She had been sent to the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) site
at Los Alamos where exténsive physical examination was conducted
.%g;léremrned to Oklahoma, he believes, sometime on November 12,

The union and company had a bargaining session set g
for November 13, 1974 at the Crescent plant and KAREN was to
participate in this bargaining session. The bargaining committee
was to have a meeting before they entered into negotiations with
the company shortly prior to 9:00 am, November 13, 1974 at
the Hub, KAREN did not appear for this meeting on time, but
joined the group as they were en route to the plant from the

Hub.

He, | !ancl KAREN went into negotiations
about 9:15 am. ey stayed at the session until 11z : b6
they broke for lunch. The three of them joined by bIC -

international mpresentative from Tulsa, Oklahoma, all went to
Crescent and ate lunch. They returned to the negotiating session

b4 L d
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After the negotiating session, KAREN briefly met
with company representatives relative to the fact that she
did not call to report into work that she was not coming in
the previous day-Friday. She became rather upset as a
result of this particular meeting. KAREN t met with two
AEC representatives, one of whom was named in regard
to her contamination. He was present with KAREN during both
of these meetings. He was with her the entire day with the
exception of one or two occasions when she went to the restroom,
but during those times, she was escorted by another female
employee 'so that supervised body specimens could be obtained.
She apparently experienced some difficulty in locaing some
specimen kits, which seemed also to be upsetting to KAREN.

b7¢C

The rank and file union meeting was scheduled for .

that evening at the Hub Cafe.

He and KAREN left the plant and

arrived at the Hub about 5:15 or 5:20 pm.

She drove and he

rode as a passenger in KAREN's car.

No one else went with

them.

The meting lasted to sometime between 6:30 and 7:00 pyn

He was very concerned about her and felt that she
was in no condiion to drive from Crescent to her residence
d, to driye her home, which offer she refused.
also offered to drive her home because he too
was concerned. She refused his offer.

. During the course of her meetings with the company
officials after the negotiation session and during her meeting
with the AEC representatives, KAREN on several occasions
broke down and cried and he recalls that she even broke down
on one occasion at a union meeting. The entire situation
appeared to be upsetting to her; not only was she contaminated,
her apartment was tod, and she lost most of her personal effects
and furniture and did not séem to know for sure the full
extent of her physical contamination.

He did not see her leave the union meeting. She
i fter the unim meeting,

did say’
were going to the airport:

she and

bé
b7C

bé
b7C
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to pick up someone. He did not know the. identity of the
person or persons they were going to pick up until he

read about it in the newspaper, nor did he know the purpose

of KAREN meeting with these persons until he read about

it in the newspap is knowledge, mo local union b6
member, including the Committee Chairman, was b7C
aware that KAREN was meeting with a national union officer

and "New York Times' reporter on thé evening of November

13, 1974. He did not know that she was making allegations
about quality control about plutonium fuel rods. He

said the first he knew of this allegation against the

company was when he read about it in the newspaper.

The fact that he and other unim members were unaware of

what KAREN was doing in this regard was upsetting to

him and several other people.

During the time he was with KAREN on November 13,
1974, he saw her eat fried chicken at noon. She did not
drink any alcohaolic beverage, including beer, anytime
he was with her during the day. The only thing he saw
her drink at the union meeting was perhaps a glass of
tea or a cup pf coffee. There is absoluely no drinking
that goes on during the union meetings. The Hub does not
serve beer. He is certain that no other wnion member would
have "slipped" KAREN a drink at the time of the meeting.
In regard to any documentz XKAREN might have had in her
possession, both he and KAREN had in their possession
their roughdrafts of unim demands against the company.
He did not see in KAREN's car any briefcase or large
file of papers or documents. He does mot recall seeing in
her car any items that may have related to her allegations
concerning quality control. There may have been such
documents in the car, but he did not see them.

Neither he, nor any other local union member to
his knowledge, was aware of the fact that the national
union had hired an independent accident investigator to
investigate KAREN's accident.
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He has no information that would indicate KAREN's
accident involved foul pay. In fact, he knows nothing about the
accident, other than what he read in the newspaper. He, in his own
mind, would rule out the fact of KAREN committing suicide
iresmuch as if she had been contemplating suicide, he doubts she
would have taken as much time as she did in locating specimen
bottles earlier on November 13, 1974.

He knows nothing in regard to the circumstances
surrounding KAREN's contamination.

7Z
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Oklahoma, furnished the following information: igc
_ He is currently employed as | in
the Uranium Lab at the Kerr Mc Gee Corporation (KMC)

Crescent Nuclear Facility. He formerly was employed in the
Plutonium Lab. He has worked for the company some three years.
He is an active member of the 0il, Chemical and Atomic !

Workers Union (OCAW) and until very recently, was a committeeman.

On November 13, 1974, he first saw KAREN SILKWOOD
thi day at the Hub Cafe in Crescent at a union meeting which
was attended by some 15 to 20 members. He was aware of the
fact that she had been involved most of the day in company-
union negotiations at the plant.

At the end of the union meeting, he heard b6
offdr to drive KAREN home. He made a similar offer and she b7C
refused both of them.

He made the offer because it was very obvious to him
that she was under a severe strain as a result of the contamination
incident and related problems. :

_ KAREN's tryp to Los Alamos was supposed to have
been better organized by the company and Atomic Energy Commission
(AEC) than it was, but KAREN had several aggravating problems
arise during the course of the trip, had problems in renting
a car using her own credit card and also incurred ‘'some lodging
and food expenses on her own. Apparently, she would bd * b

reimbursed for these expenses, but the overall hassle added to

her numerous problems. She indicated that she was very upset bé
about the trip in general. During the course of the union b7C
meeting she was sitting with ] He did not recall seeing
her eat or drink anything other than agass of tea. There was

no beer or other alcoholic beverage at thie meeting and he is certain
that KAREN at that time, did not drink anything other than tea.
There is no place that he knows of in the immediate vicinity of

the Hub that seres intoxicants.
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KAREN seemed "norxmal" when she left the meeting
at about 7:00 pm. He cannot describe her condition, other than
normal. ALl he can say, is that she, just before she left,
did not appear to be behaving in any fashion other tham her
usual faishion, but he was still concerned enough to offer
to drive her home.

He did not know that KAREN was going to meet anyone
after the union meeting and was completely unaware of the
fact that she was going to make further allegations concerning
quality control on fuel rods. He was aware of the initial
allegations made in this wegard, but was unaware of these
additional allegations.

In regard to her accident, he does not know what
Teppened. He has no information whatsoever and does not know
whether foul play occurred or not. He would find it hard to believe
that the company would have had KAREN killed because he thinks
that the company is aware of the fact that the company can
munipulate KAREN should they desire to place enough pressure
on her. KAREN will bend under pressure, he knows it and the
company knows it. So it would not be necessary for the
company to take such extreme action against her.

In late September, 1974, he,| and KAREN b°
went to Vashington, D.C. to take part in an AEC Safety meeting.”’®

This meeting was specifically in regard to the Crescent

Facility. A similar safety meeting had been held sbout one month
before concerning the Atomic Facility at Erwin, Tennessee.

The fuel rod allegations were not brought up during the course
of this meeting. Only allegations concerning health and safety
at the KMC Crescent Facility were discussed. The union's
allegations in this regard consisted of some three or four charges.

The allegations concerning the fuel rods were brought
up by theiNational Unim after KAREN's death and to his knowledge
there had not been a prior complaint.

He does not know what kind of documentation KAREN
may have had concerning the fuel rod allegatioms, but she may
have had some specifics in a small notebook, approximately
3 X 5 inches in size,which he has in the past seen her carry.

7o
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On Deoccmber 3, 1974, _ obsezved b6
the scene to which the fatal accident of KAREN G, SILKWOOD b7C
o§curred on November 13, 1974. SA made photographs of
the area. .

The scene is located on Oklahoma State Highway 74
seven and three~tenths miles south of Crescent, Oklahoma.
It is noted that the scene is approximately one and three-tenths
miles south of the intersection of State Highways 74 and 33
and the Kerr Mc Gee Corporation (KMC) Cimarron Facility is
located between Crescent and the accident site at a point
approximately two and one-tenth miles north of the accident
site. State Highway 74 is the most direct route between the
Cimarron Facility and Oklahoma City with access to the Oklahoma
City suburb, Edmond, Oklahoma.

The road at the point where the accident occurred is
straight and flat with a slight down grade (south) toward a
creek bottom. :

The road is a two-lane, rou%h asphalt highway with a painted
center divided line. The dpulders (four feet wide) are smooth and
well maintained and at the same level as the road surface. On
either side of the xnd is a broad, grass-covered bar ditch, which
surface varies from smooth to undilating.

Visibility north from the accident scene along the
highway is unrestricted for approximately one and one-half miles.
Visibility south along the road is unrestricted for approximately
one~half mile.

There are farm fields east and west of the road at the
accident site. There are no nearby residences or businesses,
The highway is not lighted in this area.

The conaete culvert in which the vehicle of KAREN
SILKWOOD came to rest on the east side of the road is not clearly
noticeable from the road. The culvert is not readily apparent to
a south-bound driver of a passenger car. :

Considerable debrig including broken glass, ormamental

1;2/3‘/74 Logan County, Oklahoma  Oklahoma City 159-45
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metal, broken plastic and a white racing mirror still littered the
impact area. Careful inspection of the north-bound and south-~
bound highway lanes between the culvert and the section line

road some 500 feet north failed to reveal any skid marks, which
would appear to relate to the November 13, 1974 accident.
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the evening of December 3, 1974, SAF b6
| in the garage located at 5818 N. W. 33rd, b7C

Oklahoma City, examined a white 1973 Honda Civic bearing
current Oklahoma license YF 8261.

The odometer read 35596.4. The car was heavily
damaged on the front end. The extreme front portion of the
left front had been driven back to a point within 14 inches
of the fire wall on the driver's side. The fire wall,
dash board and steering wheel had all been driven forward
into the driver's compartment. The front windshield was
knocked out. The car roof was buckled and roof chrome
trim displaced. The left side, including the left door,
was heavily damaged with numerous dents and wrinkles in
the sheet metal.

The right door was wrinkled at the top just
below the window glass. -

The right rear of the car was damaged, which
inclided broken tail light and dmaged right tail light
assembly; wrinkled fender, right side immediately im fromt

- of of tail light, near bumper creased and wrinkled right

of center to terminal portion of right side. The right
side tag license plate was cracked and broken.

At the extreme leff rear corner (the rounded
surface between the outside & the left rear fender and the
flat surface from the ear of the car) at a point below the
rear bumper was an eliptically-shaped dent. The long axis
of this dent was nearly parallel to the ground. The
center of the dent was approximately 13 inches above ground
level. The dent had numerous horizontal parallel striations.
No paint other than the white Honda paint and underlyig
primer coats were obvious to the naked eye.

SA |scraped the dent surface with a

hard steel tool and obtained paint samples. The dent was beé
approximately five inches long and fhree inches high. b7c
77 .
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Located on the under surface of the extreme
teft corner of the rear bumper was an undefined scratched
area bout one inch in diameter. The bumper did not appmr
to be dented at this point. There were no piecas of paint
discernible to the naked eye in this scratched area. There
several small particlées of what appeared to be soil in
this scratched area. The scratched are at a point
some 15 inches above ground level. SA fl scraped the
surface of the scratched area with a hard steel tool
obtaining a very minute quantity of debrid

SA:' took photograpls of the automobile
which he examined.

74
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Office of the Chief
Medical Examiner, Board of ledicolegal Investigations,

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, made available a copy of the

autopsy report relative to KAREN G. SILKWOOD., The report

is dated November 21, 1974, and appeared over the bé
signature of A. J.-CHAPMAN, 14,D., Chief Medical Examiner. b7C

_ |advised that the Atomic Enerzy
Commission (AEG) at Los Alamos, New Mexico, still has an
ongoing examination of the deceased’s internal organs

and tissues and the results of this AEC examination has
not yet been received by her office. When the AEC
examination is completed and furnished to hex office, it
will be incorporated into the present sutopsy report
relative to SILKWOOD. She believes that it may be several
weeks until her office hears results of AEC examination.
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BOARD QF MEDICOLEGAL JMVESTIGATIONS
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF MEDICAL EXA \”xi[‘\.rﬁ

824 NORTHEAST 15th STREET
Ok!lahoma City, Okjahoma 73104
{405)-239~7141

AMENDMENT TO REPORT, OF NVESTIGATION

["ult Name of Dedecent Karen G. Silkwond

. ) £ R < ) , : . A )
L Q“ 3.)9**&»5 - ' .

Date of Death: 11/13/74 -
City/County é)f Death: Guthrie/Logan
File Number:

Medical Examiner: Robert Ringrose, M.D.

ITEMS AMENDED:

{ ) Cause of Death

{ X} Manner of Death Accident

( )7 Other

o,
}" +oy HEREBY CERVIFY TUAT THIS 1S A TRUE £AB
GORRECT COPY OF THE CRIGIHIAL DOCUMENT. thj 2 1
A. JAY CHAPMAN, M.D. ™ATED 9 4
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November 21, 1974 '. JL/%A%{M[MD
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" Karen Gay Siikwood

EXTERNAL DESCRIPTION: ' . .o
1. The body, is clothed as follows:
a. One brown leather coat in the pobletg of which thare are the following items
4 quarters, 4 hennied, 1 nickel, 6 dimes. A small notebook contains 2 one~
dollar bills and 1 ¢5 00 b1l as well as a blank checlt, a professional card
Trom Dy, Sternhagen in New Mexico.
A Bradley brand Mickey Mouse pocket watch, 2 Kleenexes, used.
One vial containing yellow and aqua pilis as well as powdered pills.
One radiation badge with photographic ID and ndme°
One electronic securtty key.
b. One sitver-chain necklace with multi-colored and siTver pendants.
¢. One pair of red, white and black striped plaid slacl
d:. One pair of white socks.
e. One pair of leather half- bnots.
. One puilover black blouse.
g. A Kotex pad is in place as well as a tampon.
h. One pair of brown and white patterned extremely brief pan’c‘ies°

A vertical 3/4 inch ?acer“*1on is present in hﬁu Teft mid aorbneod in the hairtine extending
inferiorly.

The orbital contents on the Teft are displaced nosteriorly, and there is along the inferior
border of the Teft eyebrow extending from the base of the nose Tateraily, .a I~q/4 inch ir-
regular laceration. Marked orbital cortusion is.present on the left.

There are multiple fractures of the nasal bones. -
Blood 1s present from the nares ard mouth.

Irregular abrasions cover the anterior chest on the ‘left in. an area up to approximately 8
inches in greatest dimension. These range from 1/2 up to 4 inches in greatest dimension.

Covering the Teft aspect of the abdomen inferiorly and medially to the midiine is an irregular
area of superficial abrasion which is 5-1/2 inches in greatest dimension.

, Pestmortem needle puncture wounds ave present in the anterior chest wall on the Teft.

Irregular superficial abrasions and slighu 1acprautons involve the entire r1ght forearm from
the midpoint-aistally, and these arcas of injury vange from 1/4 up to 3 inches in greatest
. dimension. .

«

Similar injuvieé involve the Teft distal forearm from the midpoint. In addition there is a

fracture of the distal aspect of the 5th metacarpal.

|

| There 1s marked distortion of.the left Tower extremity in the mid thigh where there is com~.
| plete fracturing of the femur overlain anterolaterally by areas of contusion and abra51on
as well as Taccratlon covering an area up to 6 inches.

The teft patefiar area has marked Taceration through the encire thickness of the skiﬁ with
| apparent avulsich of skin and this area is 3-1/2 inches in greatest dimension. Irregular
" abrasions are present on the madial uspect of the left knee and on the proximal and mid
thirds of the anteromedial tibial area, ond these avorage 1~1/2 -inches.

cesesvocCONtinued:
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" EXTERNAL DESCRIPTION {cont'd):

The proximal third of the right madial thigh has irregular Taceration in an area 2-1/2
inches in greatest dimension. Over the middie third of the posterior right thigh there
is a puncture type laceration and irvegular abrasion surrounding an area approximately

1 inch in gri.atest dimensioi.

An irregular fracture near the point of juncture of the proximal and middle thirds of the
right femur is present. The vight tibia- und fibuiaiare fractured near the juncture of the
middie and distal thirds, and the bone is comminuted.

Irregular contusions are present on the medial aspect of the right ankle and cover an
area 2-1/2 inches in greatest dimension.

Irregular areas of bluish red discoloration cover an area 5-1/2 inches in greatest dimen-
sion over the medial aspect of the right knee and proximal third of the right Teg.mediaiiy.

Over the lateral most aspect of the iliac crest on the right is an irregular superficial
abrasion associated with bluish discoforation 1-1/4 inches in greatest dimension.

The posterior aspect of the proxima: third of the right thigh has a Taceration 1-1/2 inches
in greatest dimension diagonally placed anc associated with irregular abrasion and contusion
in an avea up t0 5 inches in greatest dimension.

A marked hematoma is 2 inches in greatest dimension over the Tateral aspect of the right
foot near the ankle at the base of the metatarsals. -

In the mialine of the forehead extending superiorly from the base of the nose is a vertical
1 inch irregular laceration with hemorrhage. . .o ‘

Dr. Mike Stewart is prosector of internal examination.

~ Multiple fractures, contusions, lacerations, and abrasions. .
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‘cont:usion of the pectoral musculature and fracture dislocations of both sterno~
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THTERNAL GROSS AUTOPSY EXAMINATICH

ABDOMINATL, CAVITY: Incision of the ventral abdominsl wall revesls virtually no
subcutaneous adipose tissue stores, although the skin turgow and skeletal
muscle consistency do not suggest cachexia ov inanition,

y .

Incision of the peritoneum reveals an estimated 3 units of vrecent hemorrhage
throughout the peritoneal cavity without evidence of exudation or fibrinous
proliferation, The abdominal viscera generally occupy their usual positions but
it is noted there are blunt lacerations of the liver and spleen and contusions
of the small bowel without evidence of small bowel pérforation. ‘The mesentecy

is somewhat displaced ventrally and retroperitoneal hemorrhage is noted
surrounding both kidneys and dissecting somewhat into the root of the mesentery.
The source of this hemorrhage appears to be from theposterior surface of the
liver near the inferior vena cava,

THORACIC CAVITY: Reflection of the ventral skin of the thoracic cavity reveals

clavicular joints, There are displaced fractures of the left 1st, 2nd, 3vd, &th,
and 5th ribs anteriorly just lateral to the sternoclavicular cartilages.
Contusion of the right chest anteriorly is prominent but displaced fractuves
are not seen. .

Removal of the sternum reveals no tension pneumothorax but both lungs are
somewhat collapsed, paricularly the left lung. There are lung coniusions and

a few ce. of blood~tinged protesnaceous £luid in each pleural cavity without
evidence of exudation or fibrosis, The mediastinum and pericardial sac are
intact, ‘

ORGAN SYSTEMS :

CARDRIOVASCULAR SYSTiM-The pericardial sac contaings a few ce, oi proteanaceous
fiuid without evidence of hemorrhage, The heart has a normal gross external
configuration, weighs 180 grams, and shows no evidence of contusion. Examinatioxn
of the coronéry arteries reveals virtually no atheromatous disase, Examination -
of the chambers of the heart show minor acute dilatation of the.right ventricle.
There 1s no evidence of hypertrophy, inflammation, interstitial fibrosis, or
necrosis. The heart valves and great vessels are nornally developed and well
formed,

RESPIRATORY System: The trachea is blood stained but there is noevidence of
active inflammation, The combined weight of the left and right lungs is 1200
grams, Both lungs have multipple contusions (comsiderably more severe left
anteriorly? but there is no evidence of actual.parforation. Gross sectioning
reveals hemorrhages related to the contused areas but there 1% no gross evidenc:
of significant pre~existing pulmonary parenchymzl disease, The pulmonary
arteries are clear,
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GASTRODITRES TINAL TRACT-The esophagus 15 grossly normal, The stomach contains
500 ce, of partially digested material without gress evidence of medicatious,
No mucosal abnormalities ave seen.The small bowel and colon ave practically
empty and contain no developmental or acquired abnormalities., The appendix is
normal,

LIVLR-%he Yiverwofghe 1300 grams and contains multiple irregular blunt laceraticr.
1n*OIVxng?h ventr. b surface and dome of the right lobe extending posteriovly.
Gross examination of tle liver reveals no distortion of the Ilcbular architecluve
and there is no evidence of fatty perenchymal change or portal fibrosis, The
gallbladder is small and shows it to contain less than 10 cc. of green viscid
bile and no evidence ofstone formation or mucosal cholestevolosis. The tommon
bile duct is patent and delicate, \

PANCREAS ~There is scme hemorhage surrounding xhe pancreas but no evidence of -
active pancreatiitis or pancreatic necrosis,

GENITOURINARY SYSTEM-Both kidneys are surrounded by retroperitoneal hemorrhage

but there is no gross evidence of actual contusion to the renal parenchyma, The
kidneys have a normal weight and development, Gross sectioning reveals no evidence
of inflammatory or vascular renal changes, Both uretevs are patent and intact.
The urinary bladder contains approximaiely 100 cc., of clear yellow urine, The
uterus, ovaries, and oviducts are grossly norml, ' ‘ '

L

ENDOCRINE SYSTEM- Both adremal glands have a normal size, shape, color amnd
configuration. The thyroid gland is bilaterally symmetrical without evidence of
fibrosis, inflammation, or nodularity. The pituitary gland is grossly normal,

BEMATOLYMPHATIC SYSTEM- The spleen contains irregular lacerations of the capsule
as mentioned., The organ weighs 110 grams and gross sectioning reveals no parenchys
abnormalities; other than the traumatic lesions as described. There are only a

few scattered swmall mesenteric and periportal lymph nodes which show no evidence
of inflammation or hyperplasia, Tne thoracic lymph nodes have the expected
anthracosis vithout evidence of granulowss, fibrosis, or hypertvophy, Grosely,

the bone marrow of the sternum, ribs, vertebral colum, and left femur is normally
cellular,

MUSCULOSKELETAL SYSTEM =The skeletal muscles show no evidence of atrophy, dystrojn
or wasting, The skeletal sysem is normally developed and generally intact with thz
exception of the traumatic injuriles as mentioned in the gross external examination

CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM-Reflection of the scalp reveals no subgaleal hematomz. The
calvarium is intact,

Removal of the calvarium reveals no subdural or subarachnoid hemcrrhage. The
brain weighs 1275 grams and 1s biliterally symmetrical but shows apparent early
and minor cerebral edems with flattening of theé gyri, narrowing of the sulei, -
and slight uncal nicking. Grous sectionxng of Lhe brain reveals no contusions,
no internal h"r\orrhageus and no evidence of pre-existing cerebral discase, The
prozximal spinal cord is grv o%sly unvemzrkable, Byamination of the bace of the
skull reveals no evidence of fracture,




. hemorrhage obliterating largz areas of alveoli. There is no evidence of pre-
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MICROSCOPIC Solvi
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Heart~The myocardium has a uniform consistency without evidence of traume,
inflammation, hypertrophy, fibrosis, infarction, or degeneratiom,

Respiratory System~The lungs contain large areas of contusion with acute

°y19L1ng pulmonary disease,

Liver~The hepatic lobular architecture is intact, ‘ihe parenchym cells are
regular and uniform without evidence of fatty cytoplasmic change, The portal
areas and central lobular architecture are unremarkable, The liver near areas
of traumatic lacexation show interstitial hemorrhage and early infiltration of
acute inflammatory cells, .

Pancreas-Microscopically there are no abnormal pancreatic parenchymal changee,
Some autolysis is seen and there is peripancreatic hemorrhage without evidence of
pancreatic contusion,

Kidneys-Both kidneys show no’ avidence of significant vascular or inflammatory
discase, Thore are early ischemic tubular epithelial changes,

Adrenals-Both adrenal glands show acute hemorrhagic changes without evidence of
cortical necrosis or degeneration.

Hematolymphatic System-Microscopically the lymph nodes are within normal limits.
The spleen shows almost total depletion of the sinusoidal erythrocytic reserves,
The lymphoidal avchitecture is unremirkable, The bone warrow is adequately
cellular and shows normal, orderly maturation of both the erythrocytic and :
granulocytic series. Megacariocytes are active and apparently functional,

Central Nervous System-Early minor acute perivascular edematous changes areseen..
There is no contusion, hemorrhage, infarction or evidence of pre-existing central
nervous system disease.
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lszﬁgi. BOARD OF MEDICOLEGAL INVESTIGATIONS ) ‘ e
' OFFICE OF THE CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER
Y
s A TROT INF Box 26901
{ HERTDY CERTIFY THES OTD\::“:\‘ ’; ch“«F?’T 800 Northeast 13th Street, 4.8
CORNECT COPY oF THE - ‘bj‘ 2 "374 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 7319(1
. SRY GHAPRIAML, M. D
R, - -~
VH.u/vi,}lD//'C[AL;k;"ML "/‘.. P ::"' A
by L L L REPORT OF LABORATORY ANALYSIS :
NAME: Silkwood, Karen Gay ' LABORATORY NO.7 41565
IWATERiAL.SUBVWTTFD Blood, Gastric Contents, Bile, DATE RECEIVED: Hovember 15, 1874
Urwne Brain, Kidney, Liver and
Smatl V1at ConLa1nxnﬁ Yellow and Blue Tablets-
SUBMITTED BY: A, “r4£¥;ﬁp an, M.D. MLD"”“*EVAN”“E“Robert Ringrose, .0
RESULTS:
Bloods -

Ethyl Alcohol - Trace (Tess than 0.02% w/v)

Metﬁﬁqualone - 0.35 miliigrams/100 ml

Barbiturates - Negative '

Chlordiazepoxide - NegaITVt

Diazepam - Negative . ‘

Liver: -

Methaqualone -~ 1.08 milligrams/100 grams

Gastric Contents (118 Qrams submitted for anaXyses):

Methaqualone - 49.53 milligrams present in io tal spec1mnn received
Urine::

Ethy? Alcohol - Trace (Tess than 0.02% w/v)

=

November 18, 1974 &

Date of Report _— . PARD W PROUTY ‘
) CH 'EF FORENSIC TO)\ICOL GIST

Y

at the end of 30U days.

Please Note: Unless rotified in writing to the conin,ry the specimen(s) °ubm=uc\ iin this case will he discaraed
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3_-' Date of transcription 12/5/74

Oklahomsa
City, was contacted at hiy oIfice. He was advised of the
official identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature
of the interview. He furnished the following information:

stated that he was KAREN G. SILKWOOD's
physician from November 28, 1973, until November &4, 1974. His
ecords reflect that SILKWOOD was Sing%% m&hts, and

ept ,éurincgl the day. On October 25, 1974, saw
SILKWOOD and prescribed Qualude (Met{xaqualone_ to assist her
in sleeping. The prescription was for 30 tablets of 300
milligram Qualude and was to be taken upon retiring. The
prescription could not be refilled, but after 30 days SILKWOOD
could return and have another prescription written.

records reflect that he saw SILRWOOD on
November 1, 1974, regarding minor neck paing as a result of
a previous auto accident. She was seen again for a follow-
up examination on November 4, 1974.

7/

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

Oklahoma Ci
Interviewed on 17!9!?& Oi_gklahana__\c‘ity,_ﬂklahgma__File #* £ tY

b6
bY—SA- b7C Date dictated 1 2!3/7A

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL [t is the properly of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and is confents are not lo be disiribuled oulside your agency.




0C 159-45 |
V. INVESTIGATION REGARDING OCTOBER 31, 1974 ACCIDENT

92




N

FD-302 [REV. 1-27-70) ‘ . . ‘ * ‘
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

) : 12/11/74

Date of transcription

born | |

| Iiissouri, who resides at |
lof HMartin®s Auto
Salvage and Repair, 2400 South Division, Guthrie, Oklahoma,

telephone Fzmb_e_L?&Zﬂl-l;OG, was interviewed at his place of
business. advised as follows:

b6
b7cC

He has been in business three years at this
location. He operates a wrecker service in connection
with his business under a "“Corporation Commission of
Oklshoma Wrecker and Towing License™ number 26329W,
effective January 25, 1974.

exhibited a pink copy of a bill of b6
lading, number 1416, dated October 31, 1974, which bears b7C
the caption "lartin's 24 Hour Wrecker Sexvice, 2400
S. Division, Guthrie, Oklahoma 73044, Tel. 282-1406 or
282~3022" which document shows the following data:

Vehicle Honda

Tag number YF 8261

Payment Cash

Location Five miles west on 33

Remarks Pulled car from ditch
$8.00; five miles $5.003
Total amg .00

Truck numbexr 2 (which said is

a GMC truck, 1973 model,
blue with yellow txrim)

madvised tha initialed this document b6
as "GEO" for his first name The bottom of the b7C
form showed the answer of no to the following questions

on this printed foxm:

Round trip?
Use of dolly? Qﬁ/

Oklahoma City
Interviewed on 1 7/‘2'/74 at ng;hxj_e_,__ﬂk]_ah(}ma File # 159"&5

|

bY———‘SA De Date dictated 12/6/74

—r———b7C —

i This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned fo your agency;
it and its contenls are nol lo be distributed oulside your agency.

———
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Was vehicle wrecked?
Was vehicle damaged?
Was vehicle loaded?
Perishables?

It is noted this form bore a space for customer
signature, however, none was shown.

| |advised that this document was in
connection with the Honda vehicle believed owned by KAREN
SILKWOOD which he said he pulled from a ditch five miles
west of Guthrie on State Highway 33 at about 1:30 P.M. on
October 31, 1974, at which time SILKWOOD paid him in cash
in the amount of $13,00 for his services.

, advised that SILKWOOD called him by
telephone between 9:00 and 10:00 A.M.; on October 31, 1974,

and asked him to meet her at the car's location at 1:30 P.M.,

on October 31, 1974, in order to tow it from the ditch.
In this telephone conversation she said she slid off the
highway into a ditch "five miles west of Guthrie on 33
highway".

He said it was his understanding that the
vehicle ran into the ditch at a time when SILKWOOD was
returning home from work and that she had been confronted
by a cow on the highway and in order to avoid the cow,
lost control of the car, spun in 180 degree turn and went
backwards into the ditch on the wrong side of the highway

coming to rest with the wight~hand taillight against a
fence 0

ost breaking the dome type lens in the taillight.
said that this was the only damage sustained to the

car. He said the housing containing the light was not bent
ox damaged and he could see the point of impact of the lens
on the fence post at the time he pulled the car from the
ditch. He said that when the car was retrieved f£rom the
ditch he and SILKWOOD and a male friend that was with her
who apparently had driven her to the sceme of the accident,
carefully looked over the car for any damage and as stated
Ja.zbove the only damage they observed was the the taillight
€NS.

said that on October 31, 1974, he had
not observed any personal effects or material inside this

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC
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vehicle for the reason that he had no reason to examine
anything within the car as his concern had primarily been
with whether or not there had been any damage to the
exterior of the car when it ran into the ditch and when
he towed it from the ditch back onto the highway. He

said in order to pull the car from the ditch it was
necessary to ask SILKWOOD to unlock the car in oxder to
turn the wheels and secure the steering wheel with a rope
by means of tying a rope to the steering wheel and then
closing the other end of the rope in the door jamb., This
was necessary to keep the wheels straight for towing the
vehicle from the ditch. He said in towing the car out of
the ditch in that incident, he hooked his cable underneath
the car on a rear suspension bar making the attachment of
the tow cable on the inside of‘ the tow bar towards the

center of the vehicle., stated that he was certain
that he did not damage SILKWOOD's car in any manner §
towing it from the ditch on October 31, 1974, ‘
advised that in his examination of her car on Ehat date he
did not wecall finding any paint scratches or dents on the
exterior of the car which he said was a "kind of blue coloxr",
two~door vehicle, of the station wagon type or style,

"as I remember". .

|;| advised that he did not observe anything
unmusual in SILRWOOD's physical condition on October 31,
1974, He said she seemed to be very alert.

[ ]said the individual who was with SILKWOOD
was a white male, in his mid or late 20%s, long blond hair,
approximately 5'10"«6', slender build, approximately 145-150
pgunds, fair complexioned, wearing a pair of slacks and
S irtn

further advised concerning the accident
where SILKWOOD slid into the ditch, he would estimate it

was about 40-50 feet from the shoulder of the highway to
where the car came to rest against the fence post. He said

her direction of travel was east and the car had come to

74
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rest north of the I_bi;huilw. The highway was concrete, two
lane divided, and fu
%ggamarks in the concrete on the highway on October 31,

[ lsaid that SILKWOOD did not inform him
of the time when she ran off the highway, but me
indicated she was going from work to her home.
noted that there was a ravine before the area where she
reported she had gkidded and the highway at that point was
a fill area, He said he did not note the condition of the
tread on her tires. He said he assumed she was alone when
she skidded and went into the ditch, however, she did not
so state,

Subsgquentlyg showed the area where
SILKWOOD had slid into the ditch on Highway 33 to a
Lieutenant of the Highway Patrol and to Oklahoma Highway
Patrol (OHP) Trooper]| | on November 23, 1974, He
said he did not recall the Lieutenant's mame but the
Lieutenant was a Negro male. He said he showed the area
to them on November 23, 1974, at around 5:00 P.M, He said
he established this date from a record he has maintained
which shows that on that datée he was engaged in delivering
a vehicle to an individual in Crescent, Oklahoma, and the
site of SILKWOOD's skid into the ditch was on his route to
Crescent., He said he pointed out to the OHP officers on

that date the exact location from which he towed the vehicle

and pointed out to them the fence post which the car had
struck and pointed out some of the broken glass from the
taillight lens still at the scene, ﬁstat‘ed that in
fact the fence post was broken and the bottom of the post
was still hanging in the fence wire,

advised additionally that on the
night that KAREN SILRKWOOD was killed in a subsequent
automobile accident he was on his way home from his place
of business and the Guthrie Plguigepartment was trying
to get hold of him by radio. Inoted that he has
radio communication in his wre&ker with the Guthrie Police
Department and the Logan County Sheriff's Office.

%2

rther advised he did not observe

bé
b7C

bé
b7C
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said that he walked intq the Guthwie Police Station and
was informed by Captain that District 1 of the
OHP had called indi¢ating that a party was trapped in a car
in an accident one mile south of Highway 33 on Highwav 74
and was to get there as fast as he could.
said that he left the police station immediately, driving
his wrecker, and as he proceeded to the scemé¢ of the
accident he was in view of Guthrie Fire Department ambulance
which was proceedine shead of him, There were two men in
the ambulance, but did not get close enough to the
ambulance to detexmine who they were, said that he
got as far as five miles west of Guthrie on Highway 33 and
was advised by radio by the Guthrie Police Department that
he was to turxn back and return to Guthrie. The police
department advising a wrecker from Crescept. Oklzhoma, had
been obtained to take care of the wreck, said that
he did as instructed, turning around, returning to Guthrie,
and went home and thought nothing more of the matter at that
timeo h

advised that the Guthrie Fire Department
ambulancey; to the best of his knowledge, is a Chevrolet
van~-type ambulance, is city owned; and is red and white or
orange and white in colow, -

~ Concerning interviews regarding KAREN SILKWOOD's
idding into the ditch on or about October 3L, 1974,
advised that he has been interviewed by the N
ollowing:

of Channel 5 News, Oklahoma City.

A Negro Lieutenant and Trooper of
the OHP.
b6
A brief interview by two men from the Atomic b7C
Energy Commission whose names ‘said he does not
recall.

Twa men f£rom Kerr McGee Corporation.

b6
b7C
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}' Date of Ironscripﬁon,*lm—

Alistate
Insurance, 4705 Northwest Highway, Oklahoma City, was contacted
at his office, He was adviséd of the official identity of b6
the interviewing Agent and the nature of the interview. He b7C
furnizhed the following information:

|_S:|aggised that Allstate claim pumber 16F88344
for RAREN SILKWOOD, 908 North Washington, Apariment 2, Edmond,
Oklahoma, dated November 2, 1974, relfects the followings

Car year 1973

Make Ilonda Civic
Model ' 2~doot

Insured car damage Right rear side
Date of loss October 31, 1974
Time of losgs 1315 am

Location of loss Highway 33, flve miles west of
Guthrie, Oklshoma

Description of loss Insured swerved to miss cow on
road and ran off into ditch

Allstate estimate dated November 2, 1974, claim
number 16F88344 for KAREN SILRKWOOD on z 1973 Honda Civie,
vhite, odometer 35,167, idenfification mumber 1014541, license
number YF-8261, reflects the following decription of repairs:

- 1« Replace rear bumpery
2. Replace rear bumper arms;
3. Replace rear deflector;
4. Repair rear body panel
3+ Replace Tight tag lamp assembl{;
6. Replace xight tail lamp assembly;
7+ Repair right quarter panel

‘ This estimate veflects the following estimated costs
for the above repairs:

Oklahoma City
Interviewed on 4 fondy s __af 5 > ile #
ot e ] AP » .
by bé Date dictated 29 fo ]9
— S84 b7C L&l I3 1
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the properiy of the FBI and is loaned lo your agency;

it ond its confenls are not lo be distributed ouiside your agency.
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Labor
Paint sublet
Parts
Tax
Total

$ 73.80
56.00
93.62

2.81

Less deductibl gmo'oo
ess educcibLe »

Net total

The i
repair shop.

reflects Whitfield Volkswagen as the
| advised that the Adjustor's Inspection

Report dated November 4, 1974, reflects May Avenue Dodge; to
do repairs, paint rear body panel and right quarter.

I%l advised that Allstate records reflect that
Allstate pal .23 on November 4, 1974, by check payable to
KAREN SILKWOOD and May Avenue Bank, Oklahoma City.

i

79
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L 12/6/74

Date of transcription

I'Wh | BOB SHULL Volkswagen,
(Formerly Whitfield Volkswagen), o600 Northwest 39th, Oklahoma
Gity, was contacted at his office. He was advised of the ‘ b6
official identity of the interviewi ent and the nature of ¢
the interview. He furnished the following informatim:

%lst&ted he is :‘,’.amilia.r_with_KAREN STILKWOOD.

He stated she was dating who is an employee
at the body shop. Approximately four or five days before
SILRWOOD's” fatal accident, she brought her Honda Civic into

the body shop for an e e of repairs on damage caused by
an earlier accident. described her automobile as a

1973 or 1974 Honda Civic, two~door, white in color.

|:| statdd that| | drew up the estimate for

the repairs of damage to her car. | | stated he observed b6
the damage and described it as being damage on the rear of b7C
the car, right of center. He stated that it needed a new
taillight assembly on the right side, a_new bumper, and

that the gravel deflector was damaged. ;lstated that to

his knowledge these repairs were not made prior to SILRKWOODs

fatal accident.

1 stated that he has seen SILKJIOOD's automobile
since her fatal accident. He said that he observed new damage

to the left rear of the car whichwas not there when it was bé
brought in earlier for the estimate. He said he knows the b7C

whereabouts of the car but declined to furnish that information.
He said he feels this infomationl_shmzld_b.a_ab.t;ained from
another source. He said he feels will be willing
to furnish that information. :

Oklahoma Gity

Interviowed on_ 1.2/ /14 Mahoma City, Okishoma File #_158=45
b6 .
by___SA b7C Date dictated __1 9!"{!76.

This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it ond ils conlents are not fo be distributed oulside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-!’- Date of transcripfion 12/6/74
| was contacted at Bob Shull's Volkswagen, (rormerly b6
Thitrield Volkswagen), 5600 Northwest 39th, Oklahoma City, .b7C

where he is employed in the body shop. He was advised of the
official identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature
of the interview. He furnished the following information:

% stated that he was very close to KAREN
S&LKWOCD an ted leroff and on for approximately two years
before har death.

| |stated in regard to the damage to SILKWOOD's
|~ auto resulting from an accident on or about October 31, 1974,

SILKWOOD brought her car, a 1973 Honda Civic, two-door, white b6
in color, to the Vhitfield Volkswagen body shop on OE;.E' b7cC
e

November 1, 1974, to obtain an estimate of repairs.
stated he wrote the estimate for the repairs for her.
said the damage to her car at that time was as follows:

1. Right rear qurater wrinkled;
~ 2« Right taillight assembly broken;
3.. Bumper crgased approximately 2" deep, right of
- centers;
~ 4. Back panel around the license tag damaged
including the light tag lamp assembly and sheet
metal wrinkled.

The estimate for the repair was approximately $300.
stated th: , e was not repaired prior to her
atal accident. ﬁsai% that he now has SILKWOODg b6
car and it is located at BOB IVINS' residente, 5818 Northwest »7c
33rd, Oklahoma City. He stated that there is additional

damage to the left rear of the car which was not present at
the Time he wrote the above estimate.

S OR
- Oklahoma City
Interviewed on 1 ?!9/7[& uf_mg]_ahoma_ﬂity_,_ﬂk]_ahoma File #1 59w£S
b6

by_____SA_ b7 Date dictated 19/?!74
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‘ 1 7 12/6/74

Date of transcription

! Lymn Hickey
Dodge, (fOoTmerly Fay Avenuc DodgeJ, 4UZ5 North May, Oklahoma

City, was contacted at his office. He furnished the following
informations:

K__LQ_IdS/XdI/: advised that the body shop records reflect no
coi identifiable with KAREN G. SILKWOOD and stated that to
his knowledge the body shop has made mo repairs on her 1973

Honda Civic.

/O3
Oklahoma City
erviewed on 12/2/74 .Oklshoma City, Oklshoma . »_159-45
b6
by SA b7C Date dicfated 12/3/74'
This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;

it ond its contents are not o be disiributed outside your agency.
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i FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Y . 1 Date of lranscripll2/9/74

On December 2, 1974, SAl| |

ically contacted a._bg.s_::eml' i idence,
telephong in b6
an efFort to set up an appointment with b7cC

An _appointment was made for 6:30 pm on December 3, 1974,

{2

at residence.
; SA met| | at the appointed
tilne, identified himself tol and indic to

the nature of the current Investigation.
advised that the wrecked Honda automobile In
which REN SILKWOOD was killed was mot at his residence,
but was at a location in Northwest Oklahoma City and
offered to take SA[ | there.

b6

Enroute to the 1ocation,| |indicated  bic

that prior to the examination of the car, that he desired
to return to his residence where he wanted the interview
between SA[ | and himself to take place, inasmuch as
he had var¥ous papers and tape recorder. He stated that.
he wanted to record the interview.

SA;l thereafter explaineid in additional
detail the nature of the investigationy- status
as a witness and the fact that theI_QMmczes of a:n}lf

interview would not be dictated by !
therafter indicated that if he could not record the
interview; he desired to have another person prasent at - -~ -

the ihterview s : hd or better yet, an attorney
of his choice. was :mfﬁﬁf7 SA that
this also would be unacceptable to SA o b6

b7C

| |advised that he was not bein
hostile or argumentative, but was merely following advice
that had been given to him in regaxd to amy interviews
relative to the SILKWOOD m3 . He advised that he had
0 objections in showing SA the car and he would
check and receive further instruction relative to any
possible interview. ,

SO

12/2-4/74 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma Oklahoma City 139-45

Interviewed on_|

SA

b6 File #

b7c 12/9/74

Date dictated

by

Thi N . . .
-hls doc.umem contains neither recommendations nos conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;
it and ils contents are nol lo be disiributed oulside your agency. ‘
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sal | anal proceeded. to

| wnich
resldence with an attached grage.

At this location, SA:
‘1973 Honda. During the course of

locat s a
SA |W S
&t_\:his_x’ma_thuem_denui of a co-worker of

private
advised

examined

a white

the examinatia, SA

OLSON partially overheard|

placing a telephone’

call in the kitchen just off from the e, At

conclusion of the car :examination, SA
what the result of his instructions were an
advised that he had been in telephonic contac

who advised him that

with| | in Washingt

the union preferred that he, | have an

present for Tmz tvpe of FBI interview. S ,

indicated to that this was an unacceptable

Imm_ﬁar actual interview, however, in the event thar
had any information.he wished t i

FBI1, the FBI would accept this information.
was also advised that the conditions he set 1

asked

ttorney
gain

rorth In regard

to the interview would be brought to the attention of the

Forney and that the U. S. Attorney could cause
to be called before a grand jury to furnish them

information relative to the current investigation.

On the morning
telephonically contacted SA

ember 4, 1974,

to advise tha

C he would

be available that day for interview and he was not making
any conditions relative to the terms of the interview.

g1
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1 Date of transcription 12/10/74
bé
LFL‘E‘W [OkIahoma, furmished the b7¢
o ng INrormarions?

. She is employed as an analyst at the Kerr
McGee Corporation (KMC), Nuclear Facility, located near
Crescenty Oklahoma, As of January 2, 19 54 : i
have been working for the company one year.

i _contacted throush her narsnra.l ]

who live
, | on a farm road. She was the roommate OF
KAREN SILKWOOD, who is now deceased, She and KAREN
shared an apartment located at 908 North Washington
Apartment #2, Edmond, Oklahoma, and shared the aparément
with KAREN for about two months prior to KAREN's death.
She was not really what one would call a close friend

of KAREN's, They shared the apartment for mutual convenience.

Prior to moving in with KAREN, she was living at home and

wanted to get away and was anticipating attending Central

State University (CSU) in Edmond is time KAREN
Lth her bovfrie

had a fight w nd,, |. [ | Lived
in a ﬁmus‘e on K ived there with him.

stated she believes they truly loved one another but
they both were coming off a divorce amd apparently had
decided to h remain "free." From time to time either
KAREN or would do something, such as go out with
someonie else to demonstrate their freedom.

/04

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

ORLAHOMA CITY

interviewed on___12/5 /78 o__QOklahoma City, OklahomaFie #— 15945

b6 ,
by Se _Date dictated 12119,, 74

b7cC

This document confains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI ond is loaned to your agency;

it and its conlenls are not to be distributed outside your agency.




v

0C 159-45
2

KAREN spent very 1i ime at the apartment
and almost every night was at She would see
KAREN only infrequently at best, inasmuch as they worked

different shifts ~ RAREN worked days and she worked
"eraveyards."

‘ was Verl{ nion~-oriented persons
however, stated she was not a unjon-oriented
person, has not joined the umiom, and is not thinking b6

about joining the union. When KAREN would try to discuss b7C

company and union problems with her, she would simply
turn KAREN off and say there were more important tfhings
to talk about. Therefore, KAREN and she would not even
discuss topics in this area, let alone KAREN confiding
in her concerning any important information relative to
the company and union. b stated she is aware of the
fact that KAREN did not fully trust her and certainly
would not disclose to her any union secrets.

KAREN' s bOYfl%enii_J:_hmld_m_disms_l
. EE - ) cl} IIQRF )

On the evening of November 12, 1974, , KAREN,
and she returned from Los Alamos, New Mexico, where they
were examined at the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) facility
in regard to a contamination incidenmt., They got back into
Lown sometime around 11:00 p,m, and the three of them briefly

bé
b7C

stopped by a night club to pic':k up a friend of hers, Thereafter
Yo -~

the four of t use ywh hevy all spent

ight

She got up the next morning about the same time
KAREN did and briefly saw her at the house., During this time
she did not observe KAREN drink any other alcoholic beverage.

Joq
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She and KAREN went to the plant that morning
in their respective cars. KAREN went into union mnegotiations
and she met with AEC representatives, She did not
see KAREN arfterwards. She can not really say if KAREN on
the morning of November 13, 1974, was high or low emotiomally
because of her limited contact; however, the previous evening
KAREN was perhaps more relaxed tham any time that she had
seen KAREN. KAREN had been very distraught over her con-
tamination and apparently thought she was going to die as
a result. The physical they took, however, in New Mekico
put KAREN's true physical condition in proper respective
and thus relieved KAREN considerably,

She has no personal knowledge concerning KAREN's
fatal car accident., Her first impression upon hearing
about the accident was that KAREN possibly committed suicide
but when she later heaxd that KAREN's car might have been
forced off the road, she could see something like that
happening too. Just what happened, she does not know.
She has absolutely no suspects in the matter if there was
truly foul play. ~She never heard KAREN say that she was
in fear of her life; that is, she never said t thought
any member of the company, an ex-girlfriend of or
any other person was after her.

, She knew that KARE d a meeting set up
. with a union representative, for the evenin

of November 13, 1974, but she did mot kmow the purpose o
the meeting. She did not know that a New York Times
reporter was supposed to be at_this meeting, She thought

th meeting was to be at house so she went overn
to | house about 7:00 p.m, on November 13, 1974, and

bé
b7cC

bé
b7C

found mo one there. She thereafter left after waiting briefly.

She knew that KAREN had been going around picking
up information regarding the health situation at the
Crescent plant, but did not know anything else about KAREN's
activities, She did not know that KAREN had made any alle~
gations concerning falsification of fuel rod records,

About October 31, 1974, KAREN was involved in a
wreck between Guthrie and the plant, KAREN said a cow had
been out on the road and she went off the road when she
tried to get around the cow. KAREN wrecked the back end
of her car at that time, Another employee of the plant,

/O 8
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who came to work just a short time priox
to when RAREN called about the accident, said she too
had seen a cow on the road at about the place where KAREN
indicated the wreck had occurred. KAREN told her that
she tried to flag down a couple of cars but was unsuccessful
in doing so. She walked back to her car and "took a pill"
and walked to a nearby farmhouse from where she called.
She does not know anything about KAREN having been prescribed
sleeping pills at this time,

b6
b7C

However, on November 10, 1974, Dr.|
who was examining them at Baptist Hospital in Oklahoma Gity,
gave them both a prescription for Valium for their nerves.
He made only one prescription in KAREN's name. She obtained
two of the pills while KAREN got the rest. -She does not
know if KAREN received any other medication by prescription
at Los Alamos, New Mexico, thereafter.

If KAREN stole some nuclear Imj;:ll from KMC,

she certainly would not have told her because KAREN
knows that she would have turned her in. e is totally

afraid of Plutonium and certainly would not have stood

for KAREN ever bringing any Plutonium or other wadioactive b6
material into their apartment. b7C

If KAREN had stolen some material from the plant
it would seem that she would have had a better idea of the
nature of her contamination problem, but she acted very
concerned an ine the examination at the Baptist Hospital,
she told her that she had radioactive material in her
lungs and was breathing it out into the atmosphere.

She does not think that if KA ad stolen '
any Iﬁ-&l she would have dared told| because she believes

that would not go along with such an irrespomnsible act.
She rfeels that if KAREN did steal some nuclear material, ghe
did it on her own.

She has no information whatsoever which would
indicate that KAREN was salting her urine and fecal samples
with radioactive matexial, e
She was at the apartment on November 7, 1974, when P7C
the apartment was being checked for contamination. She was
present at the discovexy of |

JoF
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| She never observed| [or b6

RAREN | | b7C

[ She certalnly would
TIOE be surprised to Ie_t'l’z_ﬂ_lam 2} | and KAREN used marijuana.

In her opinion, however, |

I P

The first night that KAREN had spent at the .
agartment in a good long while, he evening of November 6,
1974, She spent the night Withl They may have also
spent the previous night there TOT She is not sure since

at the apartment when KAREN casually mentioned that she
had gotten contaminated the day before. She did not pick up on
KAREN's remark and nothing was further said about the matter,

She was at the apartment Thursday morning and just
got home when KAREN called and said some people were coming
to the apartment to check it for contamination. She could
not believe the remark KAREN made and just went to bed.
Later on that afternoon, however, the apartment was checked
and determined to be contaminated, It was also determined
that she had surface contamination herself.

To her knowledge, RAREN never broke down to such
a point that she was crying in regard to her contamination,
KAREN did act as if she were truly concerned., Her understanding
of the contamination incident was that it was a wresult of
there being a leak in the gloves, which were in the glove box
RAREN had been working out of. e&n November 5, 1974, Yhen she
learned on November 13, 1974, that the company had apparently
found nothing wrong with the gloves, it indicated KAREN was
a liar. She believes that it is likely that KAREN was aware
of this information prior to the time she died,

Sometime during mid QOctober, 1974, perhaps two

she worked. On Wednesday night they were sharing a pizza 23 c

weeks before the contamination incident, KAREN made the
remark that she was considerine takine a wvacation

[does not know for sure but assumed that
KAREN was serious when she said this. KAREN had also told her

e

b6
b7C
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dw—

that shel |

|’ bé

has no personal knowledge comncerning b7C
KAREN's alTlegations about falsification of fuel rod records.

KAR%N, did not keep any documents or papers at the apartment.
ave

| felt that if KAREN did keep papers, she would probably
kept them at| house, She does not know of any
items, such as papers, notebooks, etc., which might have been
missing from KAREN's car after the accident.,

47
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- 1 Date of }runscripﬁon__L!_'Lgﬂlt_-___

_ | furnished the
following infommtion:

N He was the boy friend of the late KAREN SILKWOOD.
He formerly worked at the Kerr Mc Gee Corporation (KMC)
Cresc ili i iob in September,

b6
b7C

He had been going with KAREN for most of the
time that she was employed at the Crescent Facility and
during the time that he was employed at the facility,
he was very active in the union #£fairs. KAREN was also
active in the union. KAREN was involved in a contamination
. incident, which was discovered on or about November 5,
9 a result of that incident, KAREN, her roommate,
and he all were sent by the Atomic Energy ,
Commission (AEC) to the AEC Facility at Los Alamos, New b6
Mecixo for a full body count. They were at Los Alamos b7C
during the period of November 10-12, 1974, returning via
air to Oklahoma City at about 9:30 pm. They stopped at
the Crescendo Club located on N. W. 36th, spending a
period of time there, arriving at his residence sometime
about 11:00 pm. They drank a little wine that evening.

and KAREN both spent the night at hs
residence. He saw both girls the next morning before he
left for work. He understands that KAREN went to the
Crescent Facility. He does not know where [ Jwent
that day. KAREN was involved in contract negotiatioms,
which were then ongoing at the Crescent plant.

H KAREN had previously made arrangements
to meet with | 0i1, Chemical and Aﬁ.omic_" L

Unim (OCAW) internationmal representative and _

a "New York Times" reporter in reference to allegations b6

conceming falsification of fuel rqi records at the b7C
1

Crescent plant. He was to pick up at the Oklahoma
City airnort at 6:00 pm, November 1 4 and thereafter
pick up who was to arrive om a flight a short time later.

7~ ) .
12/4/74 Oklahoma City, Okkhoma Oklahoma City 159-45

Interviewed on ot File #

SA be 12/9/74

b7C
_ Date dictated

by
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While he was still at work, just before 6:00
pm, he received a telephone call from KAREN who was then
at a union meeting at the Hub Cafe ip Crescent. He Finalized
their plans for the meeting with ad and
KAREN was to meet them at the Holiday Imn Northwest;,
Oklahoma City. She appeared to be in good spirits at
the time of their telephone conversation.

ad previously -made. arrangements to meet

Q and prior to their going to Los Alamos.

e believes that the actual dde that the arrangements

were made was early on November 10, 1974. KAREN had been
gathering data for quite sumtime on specific falsification
incidents relative to the quality controls that were set
up to check the fabrication of the plutonium fuel rods made
at the Crescent Facility. It is his understanding that
her data consisted of the weld numbers of rods that had
been passed that were not up to standard, and alphas (x-rays)
of the imperfect weRds themselves. It is his understanding
that she had in her possession an actual negative that

had been altered.

He had not seen any of the documentary information
that KAREN had to support her allegations. He did, however,
have turned over to him all the papers and documents that
were recovered from KAREN's wrecked car. He retained a
portion of these items and other items of KAREN's personal
property and sent the remainder to her parents in Texas.

In conversation with KAREN's family in Texas, he found

out they had in their possession something which might

have been the negative of which KAREN spoke. This was

sent to him by the family and inspection determined that
this negative had noting to do with the altered fuel rod
documentation, but related to a fuel rod examination (valid),
which took place sometime in December, 1973, which was

a time prior to the falsification incidents.

It is his understanding that KAREN had previously

had conversations, perhaps in Washington, D.C. » and perhaps
by telephone with A which?;:l recorded, in
which she described the megative which she then apparently

had in her possession. He thinks that | may have
more specific information as to what material or data
KAREN was supposed to have. -

/{3
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KAREN had also gathered information whe she
was able to document stances where a supervisor,
recorded raw data and adjusted these figures to
conform with acceptable standards. She reportedly had
specific times, dates and the. numbers of the analysis
that had been altered. '

He believes that she had mentioned to
these falsifications in rather general terms, nofﬁI
n a form

specifics such as times, numbers, etc., and that
had told KAREN to get all of the stuff together 1
that would be useable and it is his impression that this
i KAREN had done and was going to give to and

at the time of their November 13, 1974 meeting;
however, he has never actually seen any of this specific
information KAREN was supposed to have.

e ‘ eft work at 6:00 pm, wen airport
and met] plane at about 6:40 pm. L came in
on a later FLight, getting there about 7:20. Vhile the

three of them were together din the ai

mo:ftl_tb_eJLiew an
AEC employee the name of | commented,
recognized me?”

"I wonder if
;l went to the Holiday Inn
orthwest he went thome to change clothes. He joined
and %at the motel about 8:15 or 8:30. Tey
decided that appeared late and called the plant and
found that she had left sometime earlier. They had telephone

trougle with the room telephone for abut 45 minutes and
Around 9z or 10:00,

and

not complete an outgoing call.
called |at Crescent who told| that
RAREN"s car had been bwed to a garage in Crescent (after

having been wrecked) and that he had gone down to the
police department and found that she had been killed.

and he immediately thereafter
drove to Crescent; while enroute there, they tried to find
the scene of the accident, however, could not do so.

They went to the Ford garage and could see the car still

attached to the wrecker inside the garage.
was closed and they

The garage

could not closely examine the car.

Inquiry determiped where the accident was located and they
went to that scene and I_Lm.k.ed_a.:m.md for a few minutes
and thereafter went to house. They made a

few telephone calls to the hospital
/1%

and so on, to gather

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

b6
b7C
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additional details concerning KAREN's death. He called

KAREN's parents in Texas and got their comsent to have

an autopsy perfo n KAR thereafter went home b6
and to bed while and went back to the motel. o

Early the net day, the thj them went to
Guthrie, Oklahoma, to talk to Trooper who conducted
the Oklahoma Highway Patrol investigation relative to
KAREN's accident. They went thereafter to Crescent, to

the Ford garage where KAREN's car had been taken and found
that the car was outside the garage. They looked at the
car and tried to find the documents that KAREN was bringing
to the mdel meeting. The man who ran the garage had
KAREN's personal belongings, including some papers that
had been recovered from the car, boxed up. He called
KAREN's parents in Texas and secured their authority to
obtain KAREN's personal effects and the car.

They thereafter went through the personal
effects, but could not find the documents which would seem
to relate to the meeting. He found a folder containing
old union papers, another folder consisting of information
conceming nuclear hazards and industrial ecology, typewritten
unim propovsals to change the contract and type-written
proposals to change the contract frmom the company. There
was a small notebook about four by five inches, which
contained old notes. has this notebook. There was b6
no spiral binder about nine by 1l inches in dimensions, b7c
included in this material and there was o material that
contained any specifics concerning the allegations of
falsification of fuel rod records. He thereafter had the
car pulled to its present location in Oklahoma City and he
took KAREN's personal effects, most of which he shipped to
herprents in Texds. He retained certain papers.

His immediate thouht wheén he heard of KAREN's
accident was that she perhaps met with foul play because
KAREN was a very good driver, who drive that same road
every day. He and KAREN have participated in several
sport car events and he has had numerous opportunities
to evaluate her driving skill.

/18
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It appeared to him that her car had gone off
the left dide of the road at a shar;ln exit angleand based
on his knowledge of her driving skills and her familiarity
with the road, he finds this hard to believe that she would
have just gone off the road on her own.

He certainly does not suspect that KAREN may
have committed sulc¢ide as others have suggested, because
she was very excited and looking forward to the meeting
that they were to have that evening because after a long
period of frustration concerning the union-company
problems, the safety situation and so on, it appeared to
her that at last, something was going to be done. He
does not believe that she could have purposely driven into
that particular culvert, since it is not visible from the
road, therefore, she would not have known that the culvert
was located there. Also when he had talked to KAREN earlier
that evening, when she called from the union meeting, she
sounded fine and in good spirits.

theory
he has

Heshas no tangible information to support the

that KAREN met wit

-

foul play.

The only

information

in this regard is the report made by the independent

hit on the left rear

i t investigator, who the union hired.
said he believed that her car ws
umper by another vehicle, caugineg her car to go off

on the left side of the road.

theory is primarily

'h

based on the bumper damage as he understands it and not on
the dag the corner of the fender below. In regard
to the| | theory, he could go along with it or reject
it, he just does not know at this time.

In regard to the methaqualone sleeping pills
that KAREN had been taking, this was a prescripion drug
that had been prescribed to her by her doctor in Oklahoma
City, | | She is under quite of bit of
tension and strain and was relying on thse pills, rot for
sleeping pills as such, but she was "dependent on them as
downers to keep her head together, that is, she was using

them as & sedative 4nd not as a sleeping pill". It is
her recollection that she had been dependet on thse pills

/[’ 6

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
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for about the lat one and one-half months. He is awre

of the fact that some toxicologists involved in the
investigation have made a big point of the amount of
methaqualone in KAREN's system at the time of the accident.
He has seen her on nmmerous occasions when she has been
under the influence of these pills and found her to be
perhaps a little drowsy, but still very functional. He
does not believe that the pills would have impaired her
driving ability.

In regard to the minute amount of alcohol
found in her blood stream, which some péople have taken
great note of, he feels that this amount of alcohol
would not have impaired her driving ability and was
likely a residual amount in her blood stream, resulting
from the fact that the evaing of November 12, they
drank a little wine. )

He has no other information that would indicate

. that KAREN met with foul play from any other sources. He
knows of no person, including union officials or KMC
employees that have any personal knowledge of KAREN's
accident or whose infufmation would support the claims

. of foul play.

KAREN has taken in the past two years that he
lias known her, a multitude of prescription drugs for a
variety of ailments, including sinus pills, stomach
relaxants and etc.

He heard that KMC had dispatched a salaried-
employee to go to the scene of KAREN's accident, as soon
as the information came out that she had been involved
in the accident. He does not know the identity of this
employee.

He heard that a Guthrie, Oklahoma, wrecker
driver, | had been dispatched to KAREN's
accident and called back while enroute. Heg finds this
most peculiar. Of cours,e the accident was led by b6
the Ford Garage in Crescent. He talked to the b7¢
garage owner, who actually drove the wrecker that night
and he also talked to the“helper,|

and from

)77
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his conversatims with them, he does mot believe that they
caused the pertinent damage to the left rear to KAREN's
car.

He does not know the names of any other witnesses,
including union members who may have been at the scene of
the accident.

In regard to KAREN's contamination, he has no
reason to suspect that she may have purposely contaminated
herself and believes that the contamination was of an
accidental type, which occurred on the job. He has no
personal knowledge as to how the contamination occurred.
KAREN told him that on November 5, 1974, she "cheek hot"
after working in a glove box. Two of the KMC Health Physics
peadple, he understands, checked the box out and found a
hole in the glove. KAREN thereafter followed the standard
decontaminat ion procedures, scrubbing and so on, and was
found to be "clean'" after the procedures.

He was at KAREN's apartment Wednesday evening,
November 6, 1974, This was the first time he maw her
in two days. At this time, she described the November 5, 1974
ontamination incident. He spent the night at the apartment
with KAREN. KAREN called him on November 7, 1974 and told
him that the Health Physics people from the company had

checked her ap und it to be contaminated. She b6
indicated that her roommate and he:‘both needed b7cC

to be ch&cked to see if they were contaminated too. That
evening, he went to KAREN's apartment and found about 20

persons there, including KMC personnel and State Health
Department representatives. Of these individuals, sveral

wére in the safety uniforms with respirators and they

were checking the apartment and its contents for radioactivity.
He was digdked at this time and he showed no surface contamination.

He asked some of the people involved in the
check as to what kind of levels they were getting. One
individual told him that they were getting readings in
the area of 400,000 disintigration per minute (dpm).
This is a very high level of radioactivity and he became
rather upset out of concern for the safety of KAREN and

//8
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others that a contamination of this magnitude at the
Crescent Facility could occur. However, he later got
additional information that indicated the levels were
much tfower and he also was upset over this becuase
there was such a variation in the informatim that

. people were giving him. Someone was wrong, but he
did not know who. He is also upset over the fact
that KAREN was not there, no one knew where she was and
no one was concerned. He felt that in view of the
severity of the problem, that someone should have gotten
hold of KAREN and taken care of her.

He thereafter went to his residence in Oklahoma
City with the Health Physics people who checked his house
and found it not to be contaminated.

Thereafter, KAREN called his next door neighbor's
house in a hysterical condition. She was convinced that
she was going to die because of the abnormal high body
samples that she had submitted earlier that day. He
tried to find out her location so that he could come get
her, but she would not tell him where she was other than
she was in a telephone booth somewhere in Edmond, Oklahoma.

KAREN indicakd she was coming to his house,
so the only thing he could do was wait for her. While

he was waiting, he got a te;hﬁr call from| . b6

KAREN had apparently called| just before. KAREN ha b7C
related thT_ﬁuJ_'Ll nat*.muf_l the current contamination
problem to and was concerned for KAREN.
RAREN came in a short time later and he was
able to get her calmed down.

He has no definite idea as to how KAREN's
apartment got contaminated. He noted that the refrigerator
and some of the food therein was highly contaminated and
he is aware that the toilet bowl in the bathroom was
highly contaminated. He feels thatKAREN may have ingested
at the plant a radiocactive particle and brought it homs.

{
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He is sure that the ingestion was accidental and from
what he has found out, the amount was very likely a
minute sample. KAREN was a mouth breather and therefore,
it would be very easy for her to contaminate her stomach,
rather than her lungs. From what KAREN said_.concerning
the contamination, she definitely believed that the:
contamination was tied to a contamination incident at the
plant., KAREN felt responsible for bringing the contamination
to her apartment and did nmot think that her roommate,
had been the source of the apartment contamination
throug having been involved in a separate gontamination
jncident at .the plant. KAREN was aware of the fact that

| had checkal elatively clean. '

He is also aware that certain allegations have
been made against KAREN having salted her body samples
with radioactive material. He has no personal kndwledge
of her having salted her body samples and cannot gonceive
of her doing such a thing. She came back from het
Washington,D.C. trip in late September, 1974, very much
more aware than she ever had been concerning the/dangers
involved in handling radioactive material. She had a
healthy respect, almost in fear of radioactive material.
He is convinced in his own mind, that she would mnot try
to handle radioactive material on her own outside of the
controlled conditions that exist in the laboratoly.' She
Sﬁrtﬁinly would not knowingly bring anything homp that was

ot - - 3 ,"
BRI

During the period of November 7, through
November 11, 1974, KAREN was very distraught. = She was
upset because of the high readings obtained ff,ggmgthe body
samples that she submitted on November 7, and.n /her
own mind, she was convinced that she was going to die.
However, after going through the thorough examination at
Los Alamos, she had a better insight into her! physical
condition and found that she had no "lung burden” and
all indications were that her contamination problem was
not serious. Her spirits picked up comsiderably after this.

A

/10 ;,
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In regard to information concerning the alteration
of fuel rod records, he has mo specific information or
personal knowledge in this area. KAREN revealed nothing
to him in regard to specifics. )

This information was mot surprising to him
because he had been previously employed at the Crescent
Facility and quit because he was disenchanted. He felt
“ihat the place was nothing but a numbers mill" ad their
quality control procedures would be somewhat questionable.
While he was working there, he made no effort to document
any derglictions in quality control, which he observed,
but he is aware that such things had occurred in the past

 and would likely occur again. He cannot gie any specifics

concerning these derélictions.

KAREN was quite upset about the overall situation
at the plant, including union-company relations, safety
and so on, and he felt that it was best that she not
worry about these matters as much as she did. Whenever
she would bring anything up concerning KHC, he would cut
her off and not let her discuss the matter, for he felt
it was better for her to try to put these thoughts aside.
This is one reason WhY he kno ws as little as he does
know concerning KAREN's allegatioms.

It is his understandin that|

has some tapes relative to these allegatioms. The infor- b6
mation contaied in the tapes is the informtion that was b7C

previously gien to the AEC at the safety meeting in
Washington,D.C. and they included some additional telephone
conversations from local people who were not :ﬂndance
at the meeting. Most of the information that| has,

if mot all, has previously been given to AEC.

He had been in contact with KAREN's parents
in Texas and found that they had in KAREN'g effects, some
negatives that may have related to KAREN's allegations
concerning alteration of fuel rod documents. This material
was sent to him and examination determined that the two
negatives pertinent to examinations made in late 1973
and did not relate to the fuel rod falsification matter.

/3y




«

11 .
OC 159-45

He never heard KAREN mention the name of a specific
individual as having been involved in the fuel rod
falsification matter; however, on the evening of
December 3, 1974, he received a te from an
"Oklahoman" and “Times" reporter, that
odly a former employee by the name of |
was involved in the falsification. How| |
got this name, he does not know.

b6
b7cC
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oc VII. CONTACT WITH USA

" on Dacember ‘4, 1974, an on December 12, 1974,

SA |discusse1 utive aspects of
this matter with U, S. Attormey Western
District of Oklahoma, Oklahoma City. | advised that

it would appear that investigation thus far has apparently
failed to substantiate the a le%ations that the SILKWOOD
fatal accident was a result of oul play. However,

would like to hse the opportunity to study at length the
results of the FBI investigation conducted in this matter before
making final judgment. He is particularly interested in
seeing the results of the-investinginn_sﬁndngsfd by the
independent accident investigator, - He is -
desirous that the Atomic Energy Commission also furnish the
results of their completed investigation to the Department
and his office so that consideration can be given to other
aspects of the case, such as possible diversion or theft of
mclear material and the merits of the allegations concemrning
alteration of quality control records of fuel rods.

b6
b7C
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LABORATORY
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To:SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (159-43) Date: December 23, 1974

From: Director, FBI

Re:UNSUBS; 2 FBI File No.
KAREN G, SILKWOOD e/
v {Deceased) Lab. No. PC-1.42¢
LMRDA; 00J

00: Oklahoma City
Examin;tion requested by: Oklahoma City . ﬁ.b
{ 7
i‘ Reference: Airtel 12/11/74 L
Bxamination requested: Instrumental

Remarks:

Specimens QL and Q2 are being returned to your
o:tflce under separate cover by registered mail.
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Lax. LABORATORY i -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To: SAC; Oklahoma City Date: Decembor 23, 1874
FBI File No.
rRe: UNSUBS; Lab. No. PC=-L4261 MW
KAREN G, SILKWOOD
(Deceased)
LMRDA; 00J

00: Oklahoma City
Specimen‘s received 12/16/74

QL Paint from dented area of Honda
Q2 Scrapings fyom bumper of Honda

Result of examination:

The Q1 specimen from'the dénted area of the Honda
contalned paint particles exhibiting the followilng layer
structure:

"1, ¥hite enamel
2, Gray primer

The @ specimen fyom the bumper of the Honda
contained one paint particle that matched those of G2 in
colors, textures, layer structure and types.

No significant material or paint which could

be identified as foreign to the two-layered paint particles
waes found in Q1 or Q2.
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Laboratory Work Sheet
. u, - @
Re: BHSUBERe. LW/ (WOW SURTreTs | File # 159em ¢2-D 7
KAREN G SILKWOOD Lab.# DPC-L4261 MW
(Deceased)

LMRDA; 0OOJ
00: Oklahoma City

Airtel 12/11

Examination requested by: bé
SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (159-45) b7C
Examination requested: Date received: 12/ 12’@
Result of Examination: Instr (Spec) Examination by:
vy

Specimens:

Ql Paint from dentdlarea oF Hoida
Q2 Seppppy Bt from bumper oF HosdA

\(;»

|
.

DOJ/FBI




4 V-' > N ;/' ‘ o . ' ‘ b
e ‘ Q/ | ;“:‘-z.. YRAC 0o

FEL opispant Qiry

ROTES

Cp/" (Débﬂ/é -fid’v‘,‘:& céﬁzé s %ﬁ// ,4,"‘/“ (/993 &74_)
My O, o pp A G AT
: p—— /) WHITE & sg,
"i.i‘ié' U — ::Z: ) CrRAY Poiysr
CL/KQ.,. w2l 4;»: -»,42,;7 (mﬁ v P
/&'\.&-—M‘e /M//"(‘ ":j;w,% 0"‘-—4

e s P2 :\Ve..,w.gf A 7

s
//‘“'hj"‘“"‘ (o—aae ,;,z‘c‘;,;, ce'.:«—;/é'%, Hrc

{;‘) p v / LY _,/1 ot — / -
gt ;;/w'c( & f) Vot gk et gufa 1) M,% A0, Pttt /f T ,.f‘?, gt
s L ’ /f ,J -
s . N S e / ¢ e
,{ré plor P b e ‘“‘4{4‘,4: e J = )] 3—\"9 Ay (7 Ty, L \;/A 3 /{ /ﬂ-—"ﬁ(““/ /L -
v

/%4 M oo JH wW /é,,g!{’,& ; et ,ﬁ*&ﬁsﬂ,@aﬁ; ﬁ,zﬂw /ﬁ,{f‘_/ ﬁfﬁ:?&g&”rf i
é‘*’-@—‘,&w CLZZ‘? %?A‘%agﬂ |

7, k
- I
;s.b-.& g, A &? !égi? /Z%M Lo v,74’ 5%““” ,44 / o LA legtrnted B2 et ﬂ;#/ et

:Q“(ZL ‘u%ﬂi;v @'%M/ﬁseﬁﬁé{g Mj/ﬁ’%& 0@.;#‘ /4 ﬂbg,a‘;z; PRI ?”'“W/ %A/ ‘

" wc/fww% 2

i /MQI,
@‘)’/JQW% /u N |
W %-/,«9,5 s W/ &’%L/@m /l/;?f L\D/Mwm4
Lo /\rc/’é‘%a z"ﬂxﬂéc ”J"‘”‘—c’"—> o p&f
4)dTE”, fop, % Ukﬂ
6\’1& @:@ EXOY PRIaen
ngu/ // Jju e pf/é /ﬁz 9/{) m’”"’ /w?/ 4 "’f//”"jfi"“%//}w@/wzfﬁ
%ﬁﬁ/ o pen” ,4;; yieioe /J&@/w 72,

T




- hd » . 1 ’
FD-36 {Re¥. 5-22-64) ‘ ¢ ! X
M‘ - - 4
. o N > v
’“ . " M \( l, ' " b
» P ” .

{
|
{
{
|
|
I
|
Date: 12/11/74 !
' .
|
|
|
|
I

*

FBI
Transmit the following in
" (Type in plaintext or code)
Via __ AIRTEL ATRMAIL

(P nonty)

TO: DIRECIOR, FBI ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY } PﬁSF/

FROM:  SAC; OI\LAHOM; CITY (159-45) (P) (9 _ \
UNSUBS;

KAREN G, SILRWOOD { f

{Deceased) .

LMRDA; O0J

00: Oklahoma City

- Re Oklahoma City airtel to the Bureau, 11/27/74,
and Bureau airtel to Oklahoma CltY9 ll/?‘/?é.

Enclosed herewith for the Buresu is onme film
cassette container aund one purple piil box. Enclosed

for WFO is ® ticle of 11/19/74, and b6

telegram of| . . b7c
For the inﬁarmatlon of the Bureau and WFO9

Oklahoma City has conducted excensive investigation -

relative to captioned case in the immediate Oklsghoma

- CGity area. Contact with local leaders and members of the
011, Gas, and Atcmic Workers Internatiomal Union (OCAW)
in the Oklahoma City vicinity has failed to develop any

person who has specific information or personzl knowledge

of allegations of posqzble violations under captioned
characters.

Contact with the deceased’s boy f£riend has
failed to develop any knowledge of specifics on his part
as well.

when contacted on 12/3/74, .
would not submit to interview except under his conditions P
including . tape recording of imterview and/or having an
attorney present based on jinstructions received from
OCAW Legislative Assistant o

= Bureau (Enc. 2)
2 = WFO (Enc. Z2)
2 =~ Oklahoma City LJO:pwo (7 CAR g@ﬂi@@jﬂ

Approved Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge | GPO: 1970 O - 402-135
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On 12/4/74, after further checks with|_
|:| submitted to interview without any restrictlions

_whatsoever. )

It is noted that[ __ Jwas ene of the twe

persons with vhom the deceased was to meel on the evening

i {the other being "New York Times" reporter zg
C

o

. It is noted that the telegram over the name of
| lclaims that the union is in possession
of tape recordings; records, and other data relative to

this case.

Accordingly, it is felt that contact with union
officials, including| |and| |w<mld be helpful
and leads in this regard are being set Lorth below.

Oklahoma City has a :pending‘l report in this
. matter in dictation setting forth resulis of investigation

to date.

¢n the evening of 12/3/74, SA

| | at Oklahoma City examined the deceased s
vehicle, & 1973 Honda Cipic, 2~door sedan, white in color, .
VIN SBCl014541, bearing 1974 Oklahoma Licenmse YF 8261. b6
| stated that damage to left rear cornor of b7C
car was damage believed by! |Independent
Accident Investigator hired Dy GULOR, be pertinent to

theory of possible foul play in connection with
atal accident. Visual inspection of damage falled to

note any particles of paint either on demt or bumiper other
then white Honda-paiite.. From intervievws with wrecker—
personnel -it was learned that car possibly received this
-damage when wrecker was removing caf from culverte—The
Jeft Tear quarter panel was at one time agalnst wing well
—of—coAcTete-bridge, 1€ 1§ noted that damagé tO the ©ar was
At Epoint Some 13 to 15" off of ground level at a point
below horizontal midline on Homda bumper. &)

Film cassette containgz_sﬂnta;pi white paint ' :
\ samples from dent area and pill box contains fuinute 93

quantity -of—scrapings obtaine from bumpexr. Samples
were collected with mard steel tool. :




00 159-45

REQUEST OF THE. BUREAU

' It is requested that the enclosed material be '
exsmined for paint particles and othex evidence so that a /

detexmination can possibly be made whether or not
deceased’s car was struck from behind by enother vehicle.

LEADS:
WFO

AT WASHINGTON, D.C. Will locate|l
Leglislative aAssistant, UCAW, and EEI ]
Legislative Director, ©OCAW, 1126 IBTh Streel, Noxthwest;

Washington, D.C., and. contact them for any pertinent b6
information they may have in this case to suppoert theiwx b7C

characters, should be asked to specify mature and
extent of doCumentary information believed teo be in

poss.assinn_lef démw_%dlgﬁm: her use in intended meeting
with and '

allegations fon%ming violations in areas of captioned

- 3% e




Airtel
¥
| 12/24/74
To: SAC, Oklahoma C'lty (159-45) ~
/ From: Director, FBI / = if - 1- b7C

7} UNSUES;
KAREN G, SILKWOOD (DECEASED);
LRMDA; O0J
CO: OC

ReButeleal to Oklahoma City 12/24/74,

This will confirm reButelcal wherein you were advised that
on 12/24/74, | Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) Operations
4350 East-West Highway, Bethesda, Maryland, telephone 973-7353, bé
contacted FBIHQ relative to a report prepared by AEC concerning b7¢C
captioned matter, | related he desired to brief representatives
of the FBI concerning this report on either January 2 or 3, 1975. He
requested he be telephonically contacted at the above number so that
a definite date and time could be agreed upon.

NOTE: Retelcal made to L. J. Olson, Oklahoma City by SA

b6
] b7

ELR:cjl (4)

l s {

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _

Dep. AD lav.

Asst. Dir.:
t  Admin,

Comp. Syst, —

airs — b6
iffefgci;. _ MAILED 5 Deleted Copy Sent b7C
 Gen. Inv., T - O fon L
T‘ Zem.' DE’C 2 4 1974 by Letonr Bilca 3442, /J

Per purranll vLiLu.:'t 1 e K 2 '{’? l‘(é’fﬂl
Inspection

Intell.
Laboratory
Legal Coun. .

Plan, & Ev§17

i <!
Spec. Invlgz}_céﬂ b£& m@ 1 ﬁ g?s o
Training .
feph R
bomre Socty . MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT [
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% FBI
Date: 12/19/74

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM ¢ SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (159-45) P

RE: UNSUBS; / L
KAREN G ILKWOOD (Deceased) ; .

LRMDA; 00J \
00:0C b6 (>

p7c [
Re: Oklahoma City_—airtel to Burean 11/’77/74
Report of SA | C 12/40V74
Oklahoma City tel to Bureau I12/17/74 entltled
"SCATTERING OF URANIUM FUEL PELLETS, KERR-MC GEE CORPORATION (KMC)
CIMARRON FACILITY, CRESCENT, OKLAHOMA, 12/16/74; AEA'".

As the Bureau is aware, several allegations stemming
from the captioned SILKWOOD case and related matters have arisen,
both from the 0il;Chemical and Atomic Workers Union (OCAW) and
from representatives of the XMC. It has been alleged that
SILKWOOD's death was the result of foul play, that KMC was in
violation of AEC health-safety standards at the Cimarron Facility,
that quality control documents regarding plutonium fuel rods
fabricated at the Cimarron facility had been falsified and it
has been alleged that some of the contamination incidents at the
Cimarron facility may have been contrived. It is also alleged
that SILKWOOD's body samples were salted with radioactive
material and that SILKWOOD herself may have diverted some of the
nuclear material responsible for her contamination and also
diverted material used to salt her body specimens.

The most recent known incident regarding the KMC
Cimarron facility concerns the scattering of uranlum fuel pellet
as set out in referenced teletype. REC-72 /r - ,,- i

~

NS

S o RN Z"*f et

- T ‘.\ i L]
£ RIS\
3iBureau T RO A (ﬁ\x ?
C;\*Dallas "f/ A 9 DECA
2-Washington Field Lot R ——— e gt |
4-0Oklahoma City (1-117-43)(Cimarron Facility)

(1-117-49) ,(Uranium Fuel Pellets) REFR
(z 159-45)

LJO:ddw (11) N

Approved: Sent M Per L eC
Special Agent in Charge

U.S.Government Printing-Office: 1972 — 455-574
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0C 159-45

The resultant widespread local and national
publicity given to the SILKWOOD case and attendgnt matters
at the KIMC Cimarron facility has generated considerable
interest from various parties. The matters which appear
to relate to ALEC have been thoroughly investigated by that
agency.

As set out in rerep, the USA at Oklahoma City,

WDO, indicated he was desirous that the

AELalso Turnish the results of their completed investigation(s)

to the Department and his Gffice so that consideration can
be given to other asnects of the case...

b6
b7C

As recentlv as 12/18/74, USA[::::::]again exnressed his
interest in the status of the AEC investigation. Details of the
AEC investigations are unknown to the Oklahoma City Office.

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU

It is requested that the Bureau through liaison
with AEC insure that results of AEC investigations are
obtained and insure that AEC remains conversant with the
investigative interest and jurisdiction of the FBI in re-
gard to the Atomic Energy Act and related matters.

DALLAS DIVISION

Will expedite reporting of e obtaining of
the accident investigation report of
b6

WASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION b7cC

wWill i rting i i OCAW
representatives and .
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Date: 19 /24/74

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

ATRTEL |
(Priority) i
________________________________________________ L
IRECTOR, FBI Vi
‘m ACTING SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (159-45) Pf
KAREN G. SILKWOOD (DECEASED) ‘;}
IMRDAs 00J .
00: Oklahoma City v ' be

b7cC

Re Okléhoma Clty report of sa |
SR. dated 12/13/743; Bureau telephone call to OUklahoma City
on 12/24/74; gnd Oﬁlahoma City airtel to Bureau dated
12/19/74, ge~ ¢

. Enclosed for Baltimore are two copies of referenced
Oklahoma City airtel dated 12/19/74.

On 12/24/74, Labor Section,
FBIHQ, telephonlcally contacted the Oklahoma City Office
to advise that FBIHQ had been contacted relative to report
resulting from Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) in
relative to captioned case and related matters., /
of AEC Operations, 4350 East-West Highway, Bethesda, Maryland,
telephone number 573-7353 was in possession of the report
and desired to provide same to the FBI,

, [:;;;:lwould be available on the afternoon of
1/2/75 or 1/3/75 and requested that he be telephonically
contacted by FBI representative prior to his coming by
to pick up the report.

i)

~

Y e i Loz logemidls

A Bl =28 St L

For the information of Baltimore, captioned case
relates to a deceased emgoyee of the Kerr McGee Corporation

{3/ = Bureau . S Y e <R
? gii.tlaimorec(EncGZ) 115 RECWY / S / L
- ahoma Cit - 43 Ci F PR
L J0:mbs y ) (Cimarron aclfffy)

(8) // B DEC 27 171
v / / [ ﬁé&-"ﬂj/%

9 N /
7 e
Ghoproyeds. L= s Sent M fﬁzer

Spec;/ml Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

Deleted Copy Sant
Per FOIPA Reyues

by Letter Da.@
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oC 159-45

(kMC), Nuclear Products Division, Cimarron Facility,
Crescent, Oklahoma, which facility is considered to be

a critical AEC licensed facility. The facility has two
production units - uranium enrichment plant and a plutonium
fuel rod fabrication plant.

SILKWOOD was active in the affairs of the
0il Chemical and Atomic Workers Union (OCAW).

On or about 11/5/74, SILKWOOD was involved in
a contamination incident at the plant, Her residence was
found to be contaminated, STILKWOOD and two others were
sent to the AEC facility, Los Alamos, New Mexico, for
examination on 11/10-12/74., ~

On 11/13/74, SILKWOOD, upon her return to Oklahoma
was involved in union-company negotiations, axl at about
7:30 pem., 11/13/74, she was involved in a fatal one-car
accident when reportedly she was enroute to meet with a
union representative and a New York Times reporter.

OCAW made allegations that SILKWOOD's death was
a result of foul play.

The Department requested an investigation re
captioned case under LMRDA since allegations, if substantiated,
may constitute violation through the impairment of SILKWOOD's
rights (as a union member) guaranteed by the act and 00J
(in that SILKWOOD was a witness in a pending investigation
before AEC), ”

For the further information of Baltimore,
additional related allegations have been made re health
and safety standards at the Cimarron Facility that SILKWOOD's
contamination was contrived that body samples submitted by
SILKWOOD were "salted" with radioactive material and quality
control records re plutonium fuel rods were dtered (by the
company).

Several related investigations have been conducted
by various departments (units) of AEC concerning the various
aspects of this case., Some of the allegations, if substantiated,
could possibly constitute violations of the Atomic Energy Act

(AEA) within the investigative jurisdiction of the FBI.

-2-
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FBI
Date: 12/31/74

Transmit the following in TType i plaintent or code] . i /

AIRTEL A e

(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: ACTING SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (159-45) P

UNSUBS;; /7)
KAREN G, SILKWOOD (DECEASED)
LRMDA; 00J
00: Oklahoma City Deleted Copy Sent be
. by Letter Dated F=76=77% L
Per 10IrA Request_ie, ¥, Jy( fomasr’.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are five (5) copies
of LHM dated and captioned as above. Enclosed for Dallas are
two (2) copies of instant LHM. (Ong copy of LHM being furnished

to USA, Oklahoma City. 0 b ) . ;
B ity. ) fggg;\\m R /|0

On 12/30/74,]
KOMA radio station, OkIahoma City (offices and transmitter,
Moore, Oklahoma) telephonically contacted the Oklahoma City
FBI Office to advise that his station was in possession of
information of possible interest to FBI concerning captioned
case, This information consisted of a tape recording of an
unidentified female who telephonically contacted stat¥on duFing
a radio talk show 12/29/74, and an unsigned letter received
by the station 12/30/74. : ED JAN 4 1975

Tape and letter would appear both be "c¥EFEHF> "

hoax~-type. It is noted letter refers’to victim as KAREN LYNN
SILKWOOD, true name being KAREN GAY(SILKWOOD, As set out on
- enclosed LHM, Kerr McGee Corporation (KMC) advised that SILKWOOD
on two dates was alleged to have made trips to Dallas 9/14/74
and 10/12/74 and worked at the Cimarron Facility 12% and 11
hours_respectively, KMC also advised they have no financial
or other interest in the company mentioned on page 2 of
letter -~ Odessa Pipeline Inc., and that this company is owned
by E1 Paso Nagynig as Company. CRIN. DIV., b¥ 06D

’ JoGi e ¢ ROK 4 22

e I R oL B g

- Bureau gEnc. -5 [k XS

ki
e 7 /4

bé
b7C
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A Bdr I Ut

\‘Q\ 2 - Dallas %19.-2) (159-10% LABOR, DESK» TICKLER
LA 2 = Oklahoma—City .

% . LIQ:mbs, W éﬁfﬁ —L

Sent M Per
U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574

App}ox}e ALY

; Spec‘ialvAgent in Charge
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Of the individuals specifically mentioned in
instant letter, Oklahoma City indices are negative re the
followings

0C 159-45

b6
b7C

It is also noted there is no motel known as
the Capital Inn as such in Oklahoma City; however, there is
the Capitol Motel, 2900 Lincoln Blvd,

The envelope and letter furnished by KOMA were
handled by numerous station personnel and not preserved
for latent fingerprints,

Liaison with Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation
(0SBI) determined that that agency had no investigation re
SILKWOOD or related matters in that the names of individuals
mentioned in letter are unknown to them.

It does not appear that any extensive investigation

regarding contents of letter is warranted; however, Oklahoma City

is requesting that Dallas conduct the limited investigation
set out below: (

LEADS :
DALLAS

AT DALLAS, TEXAS, Will conduct i?dices_anﬁ rrodif

check ref Fand determine 4f

-2=

bé
b7cC
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0C 159-45
LEADS :
BALTIMORE
AT BETHESDA, MARYLAND, Will contact b6
AEC Uperations, ast-West Highway, and b7C

obtain copy of AEC report relative to captioned matter.




UNI’D STATES DEPARTMENT OF J’TICE ’

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

In Reply, Please Refer to December 31 R 1974
File No.

Unknown Subjectsg
Karen G, Silkwood (Deceased)
LABOR-MANAGEMENT REPORTING
AND DISCLOSURE ACT of 1959;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

cember 30, 1974,

| iKOMA radio statiom, UKIahoma City, with bé
offices and transmitter, 820 Southwest 4th, Moore, Oklahoma, b7C
was contacted at 'his request., advised that

during a Sunday morning radio audience participation talk ,
show entitled "Sunday Forum", December 29, 1974, an unidentified
female called the station and made reference to the Kerr McCee
Cimarron Facility. The station received an unsigned, and undated
letter on December 30, 1974, which referred to the deceased

Karen Gay Silkwood.

made available a copy of the tape

recorded conversation of the female caller and made available b6
the original envelope and letter received, The transcription b7C
of the tape recording is set forth below and a copy of the

letter follows, '

Radio Disc Jockey - DJ
Unidentified Female Caller - Unfemale

DJ: "This is Sunday Forum. You're on the air."
Unfemale: "Ah yes, I am calling concerning the Kerr
McGee situation at Crescent, Oklahoma.,"

DJ: "Okay."
Unfemales "I noticed one man already called in and a

team of us have been investigating this and we
have reason to believe it is definitely true there
are 60 1lbs, missing of that plutonium. We have
reason to believe it has been sold to Russia due to
some very informed sources. Unfortunately I can not
divulge where my information has come from."

1ain Juouangat ecaceing woio o
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Unknown Subjects;
Karen G. Silkwood (Deceased)

DJ H "Uh"hm. "

infemale: "However, we have just about traced it,
and youre going to be hedring about the next
two or three weeks, a team of verydedicated
Oklahoma Citians are going to reveal the facts
about this, and we are very interested in America,
and you know a friend of mine has found that
through very, very much investigation, his life
has been threatened several times, that the plu-
tonium is missing, and that the man has checked
in at the Hilton Inn at the time of Karen Silkwood's
death, and this is one reason we feel that her
death was not accidental. I'm sorry but this is
all we can tell you at this time, but you will be
hearing about it in the future. Thank you."

DJ: "Okay,"




~

Unknown Subjectsj
Karen G, Silkwood (Deceased)

On Decem 74, Kerr McGee
Corporation (KMC), advised that his company was
furnished copies o i€ aroreméntioned tape and letter.

Review of company records reveals that on the two dates b6
that Karen Silkwood reportedly traveled to Dallas, Texas, b7C
September 14 and October 12, 1974, she worked 12%

hours respectively at the KMC Cimarron Facility.

advised that Kerr McGee has no financial connection or owner-
ship in the Odessa Pipeline Inc., Midland, Texas, and this
company is owned by E1l Paso Natural Gas Company.
advised his company considers the tape re i 2y er
both to be nuisance-type crank material. advised
the information concerning Silkwood's contamination set out
in the letter was well reported in the media,

On December 31, 1974, | Department
Director, Special Services, Okiahioma State Bureau of Investi-

gation (OSBI), advised his agency had also been furnished b6
copies of[fffffﬁthioned tape and letter by the KOMA radio b7C
station. advised his agency had conducted no investi-

gation relative to Karen Silkwood or related matters, and
the names of the persons appearing within the letter were
unknown to his agency.




FBI
Date: 1/6/75

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

Vi AIRTEL
B (Priority) /
e e e e | I S
Y s
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
<« EROM: SAG, BALTIMORE (159-618)(RUC)
\ \}\‘é\UBJECT: UNSUBS; KAREN G, SILKWOOD (DECEASED)

IMRDA; 00J; zb
(00:0KLAHOMA CITY)

Re Oklahoma City airtels to the Director, 12%9/ Thy
12/24/74. S0 A
Enclosed for Oklahoma City are the following:

1) A copy of the autopsy report dated 10/21/74
signed by Dr. A. JAY CHAPMAN re KAREN SILKWOOD

2) One copy of the accident report prepared by [
the Oklahoma City Highway Patrol of the
accident in which SILKWOOD was killed. /

{

3) A copy of the Atomic Energy Commission report
regarding '""An employee and her residence were
found to be contaminated with plutonium on
11/7/74."

4) A copy of an Atomic Energy Commission report

regarding various allegations against the
GGS :mjm ® JIAN 8 195 J

Kerr-Mc Gee Nuclear Corporation, Cimarron
. Bureau €N '
5 - Oklahoma Gity (159-45)(Enc. &) —
(5) ; Deleted Co
Dy Sen S ——
by Letter Da-ted\g% b6 S,

Facility, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. / /
—— .
1 - Baltimore
Por FOLeA Reyuest

Approved: ____ ' Sent M  Per
Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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BA 159-618

On 1/2/75, |Atomic Energy b6
Commission, 4350 East-West Highway, Bethesda, Maryland, b7C
made available the above enclosures.

For information of Oklahoma City, the Atomic Energy
Commission, in their report regarding the contamination of
KAREN STILKWOOD and contamination of her apartment, does not
set forth names of those contaminated and identifies them
in the report as Individual A, Individual B and Individual C.

| | identified those persons as Individual A--
KAREN SILKWOOD, Individual B - zjc
r_____________L______________lf:::::: |

| ORiahoma, and

Individual C -] |
I UOklahoma.
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Transmit the following in (Type in plaintext or code) : L/' o_)
Via AIRTEL |
(Priority) ]
e
DIRECTOR, FBI -

-
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« FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) I“'%"}—“"
g 5 de, gy . "X
P ] 4 ) W
v * .

>~

bé
b7C

Deiwisi Copy Sent

ACTING SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (159-45) (2,

uNsuBs; K )
KAREN G, SILKWOOD (DECEASED) '
LMRDA; 00J b

00: Oklahoma City b7C
Re report of SA L dated

12/13/74, at Oklahoma City; Oklahoma City airtels to
Bureau, dated 12/19/74 and 12/24/74; and Dallas airtel to
Oklahoma City, dated{ 12/23/74." \ LA

For the 1nformat10n of WFO and Baltimore, the
 Bureau has advised that the U. S. Department of Justice
:has indicated that they are desirous of bringing this case
to an expeditious conclusion.

For the information of the Bureau, Dallas, by
referenced Dallas airtel;. furnished Oklahoma City a

copy of report of ¢

by Letuer Loted o/4-26 Js«-n’é-
Per FOlrA Request_.0. & Jeé;’clcmm(

E

Lab, which report is relative to a fatal acflggg;_Tf bé
deceased. Copy of report also furnished bv to b7C
Oklahoma Highway Patrol (OHP). - report is

being critically analyzed by OHP, Oklahoma City will
include report and results of OHP analysis in subsequent

Oklahoma City report. Y /(/::// | -.,\,___ ’g
Ec7 ~/ 28 " izt
2 @ @ 18 Ty 1 1975 2

AJASHINGTON, D, C. Will expedlté rage

@ - Bureau

2 = Baltimore

2 -

1 1 homa City
LJ 0

/q 2

i

Accident Reconstruction’ .° |}

Approved: . Sent M Per

S \a,/
‘\“:'ﬁg “ )"‘v ‘\‘! "“ l » 7“‘

Special Agent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574
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of leads and interview oil, chem
union officials,| | |and
submit report.

BALTIMORE

— e

inal_and_atnmig_mnfkers,

and

b6
b7cC

AT BETHESDA., MARYLAND, Will expedite reporting

of contact with
report.

perations, and submit
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Airtel 1l- Mr, Rothman

1/10/75
TO: SAC, Oklahoma City (159-45)

From: Dirxector, FBI

unsuss; &) by 7,

KAREN G, SILKWOOD, DECEASED £ d
LMRDA; 00J : .-
00;: OC ,

§

I’

| G
ReBuairtel to Oklahoma City 12/24/74, and
Baltimore airtel 1/6/75. ppll

N
\

Enclosed for

™~

the information of Oklahoma City

are the following documents, which were made available ]
b6 to FBIHQ by the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC), Washington,
b7cC D. C. ‘

L A
44

AEC News Release #U-11 dated 1/6/75

Do T AEC News Release #U-12 dated 1/7/74
AR AEC Report of Inspection during period 4
NP 11/21 g 22/74, and 12/5 & 6/74. (o
§ % AEC Investigative Report #74-09 T
L)
5o g AEC Division of Inspection Report 44-2-339
nh g
58 &
ST
o 24 Encloseres (5)
D50
537 :
oF N ‘ | — A i
s8a ELR:JDaw - D{? ey ‘—/3
(Eﬁ%mfaA,§) T ;f;,—- s "
_ L A £o JAn 141975
oot /b X108 . |
p e o S
Admin,
Comp. Syst. .
Fhes & Com MAILED 211 .
Gen. Inv, JAN 131 7:5 | L .
:::::cficn ,/9'/ 1 b
Intell. FB'
Laboratory "

/
Plon. & Eval.

Spec. Inv,

Training

v i
sz,?:,,w .

- - ( ¢ f:j'u., [
" GO 95424/
TELET"““‘ uNIT (] [ /

Legal Coun

Telephone 551 J]&ﬁ
Director Sec'y ..







TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

:
?

1

i\,&’i}

1
/ E §;Congressional Services Office
1 | b6
‘§$ A FEWTmI ) b7c

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 o= 5010-106 3
MAY 1962 EDITION .
TED STA' SVERNMENT " Ny
UNITED STATESHEV | ‘ {;19 ‘W
,%b "
D

Deht A .
Memorandum B
Comp.‘S—'zg/ .
Mr. McDermott paTe:  1/13/75 ? 35” -
/ / Geln. ﬂvc ‘/
b6 :::::E’ion
b7C Intell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval.
Spec. Inv.
CONGRESSMAN JAMES R. JONES (D-OKLAHOMA) Tlcg .
INQUIRY TO DETERMINE IF FBI INVESTIGATING THE N
DEATH OF KAREN G%]LKWOOD AT KERR-MC GEE Director Sec’y

AEC FACILITY; CIMARRON, OKLAHOMA

| Coneressman Jones!
Office, telephonically contacted Unit Chief 1/13/%5
and stated the Congressman is interested in knowing if the FBI is
investigating the death of Karen G. Silkwood who was employed at
the Kerr-McGee. AEC Facility, Cimarron, Oklahoma. A check was
made with the General Investigative Division and was
advised that allegations had been made by the union to which

Miss Silkwood belonged that her death was not accidental. At the
request of the Department of Justice, the FBI is conducting an investj-
gation to determine if her rights as a union member had been violated
under the provisions of the Labor Management Reporting and Disclosure
Act. She was further advised the results of our investigation will be
furnished to the Department and other interested Government agencies.

We have had limited cordial contact with Congressman

Jones. .. o = L/
RECOMMERNDA TION: - "1“ '
2104 14 JAK .0 1975

None. For information.

1 - Mr. Adams

[
e
1 - Mr. Jénkins (m

1 - Mg Gebhardt \
- Mr. McDermott .

-Mr., Wannall

S BU\‘A

o
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FD-263 (Rev. 17/2) s ¥y . %\ !
| <FEDERAL RUREAU OF INVES sGATzQN ™
= A B
F’f ING OFFICE t OFFICE OF ORIGIN % DATE ‘ INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
OMA_CITY |OKLAHOMA CITY | 1/21/75 12/18/24 = 1/15/15__
%Z) REPORT MANFE RY b6 ETYDED BY
dah

b7C

f “$ILKWOOD QDeceascd) CAARACTER OF CASE

LMRDA; 00J

Per FO1rA Request it K. e

of Accident Reconstruction Lab dated December 15,

974
copies each of the following items: ,,’

REFERENCES :
Report of SA _24 at Oklahowma City, 12/13/7,,. b6
Dallas sirtel to Oklshoma City, 12/23/74; I0; b7C
->Baltimore airtel to Buresu 6 VA
" "Oklabome City airtel and Pnd' e Burun, 12/31/74;3 (-
. -Buresy¥airtel to Oklahoma City 1/10/75; ST
: ;
.P-
Deletad Copy Sent b6
by Letter Dated 3 ~TG-70 5 579 7(4 Iﬂ% b7cC

”énclosed herewith for the Bureau are three copies of xgrox copies
and two

f«‘& m 0 %75

-p
COYER PAGE

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED @ NONE ACQUIT-| cAsE HAS BEEN:
Convic, FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS . G oveR onE vEAR [Tlvss XKonn
—tm ENDING £ _s YRS AN
PENDING PRUSECUTION
l OVER SIX MONTHS T lves XinNo
APPROVED . 5*’,:1‘:/%‘* DO NOT WRITE IN SPACESBELOV
- . N — - —
CCPIES MADE: e ) e o~ Lo
’“ /u/.x;'lv‘ C’O,..Z;; /_5 1 ’ o
(3~ Bureau (Enc. - 13)ENEIOSU:: w-Lm 110 -
2 - USA, Oklahoma City(Enc. - 6) gT-1
WFO 17 JAN 271975 b e
3  Oklsh i 504 B-FILE s
- 0 oma Cit 0w ; ' ‘ o
y (E,.a;i::bw — [
q . ’f P i
Jet Kntao (oo, 7 foun 515 AW IZH- cmg ; = N
Dissemination Record of Attached Report :f g%tgti?:'\ - e
Agzency ,__‘,,H (i c“ njl.e4°4 e .
: ~{1oo-ROM | ORDEs DRVt - ri - "DATA PROC P
Rg_(gxfsr Recd . J »h 7 e - < ,,/ Co
Date Fwd. *}Z 3e «u».__ : v‘:j;iziﬁ4f_ 4 f P »\ ¥ /M”’ d
How Fwd. ;‘m/uu G BRRIEL /o {16 o
PN -V ¥ /K? l L 1 b7Cc ___ ..




0C 159-45
AEC News Release #U~11 dated 1/6/75;
AEC News Release #U~12 dated 1/7/74; .

AEC Report of Inspectisn during period 11/21 and
22/74, and 12/5 and 6/74;

AEC Investigative Report #74-09;
ARC Division of Inspection Report 44-2-339,

Three copies of the Accident Reconstruction Lab
report were furnished to the Bureau, one of which is for
dissemination to the Atomic Energy Commissien (AEC).
Dissemination of other enclosed material to AEC i{s mot
warranted since the material is originally obtained from

Baltimore by re Baltimgre airtel furnished
Cklahema City draft copies of much of the material furnished
to Oklchcema City by the Buresu by re Bureau airtel, 1/10/75.
licne of the Baltimore material is being disseminated since
it has been included in the material furnished to Gklahoma
€ity by the Bureau by te 1/10/75 airiel. Ail the material
in enclosed re Bureau airtel has been disseminated by this
report.

Threa copies of report being provided to

Bureau in view of Obstruction of Justice aspect of this
case in ‘event that dissemination of report to AEC is desired.

LEADS:

WFO ilnfoz. Information copy furnished to
WFO in viéw of omtstanding investigation that division.

OKLAHOMA CITY
MA CITY, ORKLAHOMA, Will recontact USA, WDO,
upon receIpt of outstanding investigatiom from WFO.

«Bk-

Cover Page
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FD-204.(Rev; 3-3-59) o . L 7 ' . |
UI\&D STATES DEPARTMENT OF WSTICE ¢/

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

~

Copy to: 2 - USA, Oklahm Ci.ty

b6

Report of: SA b7C Ofiice: Oklahoma City
Date: 1/7Z1775

Field Office File ¥159 =45 Bureau File #:

Title: UNSUBS 3

KAREN G. SILKWOOD (Deceaged)

Character: LABOR~-MANAGEMENT REPORTING AND DISCLOSURE ACT of 1959;
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

Synopsis: Accident Reconstruction Lab, Dallas, Texas,
on 12/18/74, made available a copy of his report dated
12/15/74 re fatal suto accident of KAREN G, SILKWOOD.,
FBI Lab advised no signif,icant material or paint could
be identified as fome §n to paint particles submitted b6
Oklahoma Highway Patrol (OHP) critically analyzedtm_'l__l b7c
report and advised that report does not alter
their original conclusion re 's death and that
there was of foul play commected with her
accident, Kerr-McGee Cimarron facility advised
she attended umion meeting 11/13/74 md saw KAREN SILRWOOD

at the meeting., SILKWOOD had in her possession a tan
manila folder,

-P-
Enclosures:

TO USA, OKLAHOMA CITY.

One ¢ g2 of the Accident Reconstruction Lab
and one copy each of the five enclosed AEC material is
being furnished to USA, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.
Details: b6
b7C
On December 18, 1974,]r | Accident Reeonstruction
Lab, 1710 Boll Street, Dallas, Texas, made available a 17 page report
dated December 15, 74 concemigi; the fatal accident of KAREN SILKWOOD
November 13, 1974. advised that the original report was
sent to the 0il, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union (OCAW

ailid the OCAW hag been advised that he is providddg a copy of the repor
to. khe..EBL,, .Dallas, Jexas,

ions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U, S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 406-840
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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Date of iranscription

1/18/75
i

Lieutenant _ Public
Infoimation, Oklahoma Highway Patrol (OOP), furnished the
following information:

OHP is in receipt -of the report prepared by

£ Accident Reconstruction Lab, Dallas, Texas,
whic repared relative to the fatal one car accident
of KAREN G.

A ILKWOOD which occurred in Lai;an County,
Oklshoma, on the evening of November 13, 1974,

Uporni receipt the report was studled at length bﬁ

I_tthLHizhsfay Patrol accident specialists led by Lieutenant
The group studied the report for a week.

On Jamuary 10, 1975, a lengthy press conference
was held at OHP Headquarters, Oklahoma City, alm‘h_ic_h time
. the repoxrh

the Highway Patrol’s critical analysis of <
an

was statedI_bLBJb]iLTafety Commissioner
Lieutenant No formal written report
Highway Patrol relative to their analysis of the

He was in attendance at the Jamiary 10, 1975,

report has been prepared,

press conference and al re of the complete details
of the OHP study of the report. The OHP has ruled
out any possibility that foul play was involved in the
SILKWOOD accident. All the known evidence indicates that
the crash was accidental and apparently the result of Miss
SILKWOOD having fallen asleep while driving. It was noted
that the State Medical Examiner's report indlcated that Miss
SILRKWOOD had one and one~half times the therapeutic dosage
of Methaqualone, a hypnotic drug, in her blood at the time
£ the accident with a large quantity of undissolved drug
n hexr stomach.

| There was ng evidence of SILKWOOD's car having
been struck from the re gg_‘i%s precipitating the fatal
crash as poastulated by The dents o the left rear

b6
b7C

b6
b7C

bé
b7C

Interviewed on j /}.5!75

a__Oklahoma Citygs Oklahoma rie 2

2.

30
Lo o F

Qklshoma City

b6
—b7C

—SA

Date dictated

1 /16 /75
Ao

This document contains neither recommendations nor canclusions of the FBL. It is the properly of the FBl and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are nol-to be distribuled outside your agency.

-2
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bumper and left rear corner of the body noted by were
in the Highway Patxol's opinion caused by wrecker drivers

in their atkempt to remove the car from the culvert where it
came to rest, If the dents had been caused from impact of
another vehicle, they more than 1likely would have been
smoothy however, close-up photographs of the dents were
taken reflecting raspy~type indentations showing a sandpapex

effect such as would come from the car having come in contact

with the rough concrete surface of the culvert. White paint

flakes were found on the top portion of the south wing of the

culvert thus indicating that the demts to the car that
thought significant occurred there,

The OHP also moted that these dents tha’cp
thought significant occurred relatively close to the ground
from 13 to 15" above the ground surface on the lower surface
of the bumper and below the bumper. The OHP could not
visualize what type of vehicle would be closer to the

ground than a Honda that could have caused the accident in
the version thak described. reconstruction
of the path of the SILRWOOD car as it left the road and

striking the %;—zer% was thought to be conkrary to the laws

of physics. corttended that SILRKWOOD overcompensated
upon receiving a blow in the rear and swerved from the right
land across the left lane and off the left side of the road,
but the DHP was unable to find any skid marks to indicate
she lost control of the car before leaving the road.

cited three lines of tire indentations
toward the culvert which I_:lbelie’smd were caused by

the SILKWOOD car moving in a somewhat 'sideways configuration
toward the north wing wall, If that were correck, the tire
impressions would have ground up the turf along its path,
but no such evidence was found by the OHP.

also thought it significant that a tire
tread mark Tound on the road surface indicated to him that
the STIXKUOOD cay was jackknifing, bub if &4 jackknife
situation had occurred the OHP noted that the tires

not have left the tread marks thought significant by]m_d_l.

interpretation of the significance of
SILKICOD's car leaving the left side of the woad was also

-3-

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
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faulty. |:|had indicated because the road surface is
crovned, that is slightly higher in the center, that
SILKWCOD's car would have veered to the right side if she
had f£allen aslcep. The OHP noted that this would have
been true only if the car had been In alignment. The OHP
noted SILKIOOD's ¢ar had been in another accident just two
weeks prior to the November 13, 1974, accident. The damage
from this accident had not been repaired indicating that
the SILKWOOD car was likely mnot in proper alignment.

The OHP noted thatl_—a_lopinians had no
real physical evidence to support the theoxry of foul play.

The |xeport in ne way altered the OHP
initial findings In the SILKWOOD fatality.

b6
b7C

b6
b7cC
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‘{“ .A::r_‘;_ LABORATORY PN
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION , T
WASHINGTOR, D. €. 28535
To: SAC, Oklahoma City : Date: December 23, 1974
b FBI File No. ‘
Re: UNSUBS; : Lab. No.  DC-L4281 MW
KAREN G, SILKWCOD :
(Deceased)
LHMRDA; COJ
00: Oklahoma City
 Specimens tc;.celved 12/1 6/74 *
Q1 Paint Ifrom dented asrea of Honda
- Q2 Scrapings from bumper of Honda

Result of examination:

The Ql specimenfrom ‘the dented area of the Houda
contained paint particies exhibiting the following layer
structure:

1. vwhite enames
2, Gray primer
The Q2 specimen from the bumper of +the Honda

contained one paint particle that matched those of £¥ in
colors, textures, layer structure and types.

No significant material or paint which could

be identified as foreign to the two-layered paint particles
was found in Q1 or 02,

-

. --’5*.
~
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The Atomic Energy Commission (AEC),
Washington, D.C., made available to FBI Headquarters,
Washington D.C. the following items:

AEC News Release #U-11 dated Jimuary
6, 1975;

AEC News Release #U-~12 dated January
7, 1974;

AEC Report of Inspection during~g¢riod
Noveuber 21 and 22,1974, and December S5 and 6, 1974;

AEC Investigative Report #76-09;
AEC Division of Inppection Report 44-2-339,
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At Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

On January 8, 1975, | |

0il, Chemical and Atomic Workers International

Union, telephonically contacted the Oklahoma City Office

of the FBI to advise that he had received information that

a union member, who is employed at the Kerr-McGee Corporation
(KMC), Cimarron Facility, saw a folder in possession of

KAREN SILKWOOD at the union meeting, November 13, 1974 just
prior to SILKWOOD's fatal accident. The folder contained
information that would support the allegations concerning

the company having involved in the falsification of

fuel rod records. Tfff:iTadvised that he received much

of SILKWOOD's personal possessions obtained from the car b6
involved in the fatal accident but he did not receive a

folder such as described by the union member. b7c

advised that the union member Eff:izw the
folder was | of | Oklahoma. | does not
desire to be contacted at the plant inasmuch as she is appre-
hensive that the company may take some type of disciplinary
action against her should it be known that she is talking

to the FBI.




FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) ’ ) Q

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - Dafe of transcription 1 /15 /75

Uklahoma be
vas interViewg » ;, & mobilc none located at b7C
the cornsy of and furnished the following
information:

She is employed at the Kerr-McBee Corporation (KIC),
Cimarron Facility, and has worked at that plant for the
past 13 months, She works in the pellet assembly room of the
plutonium plant. She was acquainted with KAREN SILKWOOD.
SILKWOOD worked in the laboratory in the plutonium plant.
She and KAREN worked in different sections and often tines
on different shifts. Both she and KAREN are nembers of the
0il, Chemical aad Atonic Workers International Union.
She kmew KAREY through their mmtual association in union
activities. She and KAREN did not socialize with cach
other. BShe and KAREN were not close friends but were
acomaintances.

on the evening of Novewmber 13, 1974, she attended
the union uecting held at The Hub Restaurant in Crescent.
Py}

KAREN also attended this reeting. There was a total of six
or ¢ight union members ia attendance at this meeting.

Slie also attended a union meeting on the evening
» 1975 at which the international representative,
was also present. It was not until conversation

developed at this Jammary 7, 1375 meeting that she recalled b6
s¢eing certain items in possession of SILKWDL he Hovenber ¢
13, 1574 meeting. In the conversation with |a

Cimarron Facility ecmployee and a union menber, mentioned

tiaat she believed she recalled seeing KAREJ with a folder
at the November 13, 1974 mecting.

After nentioned the folder, she also recalled
sceing KAREd with a Iolder at the NHovember 13, 1974 meeting.

KAREN arrived at the lovember 13, 1974 union pecting
after it had started. KAREN was accompanied by .
She did not sit with KAREY, She recalled that RERFER TII@ 1IN
er possession at the weeting a purse and @ brown manilla folder

Oklahoma City
Initerviewed on 2“/’}3/ 75 at Skla- File # _ 150..45%5 -
b6
b7C
by Jan | - . Date dictated . .
X Y715/ 75

This documént- contains* neither. recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It igrthe property of the FB! and is loaned to.your agency;

» 1 it and its contents. are not to be distributed outside your agency.

-8~
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approximately one inch thick containing papers and a dark
brown spiral notebook approximately 8 inches by ten inches
and a half-inch thick. She believes that the notebook
¢contained KAREN's notes concerning union-company negotiations.

The manilla folder was identical to the folder
which she now observed in the possession of the interviewing
agent. (It is noted that the folder| |is referring
to is a tan manilla folder nine inches by twelve inches.)

She does not know what the nature of the papers were
within the manilla folder that KAREN had at the November 13,
1974 meeting. KAREN did not tell her what the papers were
nor did she actually observe the contents of the folder.
She assumes that the papers in the folder dealt with the
information that KAREN had acquired regarding the falsification
of the fuel rod quality control records but she does not
know this to be a fact, it is merely an assumption.

After the meeting had broken up on the evening of
November 13, 1974, KAREN mentioned to her that she was going

b6
b7C

b6

to therecafter seel::;:::;::::} KAREN said that she had evidence P7C
concerning the falsification of fuel rod records. Just what the

nature of the evidence that KAREN had, she does not know.

During the course of the November 13, 1974 meeting,
KAREN was visibly shook. By this, she means that KAREN
appeared very nervous and very ‘''scared'. This condition
was a result of KAREN having been contaminated. At the
meeting, KAREN broke down and cried. She heard KAREN say
"I don't know who got it in for me to take my life w1th
this contamination. I've got enough to kill me."

It was her opinion that KAREN should have someone
drive her home because of her "condition". She did not
hear any of the other union members make any offers to drive
KAREN home prior EN's leaving but after KAREN left,
she learned that| had offered to drive KAREN
home but she refused.

She <ddq. not see KAREN eat or—drink anything at the
union meeting.. She did not see KAREN take any type of-pill __
or medicafion at the union meeting.

b6
b7C




fes

OC 159-45

It was shortly after the November 13, 1974 meeting,
that KAREN was involved in the fatal automobile accident.

She has no personal knowledge as to how the fatal
accident occurred. She has no personal knowledge as to how
KAREN became contaminated. She has no persomnal knowledge
concerning the allegations that KAREN's body samples were
tampered with.

She has no personal knowledge as to what information
KAREN had acquired relative to the falsification of fuel rod
records. The only information she has in this regard is
information that KAREN told her in various conversations at
union meetings, etc., subsequent to the September, 1974
meeting in Washington, D. C. that KAREN and other union
officials attended. From her conversations with KAREN and
other union members, she is aware that KAREN had gathered
much information concerning health-safety conditions at the
. <imarron Facility and to her knowledge, KAREN had passed
on this information to the Atomic Energy Commission.

She was at another union meeting sometime in October,

1974, -exact date unrecalled, which meeting was held at
The Hub Cafe in Crescent. During this meeting, KAREN had
complained that she was sick, coming down with a wvirus.
KAREN looked sick to her. KAREN talked to |
a CHir#rronPaciT¥ty’; non-union employee, who was b6
Ef:ffﬁ Hub but not in attendance at the union meeting. b7C

invited KAREN to spend the night with her and from
conversation with both KAREN and] | she understands
that KAREN did in fact spend the night with

She does not know where KAREN went immediately

after the union meeting and presumes that KAREN went directly to
house.

B3
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Reference is made to the report of SA
| at Oklahoma City dated December 13, 19774,

It is noted that
Ted Sebring Ford Company, Crescent, OKahoma, as set out on
page 59 of the above-mentioned report recalls observing

two '"binders'" which were placed in a box containing personal
effects from SILKWOOD's car.

SILKWOOD's boy fricnd, as set out
on page 115 of above-mentioned report, indicates that he
obtained from SILXKWOOD's personal effects two folders, one

containing old union papers and the other concerning nuclear
hazards and industrial ecology.

b6
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Date of transcription 1/16/75
Texas, b6
telephone telephonically contacted the Dallas Office  b7c

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation at 12:40 p.m, and furnished
the following information:

She stated she had just read an article in the
January 20, 1975, issue of "Time" magazine pertaining to an
¥BI investigation at Kerr-McGee Flutonium Plant, Cimarron
River Facility, in Oklahoma., She said the article concerned a
girl named KAREN SILKWOOD, who was killed in an automobile
accident on November 13, 1974, at approximate]
while driving on Oklahoma State Highway 74.
said she inferred from the article that the 0il, Chemical and
Atomic Workers Union (OCAWU), Local 5-283, was implying
that SILKWOOD was killed intentionally by persons unknown
because of SILKWOOD's criticism of Kerr-Mc Gee for handling
nuclear materials.,

bé
b7C

| lexplained she often visits in Guthrie,
Oklahoma, and was in the general vicinity of the Eerr-McGee
Cimarron River facility on November 13, 1974, in her own
automobile. She said the wind gusts were very strong that
day and estimated the wind to be gusting up to 60-70 miles

- per hour, ;
STLKWOOD was drivine a Honda automobile at the time of her

accident,

windy cond:

She said the "Time" magazine article revealed

said, in her opinion, in view of the
itions on November 13, 1974, and the fact that

STIKWOOD was driving a lightweight car, it is highly probable

b6
b7C

that the wind blew SIIXWOOD's car off the road.

| lstated she has never been emplioyed
by or associated with anyone with Kerr-McGee or OCAWU. She
added she has no direct knowledge of the conditions at the
Kerr-McGee plant or the circumstances of SILKWOOD's death
" other than what she read in "Time" magazine. She said her

1/15/75

Interviewed on, at

Dallas, Texas f1e » Dallas 159-107

Oklahoma City L59-45
1/15/75

b6
b7C

by_sg

Date dictated

This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contenis are not to be distribuled oulside your agency.
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reason for contacting the FBI was simply that she was in the
general area during the approximate time SILKWOOD had her
accident and wished to point out her observations to responsible

authorities of the wind conditions at that time.

added she has not been contacted by anyone
from Kerr-McGee, or OCAWU in regard to this matter and has no-
interest in it other than to furnish information which may be
of assistance as a responsible citizen.
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g SARLN G.” SILKWOOD (DECEASED)
LABOR MANAGEMENT RERPORTING
ARD DISCLOSURE ACT

by Lets i vated 3777777 22l __ OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
Per vulid Request AL &, L% rieais

Del:Ced Copy Send

‘*;\\?.3 miles mouth of Crescent at 7:30 Pome, 11/13/74,
3
\?;s
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-
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b2

-\ . investigation hofore AEC) existed,
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AN
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. dnvoived in union-company negotiations, met with ARC
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Q from this meeting since

.:‘ 4 oak 7:30 Peilly
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L,

Dep. AD Adm. inﬁ;{eaﬁing that

Dep. AD lav.

Files & Com, %
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Gen. Inv. __}
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This document contairs «-~i -en
regommendationg ngr prmat vt n oo

: 4 vv'k
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Ir. Gevbhardt
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Ty 20, 1574 "

. Investigation by the Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, FBI ’
.* office has revealed that on November 13, 1974, Silkwood was

Intell, ' the FBX, It i3 the properis n»r
Loboratory Y the FBI and is loaned to your o~ aw-
e / [V 1t ana 1ts contents are mot to bo
Teaining —. / ,,«;’\J ' distributed oljtside your agency.
o SN LI PRy

Captioned individual was an employee at the Xerr (
¥ McGee Corporation, manufacturer of plukonium ak Crescent,
N Uklahoma (20 miles sorth of Oklahoma City), and a member P
.- ©f the Oil Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union ‘
o (OCAW) at the time she was killed in a one car accident

Since

this individual was reportedly engaged in union business
, at the time of her death and was a witness in a pending
by y.investigation before the Atomic Energy Commission (anc),
y Q:‘:he Criminal Division of the Department veguested a prelininary
{ 1 Minvestigation be conducted by the FB. This investigation
v o Was to determine if violations of Section 530, Title 23, p. s,
‘ ‘\Qﬂ «Code {through the impairment of Silkweod's rights guaranteed
Q by Bection 411, Witle 29, u. 8. Code} and Section 1503, Title
18, U. 8. Code (in that Silkwood was a witness in a pending

”~

*
»f,

-
-

o ‘Yepresentatives and later that day attended a union neeting
N at Crescent. Twe union members offared to drive her home
they felt she was under a severe
- smokional strain as a resulk of her union activities and
- % ' having been involwved in a contamination incident at Xexr

; \J'S¥cGee. Silkwood turned this offer Gown and loft the meeting
« Y~ shorily after 7 p.m., and was involved in the fatal accident

\'/ —f} i;;""“ /4 4 had
This accident Was 3 ated by the Oklahoma
Highway Patrol, whose official report revealed no indication
assoc.0i.__OF foul play although allegations were received from QCAW
an independent aceident investigator, hirved
e ows Dy the union, \Suggested that Silkwood’s automobile was Fit. -
wmn. — Exom hehind by another vehicle causing the fatal accident, e
cone. o1+t The ahoma Highway Patrol has ruled out any such pasﬁi%i~ 3
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KAREN G, SIL (DECEASED) /

Autopsy performed on Silkwood indicated cause of
death was multiple injuries and that she wasz undar the
influence of hypnotic drug, methagualene, at time of her death.
A trace of ethyl alcohol was also found in her system.
Investigation has detexrmined methaqualone was prescribed for
Silkwood by her physician on October 25, 1374, to assist har
in sleeping and was to be taken upon retiring,

Silkwood had previously been involved in a one cax
accident Octubex 21, 1974, which was not reported to the police
at which time the right rear of her car received damage.

Invaestigation by the FBI to date has developed no
information indicating the death of Bilkwood was other than
accidental.

A rxeview of the results of an investigation conducted
by AEC based on allegations that Kerr McGee Corporatien wes in
viclation of the AEC health-safety gtandards, is being made
and upon completion of this review, final resulis of requested
preliminary investigation will be furnished to the Criminal
Division of the Department,.
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ADTTTHISTRATIVE

An aftewpt was made to contact
on 1/27/75.

£
s
2

Olcdahoma CGity airtel to the Dirsetor, dated 11/27/7h,
advised that| Bxecutive Director, Stals of
tiie Joint Coumltfee on Atomic Eunergy (JCOAE), had contacted
PLI Headquarters and stated that testimony taken from |
in Sentenber, 1974 mignt be pertinent o this investicatian.
nas retired from the JCOAE.
aCtTlin: Director, J:QEE__mas_ﬁontacted and he advisged he Knew
of no testimony by before fihe JCOAE in September, 1574.
- e hal g askaff ﬁ°%is€antJ make & checl: to dster-
mine if nad ever testified before thwe Committes
and the ©OnTy record that could be located was testimony of
\| Ion 6/8/67. A copy of testimony on (/4/GT7
1s enclosed for Olrlahoma City.

L3 VPO does not know the extent of the investigation
conducted by the Olillalioma City Division, no leads are bzing
set forth to interviesw any of the individuals in attached
report.

LEADS
WASHINIGYWOW FIELD

AL WASHINIGTON, D.C. Will maintain contacj—ai
OCAY, to obtain copy of the rzport of
pertaining to thne rubber smudge on SILIINICOD'S car.

B
COVER PACE

e
l
b6
b7C
1
b6 *
b7¢C
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N FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 2- USA, Oklahoma City
Report of: be Office: 3
port of: b7C fee: Washington, D.C.
Date: 2/5775
Field Office File #: 159_369 Bureau File #:
Title: UNKNOUN SUBJECTS:

KAREN G. SILKWOOD (DECEASED)

Character: LABOR~-MANAGEMENT REPORTING AND DISCLOSURE ACT OF 1959,

OBSTRUCTION OF

Synopsis:

JUSTICE

| ocaw, advised that on

11/7/77%, SILKWOOD teleph
and requested his help.

ned him reporting she was contaminated

flew to Oklahoma on 11/8/74 and

met with SILKWOOD who told him her apartment was contaminated,
especially her refrlgerator and food. SILKWOOD stated she felt
someone had tried to poison her. SILKWOOD stated she had also

reported Ter_suﬁnln:ons to two AEC investigators. SILKWOOD

also told

ality control data.

fellow member of the 0OC her belief b

il inion meeting evening of 11/13/74. stated that ¢
| observed SILKWOOD in possession of a file contalning
ocuments which SILKWOOD ata;ad1wqu1d document the falsification

stated this file is missing.

stated that |

|, who investigated SILKWOOD's

accident for OCAW, felt that if her car's left rear fender

had been damaged at time

it was extracted from the culvert

there would be concrete fragments
proval of the OCAW, engaged an
Consultants, to examine the fender and bumper of
Al

D's car. Their reports are set forth.

DETAILS

- P -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the.FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents

are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 406-840
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Date of transcription 2//_!//"75'

bé
0il, Chemical b7C

and Atomlc Workérs International Union (OCAW), 1126 16th
Street, furnished the following information:

e In September, 1974, KAREN SILKWOOD, together wilth
other OCAW members employed at the Kerr-McGee Nuclear Cor-
poration Cimarron Facility, Crescent, Oklahoma, were in
Mashington, D.C. (WDC) to inform the Atomic Energy Commission
(AEC) about the unsafe worklng standards at the facility.

While in WDC, SILKWOOD mentioned that documents were
being falsified concerning guality control data at the facility. b6
SILKWOOD was instructed by to secure documentation con- b7c
cerning the allegations and to keep him apprised of her progress.
SILKWOOD did as she was instructed and by late October or
early November, 1974, it was decided she was ready for a meeting
to discuss the documentation she had obtained.

It was first decided to meet SILKWOOD in Dallas,
Texas, and he purchased an airline ticket on November 6, 1974
for SILKWOOD to fly to Dallas to meet with him on November 13,
1974. SILKWOOD decided she did not want to go to Dallas to
meet him because of her contamination problem so the meeting
was changed to Oklshoma C;gx_gg_mgxgmheﬁ 13, 1974, On b6
November 13, 1974, he and a reporter for the b1C
"New York Times", were waiting for SILKWOOD at the Holiday
Inn, Oklahoma City, when he learned of her death after he

made some telephone calls to OCAW union officers employed

at Kerr-McGee when she failed to appear for the meeting by
10:00 p.m.

On November 14, 1974, he talked to
Oklahoma Highway Patrol (OHP), who conducted The investigation
of KAREN SILKWOOD's accident on November 13, 1974. He told
FAGAN he suspected foul play and that it was not just a normal
accident. FAGAN replied that he was going to proceed on the
theory it was a normal accident unless the autopsy examination
showed something to the contrary. WODKA's suspicions of

foul play were based on information he had receilved as set
forth below.

Interviewed on 1,/98{/"75 at_Tashy “gten, B0~ File #%9___3_6_9___
b6
by_s_& b7C Date dictated 2//3//75

2

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it ond its conlents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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On the evening of November 7, 1974, he received a
telephone call from KAREN SILKWOOD who told him she had been
contaminated and asked him to help her. On November 8,

1974, he flew to Oklahoma and met with SILKWOOD, who told him
that she had been dlscovered to be contaminated on November 5,
1974, and that it had been discovered on November T, 1974,
that her apartment was contamlnated, especially her refrigera-
tor and food therein, which she had eaten. During their con-
versation, SILKWOOD said she felt someone had tried to poison
her.

SILKWOOD also told him that she had been on a four
day break from work from November 1 through November 4, 1974
and had not been at her apartment during this period until she
returned on November 4. 1074 SILEKWOOD told him that durine
this perlod

had worked on ifave~yard shifts at the plant. SILKWOOD also

said that often had difficulty locking the apartment
door and Ieft It unlocked. SILKWOOD had sald she felt that
during this period someone had entered her apartment and con-
taminated the food in the refrigerator STLXKWOOD alss told

i eported her suspicions to | and

an investlgation at the Kerr-Mnlese fac oncerning the
contamination incident. and ork out of the
AEC Glen Ellyn Office just outside Chicago, Illinois.

On November 13, 197k, |

| told him that SILKWOOD had stayed with a friend,

[ | Oklahoma, from November 1 to November 4,
. wWao works at th = : ;
resides at

Oklahoma.

also told him after SILKWOOD's death that on

the evening of November 7, 1974, the team from Kerr-McGee

that were decontaminating SILKWOOD's apartment stopped working
about 9:00 p.m. At the time they found the apartment to be
contaminated they requested that all keys to the apartment

be turned over to them; however, according to one
key to the apartment was kept by SILEWOOD and she went to

the apartment after the Kerr-McGee men left § thing
she did not want them to find. According to the

3

investigators of the AEC, who were then conducting

b6
b7cC
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Kerr-lMcGee men placed a slip of paper on top of the door when
they left so they would know whether anyone had entered the
apartment after they departed. On returnling the next mornilng
they observed that the paper was not on top of the door.

On November 1 974, after talking to! |
he, together with] a0 rTing
a, where

Ford Agency, Crescent, Oklahom plcked up bé

ILK 's personal effects after her narents had authorized b7cC
to take custody of them. was given a taped
. box whic]

h was stlll sealed when he rece: Th ‘
was opened in the presence of] | and | but
no documents were located relating to quality control work.

Subsequently, he recelved information fram[;:::gg
[__1 a Kerr-McGee employee and a member of the OCAW IGGAEL at
the facility, on the evening of November 13, 1974, both
STLKWOOD and| attended a unlon meeting at the Hub Cafe,
Crescent, Oklahoma. According to SILKWOOD had a 1
size folder about one inch thiek with her. According toi
SILKWOOD was golng through the documents at the meeting
ging them In some order. At the meeting, SILKWOOD told
that the documents pertained to the falsification of quality
CO; documents and sald she had it all there. According
to| there were loose documents, a yellow tablet, and what
appeared to be graph paper in the folder. During the meeting,
SILKWOOD also told that she did not know who had it in
for her so bad that they would contaminate her apartment.

b6
b7C

. stated that after receiving the above informa-
tlon from he telephoned the Oklahoma Clty Office of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and related the infor-
lon to a Special Agent. He said he has since been told by
that a Specixz : the FBI had Interviewed her.
| stated that another unlon member who attended
the November 13, 1974 meeting at the Hub Cafe, had also told b6
him that E__fjn had with her that night a folder as described P7C
€

by stated that thi lder was not among the
persona cts turned over to and he has not been
able to learn if it was ever found. He also stated had
sald that on the evening of November 13, 1974, SILKY also
had an 8" by 10" spiral notebook which is also missing.

4
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A

‘ | stated he has been told that
a trucker from Covington, Oklahoma, had discovered the
and notdfied the Oklahams Highway Patrol. Thereafter

and Kerr-McGee employees, came

b6
upon the 2 and recncnized SILKWOOD aﬁd telephoned Kerr-McGee. ¢

Thereafter and
were sent TO CThe wreck scene to determine 1f there were any
signs of contamination.

[ | stated that he had been talking with[;;:::]
e

and | | the AEC investigators, on
evening of November 13, 19(4, as they were also stayling at the
Hollday Inn, Oklahoma City. When he learned of the accident
he went to thelr room to Inform them of the aceident but they
had already left for the wreck site.

Kerr~McGee employees,

[:::;:]stated he had gone to the wreck scene on the night
of November 13,

1974, and there found SILKWOOD's pay check
but nothlng else. He agaln went to the wreck scene on
November 14, 1974, but found nothing.

[:::::]exhibited a green spiral stenographer type
notebook, captioned "Eye Tint 2000, Easel", stating that this
notebook e from the personal effects of SILKWOOD received
by on November 14, 1974. Two pages of the notebook
contained handwriting. One page contained a notation of s
phone call on October 22, 1974, and the other page appeared
to be an inventory of clothes.

an AEC report dated December 19,
1974, by titled "Kerr-McGee - Nuclear
Diyision, CImarron Nuclear Facility-Crescent, Oklahoma -
Alleged Falsification of Quality Assurance Records." |
stated that this report of investigation conducted by the AEC
had developed that photographs of plutonium rods had been
retouched and that analysts had unauthorized knowledge of
sample da re they began thelr analysis of plutonium
pellets. stated that this investigation had developed
information that several employees in the laboratory at
fthe Kerr-McGee facility had said they knew that SILKWOOD
had been staying after work going through files and that she
had told fellow workers what she was dolng, that 1s looking
for documentation to support her charges of falsification of
documents pertaining to quality control.

b6
b7C
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[:::::]also exhiblted another document captloned
"RO Investigation Report No. 74-09, Directorate of Regulatory
Operatlons, Reglon 3" regarding examination of SILKWOOD's
contamination. This report set Pforth a record of the con-
tamination found in SILKWOOD's urlne and fecal submisslons
from the time she was employed. stated that all samples
set forth in the report contalned a low level of contamina~
tion up to sample number 22. He then furnished the following
information concerning samples 22 through 28 set forth in
the report: ;

, Date Sample Where ,
Sample Type (%) Taken Submitted  Taken Contamlnation
22 U 10/15~ Home High
22/74 10/22/74
23 U 10/31/74 10/31/T74 Home High
24 U 10/31/74 11/8/T4(*%) Work Low
25 U 11/5/74  11/5/74 Home High
26 F 11/6/74%  11/7/74 Home Very high
27 U 11/5- Home Very high
/T4 11/7/7h
28 U 11/7/74 11/8/74 Work Low

(*) - U denotes urine, F denotes fecal

(¥*) ~ Sample was stored in a locker between October 31,
1974, and November 8, 1974, when submitted.

stated that the AEC had concluded fhat some-
thing had been added to samples 22, 23, 25 and 27 between the
time they were taken and the time they were analyzed to con-
taminate them. He sald that he feels that somebody wanted

to get SILKWOOD removed from the laboratory area, a hot area,
to stop her from securing documentation to support her allega-
tions concerning the falsification of quality control data.
stated he feels someone deliberately salbed samples

2, 23, 25 and 27, in the attempt to get her removed from

the laboratory knowing that if SILKWOOD's samples showed

she was contaminated the company would remove her from the
laboratory, a hot area, and place her in a c¢ool section

of the plant. By being removed from the laboratory, SILKWOOD

6
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she needed, according to

no longer would bhe in a %osition to obtain the documentation

b6
stated that Kerr-McGee ordinarily sénds samples b7c

to be tested to the Unlted States Testing Laboratory,

Hanford, Washington, and there is usually about a 30 day delay

before the rTffiff]Of the tests are made known to Kerr-McGee.

According to samples 22, 23 and 25 were sent to the

Unlited States Testing Laboratory and the results had not -

been returned to Kerr-McGee at the time of SILKWOOD's death.

stated that samples 24, 26 and 27 were
analyzed by Kerr-bcGee after SILKWOOD was found to be con- b6
taminated on November 5, 197k. b7C

[:::::]stated that he belleves that someone,
realizing that SILKWOOD had to be removed from the laboratory
and due to the delay in the results of the analysis of samples
22, 23 and 25 not having been returned, decided to contaminate
SILKWOOD's apartment and food.

| |pointed out that fecal samples were taken

from SILKWOOD and | at Los Alamos,
New Mexico, on November 11, 1974. He stafed that SILKWOOD's b6
sample showed a high rate of contamination while b7C

was fairly high, although both of them had been removed from
thelr apartment on.November T, 1974,

stated that inasmuch as the QCAW suspected
O0D's accldent and death, it decided to hire
of Accident Reeonstruction Iab, Dallas,
€xXas, o lnvestigabte the accldent. 1nvestigation
concluded that SILKWOOD's car was struck irom the rear by
vehicle, causing SILKWOOD's car fio co out of conbtrol.
hen engaged the services of | | a2 former
proressor at the Unlversity of Oklahoma, and now a structural
englneer in_Dallfs Texas, who specilalizes in vehilcle accident

analysis. stated that findings supported the
s of He stated Tthat on December 18, 197k, 23
[submiTted Fls and: report to the FBI office ¢

n Dallas, Texas, and also sent coples of the reports to the
OHP.
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[ lstated that the OHP contends that the dents
In the left rear fender of SILKWOOD"s car Were[ffffff:fren ‘
1t was belng removed from the culvert. It was feeling
that 1f this was s¢ th would be concrete fragments in the
dents. Therefore, with the approval of the OCAW,
engaged the services of Dr. GERALD U. GREENE, Socorro, New b6
Mexico, a former professor of metallurgy at Fenn College b7cC
and the New Mexico School of Mines. Dr. GREENE, retired since
1961, does GOHSUItinf:ffffjas a metallurglst. Based on
Dr. GREENE's.report,i » with the approval of the OCAW,
engaged the services of ERNEST L. MARTIN, a c¢onsulting
chemist with the flrm of Martin and Carlisle Chemical Labora-
tory, Ine., 715 San Mateo Boulevard, N.E., Albuquerque, New
Mexico. Coples of GREENE's and MARTIN's reports are set forth
below:
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. T "7 . -:7 ' . : ‘ l)l_‘. Gernm U. (’:;vc;m-. ‘

A CONBULTANT .. .
N v X. 0. Nox 081 -1 Xhone (605) 835.1238 . RS :
S B000X10, NEW MKXICO 87801 N I
AL January 20, .1975 T
' T -t Ce- B T Toertoon Cr
- b6 "‘
actiaent Keconstruction Lab b7C oL :

1710 Boll St. "

Dallas, Texas 75201 . S R

ce 7 U7 Ret Karen Silkwood
. o . 3 | 'D/A: 11-13-74

Dear Sir: o "

" OnﬂJanua?y 17, 1975 I made a metallurgical examination on
the rear bumper and a portion of the left rear fender reported

to have belonged to the 1973 Yonda Civic automobile driven by.
Karen Silkwoqd. " '

The examination was negascopiec and wa

s conducted in your
‘bresence after having reviewed Jour report and photographs.

A small dent on the lower left~hand corner of the” bumper
was examined very carcfully. It is my opinion that this dent
VIas not made by the concrote wing vall during reomoval of the
- car by the wrecker. The rorce lines were from rear to front of
the automobile. If concretc had made -this dent Lhore vould have
been particles cribedded in the force lines or scratches,

The portion of the left rear fender cont
concave dent. The force lines in Lthi
to front. Thore was 1o concrete cnmbedded in these lines or
scratches, However there did anpear %o be rubber seudses in
some.or these force lines. A chemical analysis would confirm
this. This dent could not nave been made by the concrete wing
wall during removal by the wrecker,

ained a medium .size
.5 dent were also from rear

Very truiy yours,

. " Gerald U, (roone
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ERNEST L MARTIN - -

CONSU[TING CH[MI"T

% & L
s ""/f:(ht\’\\\\ R

Marttin and Carlisle Chamical Lahoralory, Inc.
715 San Matao Boulavard, N, E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico

+ 4238 North 313t Place L - Telephone: (£02) 255.8184
Phoenix, Arizona . . - o - .
" BS. New MOXICO Stdte Tcochcrs Collcgu 1928 s ' ) T .
M.A. Indiana University 1930 . T
Ph.D. Indiana University 1946 .

Technical Societies —~ American+ Chemicol Society, American Association for the Advaunce-
meat of Science, New Mexico Aodemy of Science, Phi lambda Upsllon Sigmo Xi, Alpha
Chi Sigma. .'

Listed in — Amcncgn Men of Science, Who’s Who in Americon Educotmn, Who's Who in
the West. Lo .

.

Previous Expericnce — Professor of Analytical Chemistry at the. University ‘of New Mexico,

and consultant chemist. Former consullont 1o ihe Direcfor of Transportation, New Meyico
State Department of Educotion. Director of the Northwest New Mexico chnoncl Science
* Fair. Research gn unalytical procadures; consultation on properties of gases and cavses of
gos cxplosions; onalytical methods to determine product failure, (‘omullohon with fowyers
an problems involving science.

Publications and Patents — Ovar forty publications in science including taboratory Monual
ond Problem book in Analytical Chemistry. Rescarch and articles in clecicochemistry,
Analytical studies of vanadivm, analytical procedures for the determinntion of various

. metals, analytical pracedures for the daterminatian of cyating and cystaine, norcotics, and
barbiturates. Studies of mecthods of dvlechon of gases dnd movement of heos theough
soils, concrete nnd other materials. .

Staff — Graduate chcm:cul enginaer as full time manager of the laborotory and graduate
students, .

laboratory Facilitios — Complete analytical laboratory with modern instruments. Progsram
sct up to- handlo rescarch ond consuliation in the fiald of chemistey.

Scope of Activities — Specializing in gos explosions, arson, poisons, chomical ressarch, con-
sultation and court testimony, product {ailure.
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Telephone: (05) AM 8.5458
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MARTIN AND CARLISLE CHEMICAL [LABORATORY, INC.-
' ‘ ) 716 SAN MATEO BLVD. NE '_ T R
: ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO K7108 e
oD ... PuoNs 268-5461 °‘ |

.. Jonuary 18, }9&5._:.1‘ ]
o 7 L7000 -

i
-

EXAMINATION OF AUTOMOBILE '

i BUMPER - P
. i - " b6
‘Tos | | T T pe
Accident Reconntruction Lab.
1710 Boll St. '
Dallas, Texas 75201 . S
N

EXAMINATION:

A rTear bumper reported to be from the 1973 .Jenda Civie
automobile belonging to Karen Silwood, was cxamined micro-
acopic procedure to check a dent on the bumper. The indent-
dstion was approxitmtely =3%n inches. from the left end,

1%

The microscupic exumintaion of the marks on the bumper
showed sharp striation marke in the lower chroums plate.
The marks were ot an angle and had been made by centect
o metal object., As a reasult ol the impuct o slight indentation
had been mode in the ceanter of the domaged area,

There wis no evididnce of any foreign material and the dont wves
result of contact between itweo metal surfacea. :

X :,///, ./’\-_-_.’,/ N .. ) -. .
By e~ A

" E. L. Martin
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stated that Dr. MARTIN is presently analyzing
the rubber smudges on the left rvear fender and as soon as the

results of the examination are furnished to the OCAW, they will bse
be made available to the FBI. He said that coples of GREENE's bic

\RTIN'3 reports are also being furnished to the OHP.
Istated that the assumption is, based on GREENE's and
MARTIN's reports, that the bumper of the automobile which

struck SILKWOOD's car had a protective rubber covering over
its bumper.

stated that the bumper and left vearp fender
of SILKWOODTs car are in | possession and will be made
available to the FBI or OHF Tor examlination. Z&et%%i:;fﬁfOHP

has not once examined the bumper or fender after |
and reports were furnished to the Patrol, a ough
they discredlt the reports. He sald that the press has reported
the OHP could not find the automobile for re-examination,

but to his knowledge they have never asked to see the automobile.

stated that
SILKWOOD appeared fatlqued
the night of November 13, 197k, stated he is aware that
methaqualone had been found in S LEWOOD's blood and that
everyone assumed that SILKWOOD's accldent was the result

of drowsiness. He stated, however, that some pathologists feel
the level of methaqualone in SILXWOOD's blood could have been
the result of a pill she took the previous day and that the
level of the drug in her blood was not even at a therapeutic
level and was insufficient %o cause drowsiness. WODKA stated
he feels it was highly unlikely that SILKWOOD would have taken
any drug on November 13, 1974, knowing she had to attend union
negotiating meetings all day and then meet him that evening
which would keep her up late,

had told him that
the union meeting on

Stated that he also wanted to mention three
threatenlilr TaTephone calls that have been brought to his atten-
tilon relating to the SILKWOOD matter.

The first call recelved by |

at her home Im]

on-January 1%, 1975. The caller asked [TT she

knew where her husband was and what she was wear ng. This

prhone call was reported to the police who stated it it a

attern of phone calls received by women recently in the
area.

i3

b6
b7C

b6
b7C




)
|
) WFO 159-369

13
r_______The_ﬂegsnd call was received on January 18, 1975, b6
by employed by National Public Radio, WDC. bp7C

| |[has been doing feabure storles on the SILKWOOD case

and was in Oklahoma in late December, 1974 ing informg-
tion. The caller 1s reported to have told[:fifffj"to get
#off the Kerr-McGee case or else."

The third call was received on January 20, 1975,

oy | | & Kerr-licGee employe¢. The caller threatened
to kill | | boy friend in New Jersey. an QOCAW
and who 1s mentioned elsewhere in this report, told

[:ff:fjthat very few people even know she hag a boy friend
n Naw Jersey, but the caller even knew his name.

r__J[:::::nggg_ngilable the tape recording and documents
which Legislative Director, OCAW, offered

to make avallable 1 te ber 19, 1974, b6
to Attorney General | stated that b7C
all the materlal pertaimed To vhe mavter of quality control .

at the Kerr-~McGee facility and coples of the tape and docu-
Jovember 21, 1974, to
Division of Inspection, AEC,

THantown, Maryland.

' stated th had been compiled from a recorded
conversation with OCAW member, when he was in
WDC in September, 1074, Irom a recorded telephone conversation

with SILKWOOD and from recorded telephone f9n122§aiﬁxunﬁ
on November 17, 1974, with and OCAW
members.

Y

[ |stated that the document, ldentified in th
upper rigiht corner as I-A, was received from in
September, 1974, and pertains to the plutonium Fod phofographs
which had allegedly been retouched. The documents identified
as IT-A through II-F are copies of pages from several small
notebooks which SILKWOOD gave him on November 8, 1974,
whlle he was in Oklahoma. Coples of the documents identi-
fled as I-~-A and II~A through II-F are set forth below:

14

b6
b7C
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